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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 10 DECEMBER 2020  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Se leka,  good morn ing  

everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Cha i rperson today we have  

–  th is  morn ing  we have Ms Mothepu – Mos i lo  Mothepu who 

w i l l  tes t i f y ing .   I  can  do the  background probab ly  a f te r  she  10 

has taken an a f f i rmat ion  or  an  oa th .   I s  tha t  f ine  

Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay p lease  admin is te r  the  oa th  or  

a f f i rmat ion .    

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Ms Mos i lo  Mika l ina  [? ]  Mothepu.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MS MOTHEPU:   No I  do  no t .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  20 

your  consc ience?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

REGISTRAR:   Do  you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  g ive  

w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  bu t  the 

t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra i se  your  r igh t  hand and say,  so  he lp  
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me God.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  he lp  me God.  

REGISTRAR:   Thank you.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You may be seated Ms Mothepu.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i rperson.   Cha i rperson 

we w i l l  be  us ing  Eskom Bund le  14 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Your  vo ice  is  so f t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Vo ice  is  so f t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  morn ing .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  be  us ing… 

CHAIRPERSON:   P lease ra ise  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  We wi l l  be  us ing  

Eskom Bund le  14  and in  tha t  bund le  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Eskom Bund le  14  

ADV SELEKA SC:   14 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   14?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   14 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Exh ib i t  U34 in  tha t  bund le  Cha i rperson.   20 

U32 –  Exh ib i t  U32.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And Cha i r  what  the  Cha i rperson w i l l  

f ind  there  are  two a f f idav i t s  o f  Ms Mothepu.   The one 

a f f idav i t  i s  on  page 570 and the  second a f f idav i t  wh ich  is  
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the  focus o f  her  t es t imony th i s  morn ing  is  on  page 679.1  –  

679.1  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Maybe I  shou ld  jus t  say  tha t  I  

announce tha t  today I  w i l l  be  hear ing  ev idence re la t ing  to  

McK insey tha t  i s  go ing  to  happen  la te r  today.   So  we are  

s ta r t ing  w i th  Eskom re la ted  –  we are  s ta r t ing  w i th  ev idence 

re la t ing  to  Ms –  or  the  d ismissa l  o f  Mr  Nene and the  

appo in tment  o f  Mr  Des Van Rooyen as  h i s  successor.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  Ms Mothepu ’s  ev idence is  re levant  fo r  10 

–  or  re levant  to  the  d i smissa l  o f  the  Mr  Nene as  Min is te r  o f  

F inance and the  appo in tment  o f  Mr  Des Van Rooyen as  

Min is te r  o f  F inance.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t  Cha i rperson yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You can take  i t  f rom there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink  the  a i r  cond i t ioner  i s  mak ing… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  mak ing  no ise .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Pu l l ing  no ise .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   They w i l l  ad jus t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Cha i rperson then jus t  to  by  

way o f  a  background as  the  Cha i rperson has ind ica ted  tha t  
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the  –  there  are  two a f f idav i t s  o f  Ms Mothepu we w i l l  dea l  

w i th  one o f  them.   The o thers  re la te  to  mat te rs  tha t  w i l l  be  

t raversed in  due  course  on a  da te  tha t  w i l l  be  ar ranged  

w i th  Ms Mothepu .   And the  second a f f idav i t  wh ich  is  on  

page 679.1  wh ich  is  da ted  8  December  2020 dea ls  w i th  

mat te rs  tha t  the  Cha i rperson has a l luded to .  

 Ms Mothepu i f  you may p lease  go to  tha t  page  

679.1?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  am there  Cha i rperson.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Thanks.   The a f f idav i t s  s ta r t  on  page 679.2  10 

and i t  runs up  to  page 679.7 .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You see tha t .   There  i s  a  s ignature  

there  on  –  above your  name Mos i lo  M Mothepu you conf i rm  

tha t  to  be  your  s ignature?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  do  conf i rm Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja  the  a f f idav i t  s igned on  the  8 

December  2020 and you conf i rm th is  to  be  your  a f f idav i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  I  –  cou ld  we Cha i r  the  same t ime 20 

conf i rm the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  so  we can  mark  i t  as  an  exh ib i t  as  

we l l?  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  w i l l  be  on  page … 

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  the  one s tar t ing  a t  570?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r  0  570 yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  wou ld  be  Exh ib i t  what?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  beg your  pardon Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  exh ib i t  w i l l  i t  be?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  w i l l  be  Exh ib i t  U32.1   U32.1  

CHAIRPERSON:   U32.1  o f  U321?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   U32.1 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Po in t  1  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   I t  has  been a  long 

weekend.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mos i lo  Mothepu s tar t ing  

a t  page 570 is  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U32.1 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   U32 –  thank you Cha i r.   Then the  one 

on page 679.2  to  be  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U32.2 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mos i lo  Mothepu s tar t ing  

a t  page 679.2  i s  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U32.2 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ms Mothepu jus t  by  way o f  a  

background cou ld  you te l l  the  Cha i rperson what  i s  your  

p ro fess ion  –  your  qua l i f i ca t ion  and your  background in  

te rms o f  your  career?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Cer ta in ly.  I  have a  B .Com Account ing  
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Degree f rom the  Nat iona l  Un ivers i t y  o f  Lesotho wh ich  I  

ob ta ined in  2000.   And then I  have  a  Honours  in  Corpora te  

F inance and Investment  a t  – f rom the  Wi twaters rand  

Un ivers i t y.   I  s ta r ted  work ing  as  a  banker  a t  Investec  

pr iva te  bank in  2002 and I  moved across to  I  th ink  

Nedbank as  a  –  a  sen io r  co rpo ra te  banker  dea l ing  w i th  

mun ic ipa l i t ies  and pub l i c  sec to r.   And I  was inv i ted  by  the 

C i ty  o f  Joburg  Jason Ngoben i  to  head up the i r  head o f  

investor  re la t ions  prog rams when the  c i t y  s ta r ted  i ssu ing  

d iamond suppor t  bonds and  so  I  accepted tha t  10 

appo in tment .   I  was there  fo r  th ree  years  and tha t  i s  where  

I  met  w i th  Reg iments  Cap i ta l  as  they were  the  C i ty ’s  

s ink ing  fund on managers .   And I  moved there  in  2007 in  

October  and I  was pr imar i l y  in  the  adv isory  d iv is ion  

repor t ing  to  Er ic  Wood.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh so r ry  when  you say you moved 

there  a re  you now ta lk ing  about  mov ing  to  Reg imen ts?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes I  res igned f rom the  C i ty  o f  

Johannesburg .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The C i ty  o f  Johannesburg .  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   And in  –  and I  was appo in ted  as  an  

assoc ia te  d i rec to r  a t  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  year  d id  you move away –  res ign  

f rom the  C i ty  o f  Johannesburg?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  th ink  October /November  2007.   Yes and I  
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was appo in ted  as  an  assoc ia te  d i rec to r  repor t ing  to  Mr  Er ic  

Wood who was one o f  the  d i rec to rs  and shareho lders .  So  

the  s ign i f i can t  mandate  tha t  I  he ld  I  work  on  –  you  ac tua l l y  

had a  d iscuss ion  w i th  Mr  Pheto lo  Ramosebud i  las t  week.   I  

d ra f ted  tha t  mandate  le t te r  w i th  P r isc i l la  Mabe lane and our  

mandate  was essent ia l l y  to  ass i s t  the  a i rpo r ts  company to  

upgrade the i r  hab i t  and investment  p rog ram in  p repara t ion  

fo r  the  2010 Wor ld  Soccer  –  Soccer  Wor ld  Cup.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  we ass i s ted  them in  updated the i r  10 

cap i ta l  investment  p rog ram,  a  fund ing  p lan  and then the  

execut ion  the reof .  So I  led  tha t  t ransact ion  a long w i th  Er ic  

Wood.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   so  –  sor ry  the  fu l l  name o f  Reg iments  i s  

tha t  Reg iments  Cap i ta l  P ty  L td?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you jo ined them towards the  end o f  

2007?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes October /November.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   October /November  2007  as  an  20 

assoc ia te  d i rec to r?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Assoc ia te  d i rec tor  w i th  Mr  Er ic  Wood? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Pardon?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   D id  you say assoc ia te  d i rec to r  w i th  Mr  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 10 of 289 
 

E r ic  Wood –  together  w i th?  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  Er ic  i s  a  d i rec tor.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  a  d i rec tor  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So fo r  how long. . .  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  are  Mr  Leba l lo  assoc ia te  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh I  see.   Yes .   So fo r  how long were  

you w i th  Reg imen ts?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  was w i th  Reg iments  fo r  th ree  years .  

ACSA kept  me busy.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  tha t  i s  un t i l  2010?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Abso lu te ly  then  I  moved to  Transact ion  

Cap i ta l  as  a  deb t  cap i ta l  spec ia l i s t  and then I  dec ided to  

go  Wi ts  and do my M.Com and I  managed to  do  the  course  

work  bu t  my thes is  i s  s t i l l  ou ts tand ing .   And then  I  was  

approached by  KPMG to  be  an assoc ia te  d i rector  a t  the i r  

d iv is ion  in  I  th ink  i t  was In f ras t ruc ture  o f  P ro jec ts  and tha t  

was now November  2014 and I  was an assoc ia te  d i rec tor  

there  as  we l l .   So  I  go t  a  ca l l  in  May 2015 f rom Er ic  Wood  

and we had co f fee .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   May 2015?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  And he to ld  me tha t  wou ld  I  cons ide r  

re tu rn ing  to  Reg iments  i t  has  changed  s ign i f i can t ly  work ing  

w i th  McK insey one o f  the  best  consu l tancy f i rms in  the  

wor ld  and now they have got  B lue  Ch ip  Pub l ic  Sector  
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c l ien ts  and they are  do ing  very  s t ruc tured and in te res t ing  

work .   And he essent ia l l y  gave me a  b lack  –  b lank cheque  

and he gave me my sa lary  and a  s ign–on bonus.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  by  tha t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   He gave you?  

MS MOTHEPU:   The sa la ry  inc reases f rom what  I  was 

earn ing  a t  KPMG and a  s ign-on bonus to  have me back.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sor ry  I  do  no t  know whether… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja  the  m icrophone is  no t  good.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   Pardon?  

CHAIRPERSON:   There  is  an  echo or  whatever  I  am not  

sure  there  is  someth ing  tha t . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja  there  is  –  the  sound.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  where  a re  the  techn ica l  peop le?   A lso  

i f  the  techn ica l  peop le  can swi tch  o f f  the  screen.   I  assume 

tha t  they can swi t ch  i t  o f f  w i thout  in te r fe r ing  w i th  te lev i s ion  

and so  on  because i t  was used fo r  the  w i tness who needed 

to  use a  screen fo r  –  to  show some f igures .   Ja .   Okay le t  

us  t ry  aga in  and see whethe r  the  echo is  s t i l l  … 20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Is  tha t  be t te r?   Or  am I  too  c lose?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe you are  too  c lose  but  p robab ly  

tha t  i s  no t  the  on ly  reason.   Do no t  be  too  c lose  do  not  be 

too  fa r.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So  ja  okay le t  us  t ry  aga in .   You  sa id  –  

you were  ta lk ing  about  Mr  Er ic  Wood hav ing  g i v ing  you a 

b lank cheque or  whatever?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes he  was… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So?  

MS MOTHEPU:   He was ve ry  keen  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   And you sa id  someth ing  about  you r  

sa la ry  tha t  i s  wha t  I  need?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes he  substant i a l l y  increased my sa la ry  

f rom KPMG to  Reg –  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Tr ip led  i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   No I  th ink  the re  was a  KPMG I  th ink  I  was 

on 1 .3  and then I  went  to  1 .75  and then… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh he  

MS MOTHEPU:   And then I  go t  an  R500.000,00  s ign -on 

bonus.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  he was keen fo r  me to  come.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes and i t  was good.   So I  s ta r ted  a t  

Reg iments  on  the  15  June and we had a  good rappor t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  2015?  

MS MOTHEPU:   2015.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Sor ry  Cha i r.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   And we had a  good repore .   I  found 

out  tha t  they had cont rac ts  w i th  McK insey and the  Pub l i c  

Secto r  c l ien ts  were  Eskom,  Dene l ,  SA Express and  

Transnet  and i f  fe l t  good to  be  par t  o f  a  –  I  wou ld  say a  

t ransformed b lack  adv i sory  f i rm because when I  had le f t  

there ;  the re  were  on ly  f i f t y  peop le  and when I  –  when I  

re tu rned there  were  two hundred  and f i f t y  peop le .   So I  

was so  proud tha t  b lack  pro fess iona ls  can have a  c red ib le  

bus iness.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Can you –  can you te l l  the  Cha i rperson 

your  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Er ic  Wood? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  th ink  he  took me everywhere .   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  now inc lud ing  be fore  you  le f t  o r  

on ly  a f te r  you came back?  

MS MOTHEPU:   A f te r  I  came back .   So I  wou ld  go  w i th  h im 

to  a l l  the  meet ings w i th  Ano j  S ingh,  Gary  P i ta ,  Matshe la  

Koko,  SA Express and Unath i  N janga [? ]  so  essent ia l l y  

where  every  s ing le  meet ing  I  wou ld  accompany h im,  take  

notes  and I  w i l l  execute .   So we had a  very  good  20 

re la t ionsh ip .   And we were  bo th  ea r ly  b i rds  and so  he  used  

to  come… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Jus t  be fore  tha t  what  –  what  i s  your  

pos i t ion  now in  June 2015?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Oh a  Pr inc ip le .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  P r inc ip le  i s  tha t  equ iva len t  to  a 

CEO? 

MS MOTHEPU:   No i t  i s  –  i t  i s  be low par tner.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .   Okay you may proceed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And be low – I  assume par tner  obv ious l y  

must  be  above CEO? 

MS MOTHEPU:   They took on  McKinsey 's  h ie rarchy so  i t  i s  

P r inc ip le  and then you become a  par tner.   But  w i th  

Reg iments  i t  i s  be low a  d i rec to r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And CEO is  where  in  tha t  h ie rarchy?  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   CEO was I  wou ld  say L i tha  Nyhonyha so  I  

was two leve l s  be low h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes so  proceed you were  say ing  the  

two o f  you were  ear ly  b i rds?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes we were  ear l y  b i rds .   We had  a  very  

good re la t ionsh ip .   We wou ld  share  pro fess iona l  and 

pr iva te  s to r ies  i n  the  –  the  –  so  I  used to  have co f fee  w i th  

h im f rom around seven o ’c lock .   And so  one morn ing  on  the  20 

26 October  2015 out  o f  the  b lue  he  te l l s  me tha t  the  

Pres ident  o f  the  Repub l ic  Jacob  Zuma was go ing  to  f i re  

Nh lanh la  Nene who was then the  F inance Min is te r.   Now I  

d id  no t  unders tand the  s ign i f i cance o f  what  he  was te l l ing  

me I  was ac tua l l y  qu i te  bo red  because our  p rev ious 
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P res ident  had been do ing  var ious re -shuf f les  and I  d id  no t  

unders tand why I  was be ing  to ld  about  th is  one Min is te r  

ge t t ing  f i red .  And  he to ld  me tha t  the  new Min is te r  w i l l  be 

more  p l iab le  and  he w i l l  approve var ious t ransact ions tha t  

the  o ld  Min i s te r  was not  approv ing .   He ment ioned  too  the  

nuc lea r  dea l  and hybr id  cap i ta l  wh ich  he  wan ted to  

po ten t ia l l y  have  a  mandate  f rom the  s ta te  owned 

compan ies  so  tha t  they can earn  a  fee  bu t  a  lo t  o f  the  s ta te  

owned compan ies  were  re luc tan t  to  i ssue i t .  

 So  subsequent  to  tha t  –  so  I  d id  no t  ask  h im how is  10 

the  peop le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry  d id  you say he  ment ioned two 

l i ke  pro jec t s  o r?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   One was the  nuc lea r  dea l  the  o ther  one 

was what?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Hybr id  cap i ta l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.   Were  those  pro jec t s  tha t  Reg iments  

was work ing  on  a l ready or  had been work ing  on  tha t  you  

knew about?   Or  was he ment ioned to  you p ro jec ts  tha t  20 

were  s t i l l  be ing  p lanned?  

MS MOTHEPU:   He had proposed  i t  to  the  CFO’s  o f  I  th ink  

Eskom and  Transnet  because they  were  the  ones who had  

the  la rgest  fund ing  debt  requ i rements  and the  CFO’s  

response was tha t  the  board  does not  unders tand the  
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ins t rument .   So they were  very  re luc tan t  to  approve an  

ex t rac ted  ins t rument  tha t  they d id  no t  unders tand.   So i t  

was someth ing  tha t  they had a l ready p roposed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Now which  o f  the  two pro jec ts  a re  you 

ta lk ing  about  now nuc lear?  

MS MOTHEPU:   The Hybr id  Cap i ta l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And were  you a t  tha t  t ime before  he  to ld  

you about  Mr  Zuma’s  p lan  to  f i re  Mr  Nene were  you aware  10 

o f  the  ex is tence o f  those p ro jec ts?  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  –  we have had d iscuss ions w i th  h im 

regard ing  the  Hybr id  Cap i ta l  tha t  i s  why I  knew the  

re luc tance o f  the  CFO’s  and the  boards to  approve them.   

But  the  nuc lea r  dea l  no  I  had on ly  heard  about  i t  in  the  

med ia .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  i t  was the  f i rs t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you heard  about  i t .  

MS MOTHEPU:   He d i scussed i t  w i th  me.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Cor rec t .   And I  have to  say tha t  he  d id  no t  

te l l  me who the  new Finance Min i s te r  was and I  d id  no t  –  I  

was not  cu r ious as  to  why he is  te l l ing  me and who to ld  

h im.   Because fo r  me I  d id  no t  unders tand the  s ign i f i cance 
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o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Then he went  to… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Jus t  be fo re  tha t .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Sor ry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ms Mothepu .   What  sor t  o f  serv i ces  

does Reg –  d id  Reg iments  o f fe r?   I s  i t  in  the  –  I  see you  

have qua l i f i ca t ions in  f inances.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Hm.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Was tha t  the  serv i ces  Reg iments  were  

o f fe r ing?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Wel l  ja  Reg iments  had asset  management .   

I t  had adv isory,  i t  had management  consu l t ing  and  i t  had 

secur i t ies .   So I  was in  the  adv i sory  d iv is ion .   So most  o f  

our  se rv i ces  were  in  the  –  in  p rov id ing  pub l i c  sec to r  c l ien t s 

w i th  cap i ta l  ra is ing ,  debt  res t ruc tu r ing ,  f inanc ia l  r i sk  

management ,  d ra f t ing  fund ing  p lans fo r  them,  the  c lub  

loan.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  tha t  i s  in  the  f inance f ie ld?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In  the  f inance f ie ld .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Now the  –  what  you re fer  t o  as  the  

Hybr id  Cap i ta l .   I f  you  break i t  down fo r  us  in  layman’s  

te rms so  tha t  we can unders tand i t .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   What  d id  i t  en ta i l?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.   So Hybr id  Cap i ta l  i s  when you ra ise  

an  ins t rument  tha t  has the  character is t i cs  o f  bo th  equ i ty  

and debt .   And –  so  tha t  the  ra t ing  agenc ies  w i l l  a l loca te  a  

l i t t le  b i t  o f  tha t  ins t ruments  to  equ i ty  and debt .   And what  –  

and i t  i s  subord ina ted  in  te rms o f  the  –  in  the  water fa l l .   So 10 

i t  i s  sen ior  debt  and subord ina ted  debt .   And the  good 

th ing  about  i t  i s  tha t  fo r  example  a  pre ferent  share  you can  

defer  in te res t  payments  so  i t  i s  qu i te  f lex ib le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And Eskom and Transnet  had the i r  debt  

serv i ce  ra t ios  were  very  h igh .   So i f  the  issued a  Hybr id  

Cap i ta l  some o f  tha t  debt .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Debt .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Wi l l  be  to  –  w i l l  be  in  equ i ty  where  i t  w i l l  

no t  –  de t r iment  the i r  debt  se rv i ce  ra t io  and then they w i l l  20 

no t  ge t  an  A –  a  c red i t  downgrade.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   My unders tand ing  o f  a  debt  wh ich  

is  subord ina te  i s  tha t  means i t  is  no t  made immedia te l y  

payab le  –  repayab le .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes you can defer  the  in te res t  payments .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   So  they de fe r  the  payments .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  th is  i s  the  concept .  

MS MOTHEPU:   O f  our… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Reg iments  was propos ing  to  SOE’s  a t  

the  t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  we –  ja  they subord ina te  a  debt  and 

k ind  o f  increase your  cap i ta l  so  you look good in  the  books  

–  your  debt  can be pa id  ove r  t ime.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   P lus  your  –  you w i l l  look  good w i th  

your  c red i t  ra t ing  agenc ies  wh ich  w i l l  keep your  c red i t  

ra t ing  on  a  –  an  investment  g rade  wh ich  means your  cost  

o f  bor rowing w i l l  be  cheaper.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   P lus  some o f  the  ex i s t ing  loan agreements  

had ra t ios  tha t  cou ld  no t  be  b reached.   So… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Do you know –  do  you know which  SOE 

had been o f fe red  th is  p roposa l?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Transnet  and Eskom because those were  20 

the  ones w i th  the  la rgest  fund ing  requ i rements  and a  lo t  o f  

p ressure  on  the i r  ba lance sheet .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .   So Mr  Er ic  Wood then te l l s  you  

Min is te r  Nene w i l l  be  rep laced by  a  more  p l iab le… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe –  I  am so r ry  Mr  Se leka.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   When you have tha t  debt  tha t  i s  a  

subs id ia ry  you sa id?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Subord ina ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Subord ina te  tha t  p robab ly  means tha t  the  

c l ien t  whether  i t  i s  Eskom or  Transnet  ends up pay ing  more  

in te res t  than i t  o therw ise  wou ld  –  wou ld  have had is  i t  no t?   

Because i f  you make the  pe r iod  o f  the  loan longer  then you 

w i l l  –  you might  be  happy tha t  you do not  have to  pay now 

but  fo r  qu i te  some t ime but  la te r  the  in te res t  wou ld  h i t  you.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  i s  ve ry  t rue .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:   P lus  I  th ink  they are  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  

expens ive  because they are  r i sk ie r.   So they are  ranked  

be low the  sen ior  loans so  they a re  subord ina ted .   So o f  

course  the  investor  wou ld  want  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  re turn  fo r  

the  subord ina t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   So tha t  may we l l  have been 

the  reason why the  then Min is te r  Nene was re luc tan t  to  

accept  these proposa ls .  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  suspect  so .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you say he  d id  no t  say  –  he  d id  no t  

te l l  you  however  who is  the  p l iab le  Min i s te r  who w i l l  

rep lace Min is te r  Nene?  

MS MOTHEPU:   No he d id  no t  te l l  me who the  new Min is te r  

wou ld  be .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes so  you have –  you have p laced the  

da te  o f  th is  conversa t ion  on  the  26  October  2015 and I  

mean what  i s  you r  observa t ion  o f  events  thereaf te r?  

MS MOTHEPU:   From what  I  have  been … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  –  be fore  tha t  how cer ta in  a re  you  10 

tha t  tha t  was the  da te?  

MS MOTHEPU:   There  is  a  –  he  sent  me an emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:   A f te rwards.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l r igh t  –  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  te l l  the  Cha i rpe rson about  tha t  emai l  20 

and does i t  re la te  to  what  he  was te l l ing  you? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  we can go to  the  emai l .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 22 of 289 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka shou ld  be  ab le  to  gu ide  you i f  

you do not  f ind  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Have you found  i t?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Have you found i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes I  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  page i f  you look a t  the  b lack  

numbers  top  le f t  corne r  o f  the  page? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   679.8  Cha i rpe rson.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   679.8 .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   .8 .  

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  i s  in te res t ing  because when I  f i rs t  went  

to  the  Pub l ic  Pro tec to r  I  sa id  and to ld  he r  bu t  then I  

re t r ieved my Reg iments  emai l  and  then tha t  i s  why I  can 

say i t  was the  26  o f  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh so  –  sor ry  so  tha t  the  Cha i rperson… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  am a t  679 .8 .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Cor rec t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay ta lk  about  tha t  emai l?  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  i t  i s  Nat iona l  Treasury  26  October  2015 

as  you can see i t  i s  an  emai l  f rom Er ic  Wood on Monday 

what  t ime is  tha t?    

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  … 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   The t ime… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  e igh teen minutes  past  ten  on  the  

26 t h .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   October  2015.  

MS MOTHEPU:   To  Mos i lo  Mothepu .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So  he comes to  my desk .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And tha t  emai l  address there  was … 

MS MOTHEPU:   Is  my emai l  address.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Was your  emai l  address a t  Reg iments?  

MS MOTHEPU:   A t  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay tha t  i s  mos i lom@reg iments .co .za .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Mos i lo .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay cont inue.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Then he te l l s  me  tha t  he  has sent  me th is  

document  and I  shou ld  keep i t  because… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry.   The emai l  jus t  says one  

a t tachment  18KB is  tha t  r igh t?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And th is  i s  the  a t tachment .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And is  the  a t tachment  the  document  tha t  

s ta r ts  a t  page 679.9?  

mailto:mosilom@regiments.co.za
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MS MOTHEPU:   That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r  –  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  is  headed Nat iona l  Treasury  

d iscuss ion  po in ts  key in i t ia t i ves?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay was i t  jus t  tha t  document  –  oh  tha t  

must  have been jus t  tha t  document .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  the  next  one  as  … 

MS MOTHEPU:   A –  there  i s  twe lve  in i t ia t i ves  so  

essent ia l l y  these  were  the  pro jec ts  tha t  they wan ted the  10 

new Min i s te r  to  approve.   For  example  i f  you  go to  one tha t  

we have jus t  d iscussed number  6 .   Hybr id  debt  cap i ta l  i t  

says?  

“Suppor t  the  issuance o f  Hybr id  debt  i ssuance by  SOE’s  in  

o rder  to  bo ls te r  the i r  equ i ty  pos i t ions  in  par t i cu la r  Eskom 

ensur ing  tha t  the  Hybr id  ins t ruments  are  in  fac t  quas i  debt  

i .e .  subord ina ted  debt  and tha t  they do  not  confer  rea l  

equ i ty  r i gh ts  and benef i t s . ”  

So there  tha t  hundred bas i s  po in ts  i s  the  fee  tha t  they want  

to  earn  i f  they  ra ise  R50 b i l l i on  o f  Hybr id  Cap i ta l .   That  i s  20 

1% of  R50 b i l l i on  i s  how much?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  i t  R500 mi l l ion?  Or  i s  i t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   F inance person and she … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   She shou ld  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Document  f rom your  company.  
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MS MOTHEPU:   10% is  ja  –  i t  i s  someth ing  b ig .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   [ Inaud ib le ] .  

MS MOTHEPU:   1% o f  R50 b i l l i on  somebody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   R5 b i l l i on  i t  i s  R5 b i l l i on .  

MS MOTHEPU:   No –  i t  i s  R5 b i l l i on .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   R5 b i l l i on .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes so  th is  was the  fee  R5 b i l l i on  tha t  they  

env is ioned i f  Eskom issues a  Hybr id  Cap i ta l .   And then the  

res t  I  do  no t  th ink  we shou ld  go  but  i t  was jus t  –  they 

wanted -  the minister projects so that  he looks good but  the 10 

engine room wi l l  be Regiments.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now, let  us . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    And though . . . [ ind ist inct ]  [speaker not  c lear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    The . . . [ indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  

approves these . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    contracts(?).   [Speaker not  c lear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  that  document is headed:  Nat ional  

Travel  -  Treasury Discussion Points – T Ini t iat ives.   Then i t  20 

has got  12 topics.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.    

1.  Is Col lateral ised Municipal  Debt.    

2.  DBS . . . [ intervenes]   
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[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    F ind model .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . f ind the model .    

“3.  Risk Charge on Nat ional  Treasury Debt.  

4.  Debt Redempt ion Management.  

5.  Col lateral ised Property Development.    

6.  Hybrid Debt Issuance.  

7.  Project  and Special ised Finance.  

8.  South Af r ican Nat ional  Black Bank.    

That is about  fac i l i tate the establ ishment of  a black 10 

bank in order to  ensure state business supports  

black indust ry.  

9.  A South Af r ican Nat ional  Black Insurer.  

10.  SA Nat ional  Black Li fe Company.  

11.  Central ised Procurement of  Key-I tems.  

12.  Col lect ion of  Municipal  Debt.  

 I  have ment ioned 8 what i t  seems to be about accord ing 

to the document.   Nine,  which refers to the South Afr ican 

Black – Nat ional  Black Insurer.   The document says:  

“Ensure that  the state supports the establ ishment of  20 

a Nat ional  Black Insurer for the short  term insurance 

requi rements of  state.   Vehicle f leet ,  a i rcraf t  

inf rast ructure,  insurance and other insurance.    

The Nat ional  Insurer wi l l  work closely wi th state to  

ensure that  the r ight  product  and partnerships are 
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establ ished for the benef i t  of  a l l .  

 And the Supply Nat ional  Black Li fe Company,  the 

document says:  

“Assist  in the establ ishment of  a Nat ional  Black Li fe  

Company for the l i fe insurance requirements of  state 

and state employees ( l i fe cover,  genera l  cover,  

credi t  l i fe,  addi t ional  investment products). ”  

 In terms of  the f i rst  t ime:  Col lateral ised Municipal  Debt 

is:  

“Assist  hereto municipa l  ent i t ies to eff ic ient ly tap 10 

capi ta l  markets through faci l i tat ing the 

col lateral isat ion of  debt  wi th the f inancial  ass istance 

of  De Beers,  AN and PIC through support  for the. . . ”  

 Is i t  me-se-mine(?)? . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    “ . . .port ion of  the col lateral ised debt .    

This wi l l  assist  the inf rast ructural  required of  the 

count ry and wi l l  (wi th empty(?)  oversight  and 

assistance) begin to inst i l  f inancial  d iscipl ine,  

inherent  lacking in the t ier to munic ipal i t ies.  20 

Approximately R 20 bi l l ion per annum at  th i r ty  

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]   

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Indist inct ]   
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MS MOTHEPU :    This is . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  . . . [ intervenes]    

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  sounds l ike . . . [ intervenes]   

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  sounds l ike plans for  something 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  so . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . that  was to  be proposed.  Is that  

correct? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Exact ly.   So i f  – the fee wi l l  be . . . [ indist inct ]  

[Speaker unclear]  which is 0.3% of  R 20 bi l l ion.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Am I  r ight  to say,  i t  sounds l ike p lans 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  these . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .or certain projects that  . . . [ intervenes]   

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .propose? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So these are the new key in i t iat ives.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    But  they wanted the new min ister to look at ,  

approve and . . . [ indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  they have also 
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put  thei r  fee on each project .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Project ,  yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now that  – what you have just  said,  of  

course,  is  not  wri t ten here.   Is that  because that  is  what he 

told you or where do you get  that  f rom? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  that  is what he to ld me when he sent  

me this.   He told  me that  these wi l l  be the new minister ’s  

in i t iat ives.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    And I  should say that  because he has bad 

admin ski l ls.   And indeed I  say i t .   I t  is al l  here.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   So he sent  as a document 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    An emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . that  ref lected the new ini t iat ives that  

would be the new minister ’s in i t iat ives? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Is that  correct? 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    But  proposed by him? 

MS MOTHEPU :    By him, yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or Regiments.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He said you must keep i t  safely because 
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he had bad admin.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay cont inue Mr Seleka.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  is worth ment ion ing that  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Oh,  sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chair  . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Or maybe let  her  ment ion what she wants 

to ment ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  is worth ment ioning.   In the Regiments ’ 

papers,  they – the three directors have inst igated court  

cases to declare each other a del inquent di rector.   He sent  

th is same emai l  to Sal im Essa at  e ight  o’c lock.   So I  wi l l  t ry 

and get  the court  documents.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So. . .   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So what Ms Mothepu is t ry ing to say 

Chai r,  which she told us yesterday,  is that  th is emai l  wi th the 
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document is part  of  the court  papers between Mr Eric Wood 

and Regiments.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And so there is . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Corroborat ion of  what she says.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   That  th is emai l  would have been 

sent  to  Mr Sal im Essa pr ior  to i t  coming to her.   And is deal t  

wi thin the papers and she wi l l  t ry to  locate that  for us.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay al r ight .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  what I  wanted to say to say to the 10 

Chairperson because you were reading those paragraphs.   

Part icular ly,  paragraph 8 and paragraph 9.   I t  is interest ing.   

They say i t  is a black bank.    

“Faci l i tate the establ ishment of  a black bank in 

order to ensure state business supports black 

industry. ”  

 And when you look further Chai r.    

“The stage wage accounts,  SOE, provincia l  

governments and the municipal i t ies wi l l  use the 

serv ices of  th is bank as opposed to the services of  20 

the current  commercial  banks.”  

 [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  d id not  pick up that  part .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    You see the same thing?  In the next  

paragraph,  that  is targeted but  actual ly to the state even 

though they use a black insurer.    

“Ensure that  the state supports the establ ishment of  

a Nat ional  Black Insurer for the short  term insurance 

requi rements of  state.   Vehicle f leet ,  a i rcraf t  

inf rast ructure,  insurance and other insurance.”  

 So i t  is a target  on government  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Mr Chai r? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  wanted us to connect  the dots.   Something 

happened in October.   From what I  have seen f rom former 

Finance Minister,  Mr Mcebis i  Jonas.   On the 23r d of  October,  

he was taken to Saxonwold.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And af ter . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  is two days before you went.  20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And he was offered 600 000 in a bag.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mi l l ion? 

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  a deposi t .   S ix hundred thousand in a 
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bag and six hundred mi l l ion . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  cannot  remember the f igures 

. . . [ intervenes]   

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  i f  he works wi th them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So he. . .   From what I  can recal l .   He cal led 

the Minister Nhlanhla Nene and they were . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Nene? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Over the weekend. 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Who cal led? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Mcebisi  Jonas.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  ja.    

MS MOTHEPU :    But  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  he cal led him on Fr iday af ter the 

meet ing wi th the Saxonwold.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And Mr Nene was on his way to KZN.   

They arranged to meet on Sunday and then Sunday,  they 

shi f ted i t  to . . . [ intervenes]   20 

MS MOTHEPU :    To Monday.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to Monday morning.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   And they had a conversat ion in the 

morning on the minister ’s . . . [ intervenes]   

[Part ies intervening each other – unclear]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ Indist inct ]   

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .ba lcony.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was on the balcony.  [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    So af ter having that  conversat ion,  Er ic  is  

te l l ing me . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry,  say again? 

MS MOTHEPU :    At  the same t ime, Nhlanhla Nene and 

Mcebisi  Jonas are having a conversat ion about what 

happened in the weekend.  I  have been told that  the f inance 10 

minister is going to be f i red.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  just . . .   Just  . . . [ intervenes]   

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  I  thought the meet ing was on the 23r d.   

I t  was on the 23r d which was a Fr iday.   That  is the meet ing 

between Mr Jonas and one of  the Gupta brothers 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .as wel l  as,  according to him,  

Mr Duduzane Zuma and mister – somebody else who was 20 

Mr Duduzane Zuma’s f r iend.   And then . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Bana.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Bana.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . they – Mr Jonas and Mr Nene meet at  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 35 of 289 
 

Treasury,  at  Nat ional  Treasury in the balcony in the morning,  

on Monday . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    26t h.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And that  Monday is the 26t h.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say that  is the day you were told 

by Mr Eric Wood that  Mr Nene was going to be f i red.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And are you also saying,  i t  was actual ly in 

the morning when you were to ld th is by Mr Eric Wood? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   Remember,  I  was an ear ly bi rd .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    And he sent  the emai l  at  ten.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So i t  was in the morning.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So you say i t  was around ten o’clock? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Probably ear l ier.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ear l ier? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Because I  th ink an hour or so passed af ter  

me going back to my off ice.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So i t  was not  immediate.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So but  you are simply saying. . .   I t  is 

interest ing that  . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Accord ing to  Mr Jonas,  he was told at  the 

meet ing on the Fr iday at  the Gupta house,  that  Mr Nene 

would be f i red.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And when he tel ls  Mr Nene this on 

Monday,  the 26t h.   That  is the morning you were a lso being 

told by Mr Er ic Wood the same story.  

MS MOTHEPU :    That  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the emai l  that  you have referred the 

Chairperson to,  comes, you say,  an hour or so later af ter 

Mr Er ic Wood had told you this is what is going to happen.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Correct .   And he sent  that  emai l  at  around 

eight  o’c lock to Sal im Essa.   I f  I  recal l  f rom the court  papers.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    From the court  papers.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l . . .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So dur ing this t ime, Tebogo Lebal lo who 

was the Financial  Director of  Regiments Capi tal .   He tel ls  

. . . [ intervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ Indist inct ]   

MS MOTHEPU :    He tel ls me . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Just  repeat  the name? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Tebogo Lebal lo.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Who was the Financial  Di rector  at  

Regiments Capi ta l .   And he tel ls me that  Mohammad Bobat 

was going to be the minister ’s  special  advisor  which I  

thought was qui te  interest ing because he does not  have any 

publ ic service exper ience but  we cont inued our day.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Is that  on the same day now/  

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  i t  was a few weeks later.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A few weeks later? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  st i l l  in October?  Oh,  no.   Probably 

November? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  probably November.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.    20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Probably November.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOTHEPU :    So by that  t ime,  the Regiments’ d i rectors 

had decided to spl i t .   Er ich and Sal im Essa wanted to buy 

Regiments’ advisory.   So Eric had picked a team that  he 
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wanted to take to Tr i l l ian,  for form Tri l l ian.   So he was 

supposed to acquire Regiments and then he forms Tr i l l ian.   

So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry.   May I  interrupt? 

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    They just  want you to si t  a l i t t le bi t . . .   

Just  put  the mic away f rom you.   Pul l  i t  away f rom you.   Push 

i t  away f rom you a l i t t le bi t .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Push i t  away.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  a l i t t le bi t  away.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So he invi ted to  signature in Morningside 

and – somet ime in  November.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who invi tes you now? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Er ic Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Wood, ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    And tel ls me that  he is going to form Tri l l ian 

and he would l ike me to the CEO of  Tr i l l ian Financia l 

Advisory and he would l ike Mohammed Bobat to be the CEO 20 

of  Tr i l l ian Management Consul t ing and Grant  Joseph to be 

the head of  – CEO of  Securi t ies and Daniel  Roy was already 

CEO of  Tr i l l ian Asset  Management.    

 What is s igni f icant  to that  is.   Because they knew that  

Mohammed, Mr Bobat  was a lready going to be the minister ’s 
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advisor.   Er ic Wood and Cl ive Angel  and Mr Bobat and Sal im 

Essa started to recrui t  for  the new Tr i l l ian Management  

Consul t ing CEO and they recrui ted Ms Bianca Goodson.   

 She wi l l  come soon and you wi l l  see that  her  cont ract  is 

s igned on the 30t h of  November.   So they were already 

planning or what wi l l  – to happen in  December.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So Ms Bianca Goodson . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Do we have a copy of  that  cont ract  by any 

chance?  I f  we do not  have i t ,  i t  wi l l  be good to have i t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   I  cannot recal l  whether i t  is 

annexed to Ms Goodson’s aff idavi t  but  she does refer to the 

contract  and when she – when i t  was signed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I f . . .   We wi l l  double check . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Somebody must  check,  ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  wi l l  be part  of  her aff idavi t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  cont inue.  20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.   So on the 9t h of  December 2015,  so 

whi le I  was asleep,  I  received a ca l l  f rom my former l i fe  

partner,  Ambassador Vusi  Mathibela.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What is the date now? 

MS MOTHEPU :    This is the 9 t h.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    On the 9 t h of  December? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Of  December.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  received a cal l  f rom him.  He was the 

Ambassador . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .of  South Af r ica and Zimbabwe, based in  

Harare.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Did you say whi le  you were st i l l  s leeping? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  he cal led . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    In the morning? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  used to sleep at  ten and the reshuff le(?)  

was usual ly on the night  . . . [ ind ist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are not  sure . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    I  . . . [ indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  in the 

morning Chai r.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are not  sure whether i t  was the 8t h  

or the 9 t h? 20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    A lr ight .  

MS MOTHEPU :    So he cal ls me.  So I  wi l l  say,  he told me 

that  the president  had f i red the minister.   I  to ld him I  had 

known for some t ime but  he could not  – how could I  possible  

know?  But  he was t rained in Intel l igence.   So he always told  

me never discuss pol i t ical  issues on the phone.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    So he . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Mothepu? 

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    So when was Minister Nene f i red? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Midnight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was on the 9t h.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    On the 9 t h? 

MS MOTHEPU :    On the 9 t h,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  on the 9 t h.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So then you get  a  cal l  f rom 

. . . [ intervenes]   20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   As in the president  has just  made the 

announcement . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    But  he told me. 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  
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MS MOTHEPU :    I  was sleeping.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m.  So and then you tel l  her  – you tel l  

h im that :   I  have known that  for some t ime.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   H’m. 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And he is wondering how did you know 

that? 

MS MOTHEPU :    How.. .   Yes.   I  am not  par t  of  the 

Deployment Commit tee of  the ANC. 10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   And so what do you say in  

response? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  te l l  h im:  I  cannot go on.   Because he has 

t rained me never  to discuss these kind of  matters over the 

phone.  So I  – he pressed and he did not  succeed.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He succeeded? 

MS MOTHEPU :    He did not .   I  d id not  te l l  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    How I  knew.  But  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Now the – i f  I  recal l  correct ly.   The 20 

announcement of  Mr Nene’s dismissal  was ei ther ear ly 

evening or somewhere close or around midnight  but  i t  might  

have been early evening.   Do you recal l  when the 

announcement was made or is that  something you cannot 

recal l?  
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MS MOTHEPU :    I  know Nene’s date is the 9 t h.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I  know that  the date,  the Nene date was the 

9t h.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So I  suspect  he(?) needed(?) late on the 

8t h.   Remember,  the markets were acted(?) on the 9t h.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  announcement was on the 9 t h .    

MS MOTHEPU :    Was i t  on the 9t h? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  is . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    So di ff icul t  to . . . [ intervenes]   

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  because Mr Fuzi le who was Di rector  

General  of  the – of  Nat ional  Treasury.   He was on his way 

home in the af ternoon when he got  a cal l  f rom 

Mr Godongwane of  the ANC, tel l ing him that  he was going to  20 

get  a new minister who would be accompanied by advisors. . .   

I  cannot remember whether he sa id advisors suppl ied by the 

Gupta ’s . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Gupta advisors.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or advisors that  he did not  know.  
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MS MOTHEPU :    H’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  the announcement at  that  stage had 

not  been made yet .   And that  was . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.   That  was on the 9 t h.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Then the quest ion arose.   How 

Mr Godongwane knew before the formal announcement was 

made.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  he has deal t  wi th that  in his aff idavi t  

. . . [ intervenes]   10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

Mr Godongwane   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . that  has been furnished to the 

Commission.   So the announcement was certainly on the 9t h.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So i t  means,  Mr Magibela also knew 

before the formal announcement was made.   

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  he knew.. .   He cal led me af ter.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  i t  is af ter,  then i t  could not  have been 

between the 8 t h,  later on the 8 t h in the night  and morning of  20 

the 9 t h.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was at  midnight ,  the announcement.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  must  have been in the night  

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  i t  was midnight .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    The 9t h or 10t h.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So I . . .   So he made i t  at  n ight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So when he spoke to you,  he spoke on the 

basis of  what was off ic ia l?  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    What the president  had announced.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A lr ight .   Okay.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Chai r,  f rom the president ’s websi te,  back 

in 2015, the statement by President  Jacob Zuma on the 

appointment of  the new f inance minister,  the date is  

9 December 2012 at  12:00 a.m.   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    At  12:00?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    A.m.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  midnight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.   [ laughs]  20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   Hence the . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Then i t  should be 12:00 midnight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    Hence the confusion.   [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   Ja.   So i t  was a – one of  the 
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late night  announcements – off ic ia ls . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  2015.   Oh, they say I  said 2015(?).  

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    2015,  ja.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So Mr Magibela must  have cal led you then 10 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Immediately af ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . in the ear ly hours of  the 10t h? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   As soon as the president  made the 

announcement,  then he cal led me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   That  would have . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Immediately,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  would have been probably ear ly 

hours of  the 10t h.  

MS MOTHEPU :    H’m.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   Cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    He deals wi th i t  in his book Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   He deals wi th i t  . . . [ intervenes]   
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ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]  

MS MOTHEPU :    On the. . .  [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    He deals wi th. . .   I  know he always asked:   

Who else did you tel l?  So I  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  I  have got  i t  but  just  deal  – just . . .  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  do not  . . . [ intervenes]   

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .what  he says.  

MS MOTHEPU :    We are on . . . [ intervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  h is book . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    [ Indist inct ]   

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

CHAIRPERSON :    What is his book cal led? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Vusi  Magibela,  Time is not  the Measure,  A 

Memoir.   And i t  is publ ished . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  and you are referr ing to what page? 

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .e ighteen.   And we are on page 416. 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   416? 20 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Okay.   So I  wi l l  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    So that  is page. . .   The paginated page is  

679.12.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  i t .   And i t  is 416 of  the 

book? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  wi l l  just  go to the relevant  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Just  go to the relevant  part .  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  so I  wi l l  not  take long.   So I  start  wi th  

the – on the 9 t h which is the second last  paragraph.  

“On the 9 t h December 2015, I  got  back to my off ic ia l  

res idence in Harare af ter eleven at  night .    10 

I  decided to catch up on the latest  news in South 

Afr ica.    

I  sank into my sofa next  to my bed in dismay.   

In a late night  announcement,  Zuma had f i red the 

Minister of  Finance,  Nhlanhla Nene.    

Nene had been in the off ice for less than two years. ”  

 Then we wi l l  go to  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink i t  is . . . [ in tervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

“ I  immediately cal led Msi lo . . . [ intervenes]   20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes . . . [ indist inct ]  . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    “ . . .who was supposed.. .   Skip the f i rst  

paragraph and then go to 417.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  
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“ I  immediately  cal led Msi lo,  my l i fe partner,  who 

worked for a company cal led Regiments Capi tal  who 

would later jo int  Tr i l l ian Capi tal  Partners as the 

Chief  Execut ive and Execut ive Di rector of  the 

Subsidiary and f inancial  Advisory.  

I  knew she understood the Treasury,  state-owned 

enterpr ises,  banking inst i tut ions and her  work  

entai led interact ion wi th them.  

She told me how wel l -connected her boss,  Er ic  

Wood was wi th al l  those inst i tut ions and the h igher  10 

echelons of  government.  

So you people have decided to f i re Nene.   

I  second(?) guessed(?),  referr ing to  a company who 

has close t ies wi th government.    

E ish,  eish [vernacular]  explain.    

I  to ld her,  I  just  switched the TV on and discovered 

that  Nene was out .  

I  a l ready knew what she said.  

I  asked her to te l l  me what had happened but  she 

lowered her voice and said:   Unfortunately,  I  cannot  20 

talk over  the phone.  I  wi l l  te l l  you when we meet.   I t  

is very sensi t ive.  

I  pressed on fur ther for an explanat ion but  she 

asked me not  to insist . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay thank you.   Yes? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Are you done miss . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Cont inue.   Not  the reading necessari ly.   

Not  reading the book unless there is something else in the 

book that  you want to highl ight? 

MS MOTHEPU :    No,  I  th ink I  have made my point  here.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Miss. . .   Okay.   So this  – he would have 

been the person you informed that  you were aware 

beforehand that  Minister Nene was going to be removed? 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    Correct  Chairperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   Wel l ,  what  is apparent  f rom that  

passage that  you have just  read,  the last ,  is that  he was 

aware that  Regiments was closely connected to government.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes,  he was my partner.   I  shared my 

professional  l i fe wi th him.  [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    What would you say about Tr i l l ian ’s  

connect ion to government,  h igher  echelons of  government 20 

f rom your observat ion at  the t ime? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  what was that? 

MS MOTHEPU :    At  the t ime I  was at  Regiments? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU :    The l iberal  come later.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    So . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  Regiments – was Regiments i tsel f  

not  serving government? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was.   I t  was – they had Business 

Development Par tners.   Sal im Essa and Moodley,  who 

essent ia l ly got  the contracts and then they got  a fee for i t .   

So I  understood – because when I  lef t  Regiments,  they were 

st ruggl ing to get  those things on company contracts.    

 But  the minute they f ind on wi th Sal im Essa and 10 

Moodley,  the doors were opened.   So – and i t  was f rom 

ministers to chai rpersons to CEO’s of  companies,  FD’s,  

t reasurers.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The meet ing wi th them? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    They were having meet ings wi th 

. . . [ indist inct ]  [Speaker unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja.   So,  I  mean, you know the 

connect ion is invest igat ing State Capture.   From – and I  20 

wanted you to explain to the Chairperson the nature of  the 

re lat ionship that  you saw at  the t ime, meaning,  the business 

re lat ionship,  whether Tr i l l ian or Regiments had wi th – as i t  is 

expressed here,  the higher echelons of  government.    

MS MOTHEPU :    At  the t ime, I  was – I  thought:   Wow,  they 
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have hi t  the jackpot .   They have just  c lose relat ionships.   

And somet imes the chai r -people wi l l  come to our off ices and 

i t  is courtesy when you got  to a cl ient ’s off ice.    

 So i t  fe l t  l ike Sal im and Eric were more in cont rol  than 

the cl ient .   I t  is l ike they are t ry ing to get  what the serv ice 

provider to ld them to do which was a weird relat ionship.    

 But  I  want a problem(?).   So there wi l l  be a problem(?).   

[Speaker unclear]   And i f  i t  does not  happen, then somebody 

wi l l  cal l  Sal im and i t  wi l l  happen.   

ADV SELEKA SC :    H’m. 10 

MS MOTHEPU :    That  k ind of  relat ionship.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So you were personal ly aware of  

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    Of? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    You were personal ly aware of  th is?  You 

personal ly wi tnessed . . . [ intervenes]   

MS MOTHEPU :    I  became aware of  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    We know that  later you became – I  

mean, you reported these matters to the Publ ic Protector.   

But  what was your sense of  what was happening?  Did you 20 

real ise that  th is,  at  the t ime you are there,  that  th is is,  what  

we have know come to refer to as the Capture of  the State? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Not  at  that  part icular point .   Can I  just  -  

lead the evidence and then I  wi l l  le t  you know when the l ight  

bulb hi ts? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   So on that  morning of  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    What morning are you talk ing about? 

MS MOTHEPU :    The morning af ter the midnight  

announcement.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So that  would be the 10t h? 

MS MOTHEPU :    The 10t h,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU :    I  walked into Er ic ’s  off ice.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MS MOTHEPU :    And I  to ld him:  Oh, you were r ight  about 

Nene . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOTHEPU :    . . .get t ing f i red.   And he said:   Yes,  of 

course.   But  then he went further to say:   But  Mohammed 

Bobat who was a Principle at  Regiments Management 

Consul t ing reported to Er ic.    

 He said he wi l l  be the Van Rooyen’s,  the new minister ’s  

minister – new minister ’s special  advisor and he wi l l ,  

essent ia l ly,  set  up a team at  Tr i l l ian (because now we are 20 

moving to Tr i l l ian) wi th special  expert ise and those people 

wi l l  be the one who execute these in i t iat ives.   And he wi l l  

. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The ones contained in the document? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    And . . . [ intervenes]   

Part ies intervening each other – unclear]  

MS MOTHEPU :    And he wi l l . . .   us or  his  team insider 

knowledge so that  when the tenders come, they already have 

pr iv i lege informat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

MS MOTHEPU :    So he was – that  was the purpose of  his  

appointment.   And he was supposed to be there for  two 

years and then come back to Tr i l l ian.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  Do you recal l  roundabout what t ime 10 

that  discussion took place on the 10t h? 

MS MOTHEPU :    I t  was probably f i rst  th ing in the morning.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And your morning was seven o’clock? 

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.   And he told  me that . . .   Sorry.   Bobat 

was wi th the minister.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Was. . .?  

MS MOTHEPU :    Was with the new minister.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m.  

MS MOTHEPU :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So certainly before eight  o’c lock 20 

when this discussion took place.  

MS MOTHEPU:     That  i s  r igh t ,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  because Mr  van Rooyen gave  

ev idence tha t  on  the  morn ing  o f  the  –  e i ther  on  the  10 /10  

or  the  11 t h  he  went  to  a  meet ing  I  th ink  in  Mel rose Arch  
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where  he  had to  meet  somebody but  I  th ink  Mr  Bobat  

and/or  Mr  Er ic  Woods both  came in to  the  meet ing  in  

c i rcumstances where  he  had not  had any p lans to  meet  

them.   Okay,  a l r igh t .    

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  so  th rough th is  t ime Mr  Bobat  d id  no t  

res ign  f rom Reg iments  Cap i ta l ,  he  was –  I  do  no t  know,  he  

was moon l igh t ing  as  an  adv i ser  o r  he  was adv iser  and  

moon l igh t ing  a t  Reg iments .   He kept  the  lap top ,  he  kept  

the  emai l  address,  he  kept  –  he  go t  pa id .   In  December  he  

got  pa id  and January  he  got  pa id  and February  and we  10 

used to  have two dr ivers .   So in  the  morn ing  when you 

have a  c l ien t  meet ing  you f i l l  ou t  a  fo rm and you te l l  what  

t ime I  have to  go ,  p lease co l lec t  me.    

So I  rea l i sed one o f  our  d r i vers ,  Lawrence,  i s  no t  

longer  ava i lab le .   So I  go  to  Er ic  and ask  Er ic  what  

happened to  Lawrence?  He sa id  no ,  we cannot  expect  

Mohammed to  dr i ve  h imse l f  to  Nat iona l  Treasury  every  day  

so  he  has exc lus i ve  r igh ts  to  Lawrence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Th is  was on the  same date ,  near ly  the  

10 t h  o r  when was i t?  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    Dur ing  tha t  week.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Dur ing  tha t  week.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Dur ing  tha t  week.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    He was a t  Nat iona l  Treasury  and then the  
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fo l low ing date  he  was a t  COGTA –  I  mean,  the  fo l low ing 

Monday but  i t  was s t i l l  i n  Pre tor ia .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Bu t  i t  took  me t ime to  rea l i se  tha t  one o f  

your  d r i vers  was no longer  ava i lab le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you say you wro te  to  somebody 

about  the  issue o f  the  dr iver?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  I  went  to  Er ic  Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:    And compla ined and he sa id  no ,  Lawrence  10 

has been des ignated because i t  is  no t  fa i r  fo r  Mohammed 

to  dr ive  to  Pre to r ia  every  day w i thout  a  d r ive r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka is  tha t  emai l  here  o r  no t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.  

MS MOTHEPU:     No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She does not  say  she wro te ,  she says  

…[ in tervenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  was a  conversa t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  she went  and spoke to… 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you spoke,  I  thought  you sa id  you  20 

wro te  to  h im [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

MS MOTHEPU:     No,  I  had a  conversa t ion  w i th  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So Mr  Mothepu,  Mr  Bobat  i s  now 

–  you say he  does not  res ign  a t  Tr i l l i an ,  he  s t i l l  remains  
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…[ in te rvenes]  

MS MOTHEPU:     Reg iments .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A t  Reg iments .   He rema ins  an  

employee the re  bu t  he  is  a lso  serv ing  as  the  spec ia l  

adv iser  to  the  m in is te r,  Min i s te r  van Rooyen.  

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    The newly  appo in ted  Min i s te r  o f  

F inance.   

MS MOTHEPU:     Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And we know tha t  h is  s tay  a t  the 10 

F inance Min is t r y  was shor t - l i ved .   

MS MOTHEPU:     Yes,  Mr  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  happened to  Mr  Bobat ’s  pos i t ion?  

MS MOTHEPU:     He moved across w i th  Mr  van Rooyen to  

COGTA.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  COGTA? 

MS MOTHEPU:     Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  he  s tayed there  s t i l l ,  he 

cont inued there  as  a  spec ia l  adv iser.   

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  cont inued the re  as  a  spec ia l  20 

adv iser.   

CHAIRPERSON:    You sa id  he  was pa id  by  Reg iments  in  

December  2015,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS MOTHEPU:     2015,  January  2016 and then February  

2016.   So the  market  and the  med ia  d id  no t  know who the  
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two adv i sers  were  and I  th ink  Bar ry  Bateman,  a  journa l i s t  

b roke the  s to ry,  bu t  wh ich  named Mr  Bobat  as  one tha t  

adv ises and Er i c  and …[ in tervenes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  Mr  Wood .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Mr  Wood,  so r ry.   E r ic  pan icked a  l i t t le  b i t  

so  they con jured a  p lan  because h is  pa r tne rs ,  L i tha  

Nyhonyha and N iven P i l lay  d id  no t  know about  Nene be ing  

f i red  pr io r  and he d id  no t  know tha t  Mohammed was a  

spec ia l  adv ise r.  

 So when Tebogo -  Mr  Leba l l o  had to  meet  10 

Mohammed in  m id-February  jus t  a f te r  the  s to ry  b roke.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  Mr  Bobat  and Mr  [ inaud ib le  –  

speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  so  Mr  Bobat  and Mr  Leba l lo  met  and 

Mr  Bobat  had to  s ign  a  backdated December  res ignat ion  

le t te r .   I  reca l l  E r ic  was on leave and h is  PA  was a lso  on  

leave.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Wood.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Oh,  so r ry .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:    You know,  we –  sor ry .   And Mr  Wood was 

on leave and h i s  PA Ms Mapasa was a l so  on  leave so  Tebo  

ca l led  her  to  come in  to  un lock  Er ic ’s  o f f i ce  and they pu t  

the  res ignat ion  le t te r  jus t  underneath  some papers  jus t  to  

essent ia l l y  advance Er ic ’ s  m is lead ing  h is  pa r tne rs  tha t  
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indeed Mohammed had res igned  in  December ,  he  jus t  

fo rgo t  to  p rocess the  res ignat ion  le t te r .   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:     I  th ink  one  las t  par t  o f  Mr  Bobat ,  

Reg iments  F inanc ia l  year  ends end o f  February  and we 

normal ly  ge t  bonuses in  Apr i l ,  ha l f  in  Apr i l  and  ha l f  in  

September  bu t  you have to  be  w i th in  the  employ.   So 

obv ious ly  Mohammed had to  be  w i th in  the  employ  to  ge t  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You have to  be  w i th in  the  employ  on  

both  months .  10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS MOTHEPU:    So  when we moved across to  Tr i l l i an  on  

the  1  March 2016,  Reg iments  t ransfe r red  the  bonuses o f  

the  peop le  tha t  were  go ing  to  ge t  bonuses because we  

were  t ransfer red  v ia  a  Sect ion  197 in  te rms o f  the  Labour  

Act  bu t  they d id  no t  inc lude Mohammed Bobat .   So I  was  

to ld  by  Mr  Leba l lo  and Mr  Woods  tha t  i t  was Sa l im Essa  

who pa id  Mohammed a  m i l l ion  bonus to  compensate  the  

fac t  tha t  he  was no longer  o f  the  employ  o f  Reg iments .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  Mr  Boba t  was pa id  tha t  amount .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  yes ,  so  I  am su re  the  inves t iga tors  

can ve r i f y  bank s ta tements  to  tha t  e f fec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I  am go ing  to  s top  you there ,  Ms  

Mothepu I  th ink  bo th  Mr  –  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka underest imated 
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how long your  ev idence wou ld  be .   I  th ink  your  counse l  was 

c loser  to  the  mark .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He thought  i t  wou ld  be  an hour,  Mr  

Se leka thought  45  m inutes  m ight  do .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    45  m inutes .  

MS MOTHEPU:    May I  have …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  o f  course  he has no t  managed your  

ev idence because we a l lowed you  to  jus t  go  on .  

MS MOTHEPU:    How –  can I  be  g i ven …[ in tervenes ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  hang on,  hang on,  Ms Mothepu,  

hang on.   I  am go ing  to  un for tunate l y  d is rup t  our  

p rogramme.   I  need to  take  an ad journment .   Now I  d id  no t  

ment ion  th is  to  bo th  Mr  Se leka and your  counse l  and Mr  

Crouse because  I  thought  we  wou ld  f in ish  a t  leas t  by  

e leven o ’ c lock .    

I  to ld  counse l  who was go ing  to  come a f te r,  a f te r  

you.   I  need to  go  and speak fo r  a  very  shor t  t ime a t  a  

funct ion  a t  Const i tu t ion  H i l l .   So  I  had sa id  to  counse l  who 

is  go ing  to  lead the  McKinsey ev idence tha t  we wou ld  s ta r t  20 

a t  one,  so  we w i l l  have our  lunch dur ing  the  b reak when I  

am there  and then we go on.  

But  now I  th ink  we w i l l  have to  –  I  w i l l  have to  come 

back a  l i t t le  ear l ie r  so  tha t  we can cont inue w i th  th is  

ev idence but  I  do  no t  have an idea  o f  how much more  t ime  
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we need in  o rder  to  f in ish  w i th  her  ev idence.  

MS MOTHEPU:    15  m inutes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Mothepu says 15  minutes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    15?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    One,  f i ve .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  a re  counse ls ’ es t imate?  What  i s  

your  es t imate .  

MR CROUSE:    Cha i r ,  I  do  no t  imag ine  i t  w i l l  be  longer  

than 15 minutes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   A l r igh t ,  okay.   No,  tha t  i s  10 

f ine .   Wel l ,  a l l  the  ev idence tha t  –  even though i t  has  gone  

beyond what  we expected is  re levant  and impor tan t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  i s  f ine .   So I  th ink  i f  –  I  th ink  we  

are  go ing  to  s top  now.   I  am speak ing  a t  twe lve ,  I  am 

supposed to  speak fo r  on l y  10 ,  12  m inutes ,  so  I  th ink  we 

shou ld  s ta r t  a t  quar te r  to  one,  so  we can use tha t  15  

m inutes  be fore  I  s ta r t  a t  one o ’c lock  w i th  the  McK insey  

w i tnesses.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am so r ry  tha t  we have to  have th i s  

in te r rup t ion ,  I  d id  no t  th ink  i t  wou ld  a f fec t  you because I  

thought  we wou ld  f in ish  ear l ie r .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   So le t  us  ad journ  now and we w i l l  
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resume a t  quar te r  to  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  we ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you to  everybody,  a re  we ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay le t  us  cont inue then.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  may  I  s ta r t  Cha i rpe rson by  

drawing the  Cha i rpe rsons a t ten t ion  we have managed to  10 

ob ta in  a  copy  o f  Ms B ianca  Goodson ’s  employment  

cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Just  fo r  p resent  purposes Cha i rpe rson  

I  w i l l  hand i t  up  so  tha t  we conf i rm the  da te  o f  her  

employment  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  one.   The document  I  have  

jus t  handed up Cha i rperson is  no t  pag ina ted but  i f  you  go 

to  the  second las t  page,  the  penu l t imate  page tha t  is  where  20 

the  par t ies  have s igned the  cont rac t  and the  Cha i rpe rson  

w i l l  see  there  the  da te ,  the  cont rac t  i s  da ted  a t  Me l rose  

Arch  on the  17 t h  day o f  November  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She re fers  to  tha t  herse l f  a lso  in  her  
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own a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Do you want  th is  to  be  admi t ted  as 

an  exh ib i t ,  o r  you  want  to  dea l  w i th  tha t  la te r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  I  shou ld  dea l  w i th  i t  la te r  

Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .   Maybe Ms Mothepu  

you can jus t  re f resh our  memor ies  w i th  regard  to  what  was 

s ign i f i can t  about  the  fac t  tha t  Tr i l l i an  and B ianca  Smi th 

conc luded th is  cont rac t  a t  the  t ime tha t  they d id .  

MS MOTHEPU:    Cer ta in ly  Cha i rpe rson.   I f  you  reca l l  10 

somet ime in  October /November,  the  Reg iments  d i rec tors  

dec ided . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    2015?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Pardon?  

CHAIRPERSON:    2015?  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes,  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  i t  i s  impor tan t  to  a lways ment ion  the  

years  so  tha t  everyone knows wh ich  year  we a re  ta lk ing  

about .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes,  2015 they dec ided to  par t  ways and  20 

then Er ic  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay hang on Ms Mothepu,  you  speak  

wh i le  I  am speak ing  so ,  tha t  w i l l  no t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS MOTHEPU:   Apolog ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   That  w i l l  no t  be  captured  
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p roper ly  on  the  t ranscr ip t  so  you need to  wa i t  un t i l  I  am 

f in ished then you  can speak.   So jus t  answer  the  quest ion  

aga in ,  what  was s ign i f i can t  about  the  fac t  tha t  Tr i l l ian  and 

Ms B ianca Smi th  conc luded th is  cont rac t  a t  the  t ime tha t  

they d id?  

MS MOTHEPU:    We had known tha t  Mohammed Bobat  was 

go ing  to  be  the  new Min is te r ’s  adv isor  and Mohammed was  

supposed to  Tr i l l i an ’s  management  consu l tan t  so  they had 

to  rep lace h im because he was go ing  to  the  Min is te r  in  

December.    10 

So they head-hunted B ianca Goodson and i f  you  

can see tha t  her  cont rac t  i s  indeed s igned in  November  

2015.   So essent ia l l y  she f i l led  Mohammed Bobat ’s  

vacancy in  p repara t ion  o f  them knowing tha t  he  w i l l  be 

dep loyed a t  Nat iona l  Treasury  in  December.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  in  October  2015 Mr  Bobat  was 

employed by  Reg iments .   

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  he  was an employee o f  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Reg iments .    

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you are  say ing  tha t  i t  was  

contempla ted  tha t  because he was go ing  to  be  an  adv i sor  

to  the  new Min i s te r  o f  F inance he wou ld  need to  leave  

Reg iments  or  Tr i l l i an  and tha t  wou ld  c rea te  a  vacancy and  

Ms B ianca Smi th  was appo in ted  to  the  pos i t ion  tha t  
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o therw ise  wou ld  have been Mr  Bobat ’s  pos i t ion .   

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t  Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t ,  thank you.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Then the  second i tem Cha i rpe rson is  

we managed to  ob ta in  a  copy o f  the  found ing  papers  in  the  

cour t  app l i ca t ion  tha t  Ms Mothepu re fer red  to  and I  beg 

leave to  hand tha t  up  as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  a  cour t  app l i ca t ion  be tween  

var ious app l i cants  and Reg iments  Cap i ta l  aga ins t  Mr  Er ic  10 

Wood fo r  h im to  be  dec lared a  de l inquent  d i rec to r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  when was i t  lodged?   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  was lodged on the  11 t h  o f  October  

2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay  is  the  f i rs t  app l i cant  i s  i t  Ms L i tha  

or  L i tha  Ve l iswa Nyhonyha and va r ious o the r  app l i cants .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Reg iments  i s  the  th i rd  app l i cant .   

CHAIRPERSON:    The  f i rs t  respondent  i s  Er ic  Anthony  

Wood,  the  second one i s  Er ic  Anthony Wood  NO the  

second respondent  and then the re  are  a  number  o f  o thers  20 

up to  s ix  respondents .   You say i t  i s  an  app l i ca t ion  where  

the  app l i cant  sor t  among o ther  o rders  an  order  dec la r ing  

the  f i rs t  respondent  tha t  i s  Mr  Er ic  Anthony Wood a  

de l inquent  d i rec tor.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t  Cha i r.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Th i s  one Cha i r  I  th ink  I  w i l l  beg leave  

to  have i t  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you want  to  dea l  w i th  tha t  as  an  

exh ib i t  now or  you want  to  dea l  w i th  them la ter  I  guess do  

you not  need to  dea l  w i th  the  agreement  f i rs t .      

ADV SELEKA SC:    Th is  o ther  one .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  in  the  end i t  can be e i ther.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  can  be…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you want  to  dea l  w i th  th is  f i rs t?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    The ag reement  i s  we l l  i t  i s  sor t  to  be  

an  annexure  in  Ms B ianca Goodson ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh you want  to  check tha t  because i f  i t  

i s  there  then you do not  want  to  repeat  i t .      

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t  then we dea l  w i th  i t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  le t  us  take  th is ,  th is  i s  a  no t ice  

o f  mot ion  and a  found ing  a f f idav i t  in  the  mat te r,  in  case  

number  16 /35530 in  the  Gauteng Loca l  D iv i s ion  

Johannesburg  tha t  i s  Gauteng Loca l  D iv i s ion  o f  the  H igh  

Cour t  and the  found ing  a f f idav i t  i s  tha t  o f  Mr  L i tha  Ve l i swa  20 

Nyhonyha.   Yes,  and I  guess…[ in tervene]     

ADV SELEKA SC:    And 19 o ther  and 18 o ther  app l i cants .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry?    

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  Mr  L i tha  Ve l iswa Nyhonyha and 18 

o ther  app l i cants  aga ins t  Mr  Er i c  Anthony Wood and f i ve  
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o ther  app l i cants ’ ,  o ther  respondents .   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  had put  tha t  on  record  I  thought  you  

wou ld  g ive  me the  exh ib i t  number.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh the  exh ib i t  number  i s  U32.  

CHAIRPERSON:    U32.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  th ree .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Po in t  th ree .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    The not ice  o f  mot ion  and the  found ing  

a f f idav i t  in  the  mat te r  o f  L i tha  Ve l i swa Nyhonyha,  10 

Nyhonyha is  N-y-h -o -n-y-h-an and o the rs  versus Er ic  

Anthony Wood and o the rs  case number  16 /35530 is  

admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U32.3 .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The re levant  po t ion  o f  th is  exh ib i t  

Cha i r  i s  on  page ,  there  are  pag ina ted pages le t  me re fer  

the  Cha i rperson to  the  pag ina ted one,  page 100.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh i f  Ms Mothepu has a l ready looked a t  

i t  she  can jus t  as  pa r t  o f  her  ev idence te l l  us  the  re levant  20 

par t  o f  i t  because she i s  the  one  who ra i sed the  i ssue o f  

th is  papers  then she can te l l  us  the  re levant  par t .   Wel l  you 

can s tar t  by  say ing  why i t  i s  impor tan t  to  have regard  to  

th is  papers  and then you can go to  the  re levant  pa r t  i f  you 

are  no t  sure  where  i t  appears  Mr  Se leka w i l l  gu ide  you.      
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MS MOTHEPU:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   So we can s tar t  on  

how we do ing  the  pages?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  the…[ in tervene]  

MS MOTHEPU:    The top ,  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  yes .   

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  i s  Nat iona l  Treasury  and Mr  Bobat  th is  

i s  –  i f  you  reca l l  I  have sa id  tha t  E r ic  Wood had sent  me 

tha t  document  on  the  26 t h  o f  October  shor t l y  a f te r  te l l ing  

me tha t  the  Pres ident  w i l l  be…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    The one tha t  was ta lk ing  about  p ro jec ts  10 

tha t  wou ld  be  in i t ia ted?   

MS MOTHEPU:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MS MOTHEPU:    So  even the  Reg iments  mat te r  where  they  

wanted to  dec la re  Mr  Wood a  de l inquent  L i tha  Nyhonyha  

says on  the  26 t h  o f  October  2015.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Where  are  you read ing  f rom? 

MS MOTHEPU:    I  am read ing  f rom 119.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  parag raph? 

MS MOTHEPU:    119.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Paragraph 119?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  Mr  Nyhonyha ’s  a f f idav i t?   

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  me go there ,  yes  okay.   
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MS MOTHEPU:    May cont inue Mr  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    S tar t  f rom the  beg inn ing  o f  tha t  

parag raph ac tua l l y.    

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay.    

“on  26  October  2015 Wood sent  an  emai l  to  Mr  Essa 

a  copy o f  wh ich  is  marked AF46 there to . ”  

Unfo r tunate ly,  we  do not  have the  annexures.   The sub jec t  

head ing  o f  the  emai l  was:  

“Nat iona l  Treasury  26 t h  October  2015. ”  

And Wood wr i tes :  10 

“H i  Sa l im,  

As d i scussed I  have cr i sp ly  j o t ted  down a  few po in ts  

fo r  the  FM these  are  no t  comprehens ive  in  t ime I  

am sure .   I  can  deve lop  a  more  comprehens ive  l i s t .    

K ing  regards,  E r ic . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    And do you know what  FM s tands fo r  

then or  do  you…[ in tervene]  

MS MOTHEPU:    F inance Min is te r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    F inance Min is te r?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    And you based your  knowledge on what  

jus t  on  FM or  t here  were  d iscuss ions where  Min is te r  o f  

F inance was re fe r red  to  as  FM or  cor respondence?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  th ink  i t  i s  jus t  an  in fe rence f rom the  

conversa t ion  tha t  I  had w i th  Er i c  tha t  he  was ta lk ing  about  
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a  new Finance Min is te r  and my in fe rence is  tha t  he  jus t  

dec ided to  abbrev ia te  i t .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay we l l  I  see  tha t  Mr  Nyhonyha 

shares tha t  v iew in  the  next  sentence he says:  

“The re ference to  FM in  contex t  i s  a  re ference to  

the  Min is te r  o f  F inance. ”    

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Th i s  emai l  and the  accompany ing  

document  w i th  a  l i s t  o f  in i t ia t i ves  fo r  Nat iona l  Treasury  and  

the  Min is te r  o f  F inance has abso lu te ly  no th ing  to  do  w i th  10 

Reg iments  bus iness and i t  was c lear l y  in tended by  who to  

ass is t  Mr  Essa and the  la t te r  over  shows to  Nat iona l  

Treasury  on  beha l f  o f  Tr i l l i an .   

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  i s  i t  on ly  tha t  par t  you wanted to  

ind ica te  or  i s  there  another  par t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  th ink  the  o ther  par ts  they jus t  conf i rm 

the  fac t  tha t  he  was g iven exc lus ive  use o f  the  dr iver  and  

he s t i l l  had a  sa la ry.   So I  th ink ,  I  do  no t  th ink we  

shou ld…[ in tervene]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  i f  there  are  par t s  tha t  a re  re levant  

we can cover  them as we l l .   

MS MOTHEPU:    A l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can I  read them qu ick ly  Cha i rperson.   

MS MOTHEPU:    Oh yes,  thank you.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    May I  do  so?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  you read paragraph 119 wh ich  

conf i rms the  emai l  tha t  i s…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry  Mr  Se leka the  a i rcon how is  i t  

l i ke?   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  aga in  on .   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  i t  i s  too  no isy.   Okay a l r igh t .     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  wh ich  conf i rms the  emai l  tha t  i t  

was sent  -  Cha i rperson we have rece ived f rom the  10 

ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney fo r  the  app l i cant  a  copy o f  FA46 wh ich  

they a re  busy pr in t ing  ou t .   So…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  jus t  repeat  tha t  oh  you have  

rece ived a  copy o f  Annexure  FA46.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    FA46 f rom the  ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney fo r  

the  app l i cants  i n  th is  very  app l i ca t ion  they are  busy 

pr in t ing  i t  ou t  fo r  us .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    So we w i l l  see  tha t ,  i t  shou ld  

cor respond w i th  Ms Mothepu ’s  emai l  in  the  document  tha t  20 

she rece ived f rom Mr  Er i c  Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  the  next  par t  i s  parag raph 120 i t  

says :  

“Wood wi thhe ld ,  the  app l i cants  a re  a l leg ing ,  Wood  
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w i thhe ld  the  Reg iments  mater ia l  in fo rmat ion  in  h is  

possess ion  pe r ta in ing  to  the  emp loyment  o f  a  key  

Reg iment  sen ior  execut ive  Mr  Mohammed Bobat  in  

a  pos i t ion  ou ts ide  o f  Reg iments  in  December  2015.  

The c i rcumstances o f  th is  appo in tment  cos t  bo th  

reputa t iona l  and f inanc ia l  harm to  Reg iments .   Mr  

Bobat  sudden ly  and  w i thout  any no t i f i ca t ion  to  

Reg iments  took up  an appo in tment  in  a  h igh  p ro f i le  

pos i t ion  ou ts ide  o f  Reg iments .   Reg iments  became 

aware  o f  th is  on ly  when i t  was repor ted  in  the  med ia  10 

tha t  Mr  Bobat  had taken up an appo in tment  as  a  

spec ia l  adv i so r  to  the  new Min is te r  o f  F inance  

desp i te  apparent ly  no t  hav ing  the  requ is i t e  

qua l i f i ca t ions and wh i le  s t i l l  an  employee o f  

Reg iments . ”  

Which  is  what  Ms  Mothepu was say ing  ear l ie r.  

MS MOTHEPU:    I  concur.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    

“ In  accordance w i th  Bobat ’s  employment  cont rac t  he  

was requ i red  to  ded ica te  h is  serv ices  to  Reg iments  20 

and fo r  wh ich  he  was pa id  a  sa la ry.   He was no t  

permi t ted  to  take  up the  pos i t ion  as  a  spec ia l  

adv isor  to  the  Min is te r  o f  F inance or  any o the r  

Min is te r  and remain  as  an  employee o f  Reg iments  

and be ing  pa id  as  sa la ry  fo r  two months  wh i ls t  he  
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was ent i re ly  absent  f rom Reg iments .   The compla in t  

aga ins t  Wood is  t ha t  he  p la in l y  knew tha t  Bobat  was  

i l l eg i t imate ly  d rawing h is  sa la ry  f rom December  

2015 to  January  2016 wh i ls t  he  was engaged a t  

o ther  a t  one or  o ther  Min i s t ry  and w i th  the  in ten t ion  

o f  re tu rn ing  Boba t  as  an  employee  unt i l  March  2016  

so  as  to  enab le  h im to  qua l i f y  fo r  a  bonus to  wh ich  

he  was obv ious l y  no t  en t i t led . ”  

That  i s  what  you tes t i f ied  about .       

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  and be ing  compensated by  Sa l im 10 

pay ing  h im the  bonus th rough the  Tr i l l i an  bank account  the  

R1mi l l ion .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  i f  you  reca l l  my tes t imony tha t  he  

was not  en t i t led  to  a  bonus but  Sa l im Essa pa id  h im us ing  

a  Tr i l l i an  bank account .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  remember  tha t  ev idence.   

MS MOTHEPU:    Thank you.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  -  the  deponent  ca r r ies  on :  

“What  exacerbated the  prob lem was the  fac t  tha t  20 

Wood then pre tended tha t  Bobat  had a l ready  

res igned in  December  2015 o f  cou rse  th i s  was p la in  

nonsense because Bobat  d rew a  sa la ry  in  December  

2015 and January  2016 and Wood obv ious l y  had 

knowledge o f  th is . ”  
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A t tached here to  marked FA7,  then the  a t tach  exchange 

between the  two  gent leman Mr  Bobat  and Mr  Rossouw.   

The next  pa ragraph says:  

“Bobat ’s  emai l  was in  response to  Rossouw’s  

request ing  Bobat ’s  comments  and response a f te r  

the  mat te r  was repor ted  in  the  press  and a l lud ing  to  

the  appo in tments  o f  Bobat  and Whi t ley  as  spec ia l  

adv isors  to  Nat iona l  Treasury.   I  emphas ise  tha t  

Wood fu r ther  pe rmi t ted  and consented to  Bobat ’s  

cont inued use o f  Reg iments  resources inc lud ing  a  10 

lap top  and o the r  in f ras t ruc ture  fac i l i t i es  as  we l l  as  

the  use o f  Reg iments  veh ic le  and dr iver  to  t ranspor t  

h im to  h is  new p lace o f  work  as  adv i sor  to  the  new 

Min is te r  be tween  the  per iod  9  December  2015 and  

15 February  2016 when the  mat te r  was f i rs t  d rawn  

to  Reg iments  a t ten t ion  th rough the  med ia . ”  

Cha i r  I  th ink  so  fa r  so  good.   Now Ms Mothepu the  next  

th ing  is  the  remova l  o f  Min is te r  Prav in  Gordhan.  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  on  the  1 s t  o f  March  2016 I  moved  

across to  Tr i l l i an  F inanc ia l  Adv i sory  as  the  CEO v ia  a  20 

Sect ion  197.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  da te  was tha t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    The 1 s t  o f  March  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MS MOTHEPU:    So  I  became the  CEO of  Tr i l l i an  
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F inanc ia l…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on one second before  tha t  i s  done.   

I t  looks  l i ke  pa rag raph 128 might  s t i l l  have re levant  

in fo rmat ion .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  in  fac t  i t  ta lks  about  exact ly  what  

she is  s ta r t ing  to  say.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh is  tha t  where  she is  s ta r t i ng  okay 

a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  le t  us  read  i t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No but  tha t  i s  f ine  i f  i t  were  you wanted 10 

to  f i t  i t ,  so  she can s tar t  and come to  i t  a t  the  t ime tha t  you  

p lanned to  le t  her  b r ing  i t  in .   I f  you  wanted to  read i t  now 

i f  i t  i s  conven ien t  i t  i s  okay.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Mothepu can I  read i t  now you want  

to  dea l  w i th  i t?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Ja ,  I  am happy.    

“Moreover  Reg iment  has recent ly  d i scovered 

contemporary  communica t ion  exchanged between 

Wood and the  Min is te r  Van Rooyen and Whi t ley  and 

another  spec ia l  adv isor  and Bobat  per ta in ing  to  20 

commentary  f rom Wood on input  requ i red  by  h im 

in to  a  speech  tha t  the  Min i s te r  Van Rooyen  

subsequent ly  de l i vered to  the  med ia .   In  th is  regard  

I  a t tach  the  fo l low ing ser ies  o f  emai ls  28 .1  Bobat  

us ing  h i s  Gmai l  account ,  
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Mohammedbobat@gmai l . com ema i l  in te r  a l ia  Wood 

on ta lks  December  2015 fo rward ing  h im an emai l  

t ra i l  o f  communica t ions  concern ing  a  sub jec t  hav ing  

feedback f rom Min is te r  Nqwene  meet ing  w i th  an  

a t tached economic  ou t look presenta t ion  12  

December  2015  be ing  an apparent  power  po in t  

p resenta t ion . ”  Min is te r  –  how do you p ronounce tha t  

surname? Min is te r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  paragraph?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Nqwene.   10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Nqwene thank you.    

“As  Accounts  Min is te r  serv ing  in  the  cab ine t  o f  

South  A f r i ca  as  per  Min is te r  Rura l  Deve lopment  and  

Land Reform. ”  

Th is  paragraph jogs my memory  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.     

MS MOTHEPU:    I  reca l l  on  the  morn ing ,  on  the  Monday 

when the  Min i s te r  o f  F inance was now appo in ted  the  

Min is te r  o f  COGTA.   The Min is te r  ca l led  Er ic  we were  in  

the  same car  coming back f rom Transnet  and I  was w i th  20 

Mohammed Boba t  and o f  cou rse  they had appo in ted  a  

pub l i c  re la t ions  team to  wr i te  the  speeches o f  the  Min is te r.    

So obv ious l y  they  had prepared a  Nat iona l  Treasury  

speech and ove r  the  weekend h i s  por t fo l io  had changed.   

So now Er ic  had to  ensure  tha t  the  pub l i c  re la t ions  peop le  
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wr i te  a  new speech tha t  re la ted  to  COGTA.   So thank you 

fo r  jogg ing  tha t  memory.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay one second before  you 

cont inue I  do  no t  know Mr  Chaska lson i s  here .   We d id  no t  

f in ish  a t  the  t ime we hop ing  to  f in ish  Mr  Chaska lson and  

the  w i tnesses fo r  McK insey but  we shou ld  be  f in ish ing  

anyt ime f rom now.   Okay a l r igh t  le t  us  cont inue.        

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r  i f  you  are  done there  

Ms Mothepu we can go in to  how you became…[ in tervene]  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  the  f iner  pa r ts  on  Mr  Bobat  he  spent  10 

a  lo t  o f  t ime a t  Me l rose Arch  meet ings and Mr  Sa l im Essa  

and Mr  Er i c  Wood hav ing  meet ings wh i le  he  was the  

spec ia l  adv isor  to  the  COGTA Min i s te r.   Ms  B ianca  

Goodson w i l l  come and tes t i f y  about  the i r  re la t ionsh ip ,  yes .     

 ADV SELEKA SC:    Now jus t  rem ind us  qu ick l y  be fore  you 

go over  to  the  next  po in t .   What  was the  purpose o f  Mr  

Bobat  be ing  p laced a t  the  o f f i ce  o f  the  Min i s te r  o f  F inance 

as  a  spec ia l  adv i sor?    

MS MOTHEPU:    He was supposed to  essent ia l l y  g ive  

Tr i l l i an  ins ider  in fo rmat ion  on  tenders  and g ive  pr ice  and  20 

techn ica l  spec i f i ca t ion  and Ms Goodson w i l l  a t tes t  to  tha t ,  

so  he  t ransfer red  to  COGTA.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do you know whethe r,  do  you 

persona l l y  know whethe r  tha t  d id  happen?  Persona l ly  do  

you know?  
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MS MOTHEPU:    Yes bu t  I  wou ld  pre fer  Ms Goodson to 

tes t i f y  bu t  she d id  conf i rm tha t  indeed he use to  g ive  her  

documents  on  Gmai l  accounts  and leave wh i te  paper  

enve lopes w i th  conf ident ia l  government  in fo rmat ion .   Yes,  

so  I  th ink  the  p lan  jus t  moved f rom Nat iona l  Treasury  to  

COGTA.     

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh I  see,  so  you a l so  say  in  your  

a f f idav i t  you were  g iven pr io r  knowledge o f  the  remova l  o f  

Mr  Prev in  Gordhan as  a  F inance Min is te r.   Can you te l l  the 

Cha i rperson br ie f l y  how d id  tha t  come about?    10 

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  so  a f te r  I  had…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  p lease do not  fo rge t  the 

quest ion  you put  to  her.   Paragraph 128.2  o f  tha t  a f f idav i t  

seems to  have some impor tance.   I t  says :  

“On 14 December  2015 Ian  Whi t ley  in  (a l so  us ing  a  

Gmai l  emai l  account )  emai led  the  Min is te r  “S  Van 

Rooyen”  (us ing  l i kewise  a  Gmai l  emai l  account )  in  

regard  to  the  con tent  o f  a  d ra f t  med ia  s ta tement  fo r  

the  Min is te r. ”  

A copy o f  the  emai l  t ra i l  i s  marked FA48 here to  as  i s  20 

ev ident  f rom the  contents  o f  the  emai l  emanat ing  f rom 

Min is te r  Van Rooyen i t  s ta tes  and th is  i s  quoted:  

“Morn ing  and thanks Ian ,  

P lease so l i c i t  E r ic ’s  input  on  usage o f  mun ic ipa l  

househo ld  assets  fo r  co l la te ra l i sa t ion  we w i l l  
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d iscuss my inputs  th is  morn ing . ”  

Now what  I  want  to  ask  you i s  whether  what  Min is te r  Van 

Rooyen is  re fe r r i ng  to  there  in  tha t  quote  namely  he  wants  

Mr  Wood ’s  input  on  the  usage o f  mun ic ipa l  loca l  source  

assets  o r  co l la te ra l i sa t ion .   Now I  remember  tha t  tha t  

document  tha t  you sa id  Mr  Wood sent  to  you on the  26 t h  o f  

October  had qu i te  a  few p laces  where  i t  was ta lk ing  

co l la te ra l i sa t ion .   

MS MOTHEPU:    You are  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Cou ld  th is  be ;  cou ld  th is  p rov ide  a  10 

connect ion  tha t  one what  he  was ta lk ing  about  now on the  

14 t h  o f  December  2015 tha t  i s  Mr  Van Rooyen was 

someth ing  tha t  had been conta ined in  the  document  tha t  Mr  

Wood sent  to  you  on the  26 t h  o f  Oc tober  o r  i t  m igh t  no t  be .   

MS MOTHEPU:    I t  i s  the  same th ing  Mr  Cha i rpe rson.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  the  same th ing?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay so  you have a  s i tua t ion  where  on  

the  26 t h  o f  October  Mr  Wood sends you a  document  and  

says these are  the  pro jec t s  o r  tha t  we want  the  new 20 

Min is te r  to  in i t ia te  o r  we wan t  to  in i t ia te w i th  the  

ass is tance o f  the  Min i s te r  I  am not  sure  wh ich  i s  wh ich  and 

now you have an  emai l  a  quota t ion  f rom an emai l  address  

f rom Mr  Van Rooyen o f  course  I  th ink  by  then he had  

moved to  COGTA but  you a re  say ing  tha t  th i s  quota t ion  
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l i nks  w i th  one or  more  o f  the  i tems inc luded  in  the  

document  tha t  Mr  Wood had sent  you on the  26 t h  o f  

October.    

MS MOTHEPU:    That  i s  co r rec t  Mr  Cha i r  and i t  dea l t  w i th  

the  mun ic ipa l  debt  so  i t  was a  COGTA in i t ia t i ve  and they  

wanted and they  wanted to  secur i t i ze  i t  o r  what  i s  the 

express ion  co l la te ra l i sa t ion  so  now tha t  por t fo l io  fe l l  under  

COGTA and I  th ink  tha t  was why they hur r i ed  w i th  th is ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  Mr  Se leka i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  we 

qu ick l y  go  th rough tha t  document .      10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  was sent  to  the  w i tness on  the  26 t h  

o f  October  by  Mr  Wood and ident i f y  wh ich  o f  the  12  i tems 

l inks  to  th is .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 679.9 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    679?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  679.9  o f  Eskom Bund le  14 .    

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes,  i t  was the  f i r s t  i tem on the  in i t ia t i ves  

l i s t  the  co l la te ra l i sed  mun ic ipa l  debt .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh ja  i tem one  o f  tha t  document  wh ich  20 

appears  a t  679.9  i s  co l la te ra l i sed  mun ic ipa l  debt ,  okay 

a l r igh t ,  cont inue.      

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r,  then my ques t ion  Ms 

Mothepu was exp la in  to  the  Cha i rpe rson how d id  you get  

p r io r  knowledge  tha t  Min is te r  Prav in  Gordhan wou ld  be  
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removed as  a  Min is te r  o f  F inance?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Okay jus t  a  way o f  background on  the  1s t  

I  was appo in ted  as  Tr i l l i an  CEO of  f inanc ia l  adv isory  and  

B ianca Goodson was CEO of  management  consu l tan t  and  

Tebogo Leba l lo  had moved ac ross to  be  the  f inanc ia l  

d i rec to r.   By  th is  t ime my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Er ic  has 

de ter io ra ted  and w i th…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Had dete r io ra ted  wh ich  t imes was tha t  

now 2017,2016?   

MS MOTHEPU:    I  wou ld  say January  2016.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    January?  

MS MOTHEPU:    2016.   

CHAIRPERSON:    2016?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    16?  

MS MOTHEPU:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   

MS MOTHEPU:    So  I  no  longer  went  to  h is  o f f i ce  fo r  co f fee  

and  he  was  not  t e l l ing  me anyth ing .   So I  go t  my pr imary  

in fo rmat ion  f rom Mr  Leba l lo  the  f inanc ia l  d i rec tor.   So we 20 

were  s i t t ing  in  a  very  t igh t  open p lan  and i t  was the  16 t h  o f  

March I  remember  i t  was my b i r thday and Mr  Leba l lo  te l l s  

me and B ianca tha t  the  Pres iden t  wants  Min i s te r  Prav in  

Gordhan . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   This is Mr Lebal lo  te l l ing you? 
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MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   And alongside Ms Goodson.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS MOTHEPU:   A longside Ms Goodson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   So i t  is three of  us.   But  he was whispering 

so he wrote i t  down on my notepad changing Finance 

Minister.   I  st i l l  have the or ig inal  notepad and i t  is  – but  I  

have made a copy.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   A lr ight  Mr Seleka wi l l  know exact ly what 

page.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes page 679. 

CHAIRPERSON:   679.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Point  16.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Point? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Point  1.6.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Point  1.6.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Which is Annexure NM3 to Ms 20 

Mothepu’s aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yes I  see do you want to read what i s  

wri t ten there Ms? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Changing Finance Minister.   Yes.   So I  was 

shocked and horr i f ied given the fact  that  NeneGate had – 
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had such a devastat ing economic impact  on South Afr ica and 

that  the former President  was consider ing removing the new 

Minister who had essent ia l ly stabi l ised the market .   So that  

real ly caught me off  guard.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So this – you say you st i l l  do have the 

or ig inal  document? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is here.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is in your… 

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .   I  th ink i t  wi l l  be important  Mr 

Seleka that  we have a Commissioner of  Oaths who cert i f ies 

that  these copies are copies of  that  or ig inal  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And he or she has seen the or ig inal .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And – and i f  the wi tness is  happy to let  us 

keep the or ig inal  that  is f ine but  i f  she would l ike to keep the 

or ig inal  then we must just  have a cert i f ied copy by a 20 

Commissioner of  Oaths who cert i f ies – wi l l  cert i fy that  he or  

she has seen the or ig inal .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   We wi l l  at tend to i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Do that  Chairperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   So is the page f rom your diary or 

just  your notebook? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is a notebook.   When I  go to meet ings I  

a lways wr i te.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Summary of  the notes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So this – th is handwri t ing here is i t  Mr 

Lebal lo ’s handwr i t ing? 10 

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is Mr Lebal lo ’s handwri t ing.   You wi l l  even 

peruse my notes and you wi l l  see a s igni f icant  di fference in 

handwri t ing plus Ms Goodson when she comes to test i fy she 

wi l l  conf i rm that  indeed he wrote i t  there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Lebal lo wrote these words – changing 

Finance Minister in f ront  of  you? 

MS MOTHEPU:   In f ront  of  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Because he was whispering.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   And I  could not  hear.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Mr.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So – so effect ively cont inue to  tel l  me 

about the conversat ion between you and Mr Lebal lo in the 

context  of  th is wri t ing? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  th ink I  expressed my shock and horror 

saying I  cannot bel ieve af ter the economic devastat ion of  

NeneGate the President  would f i re a – a credible Finance 

Minister who has managed to stabi l ise the market  and I  fe l t  

l ike the – the advancement of  captur ing Treasury was st i l l  

happening.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And did he – did he say anything on this – 10 

on what  he wrote here or in terms of  ment ion the name for 

example and maybe when the changing of  the Finance 

Minister would happen? 

MS MOTHEPU:   No he did not  give a date or the new name.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Of  the new Finance Min ister.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay but  obviously at  that  t ime 2016 

the Minister of  Finance was Mr Pravin Gordhan.  

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct  Mr Chairman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes so i f  there was a changing of  Ministers 20 

– Finance Minister i t  would be him leaving the Port fo l io? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay al r ight .   So – but  you say he did not  

te l l  you that  is Mr Lebal lo who the new Minister would be? 

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct  Mr Chairman.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   How did your discussion around this  

issue proceed? 

MS MOTHEPU:   My shock and concern about the President ’s 

advancement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes what else –  

MS MOTHEPU:   Advancement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes so I  just  want you to  cont inue i f  there 

is st i l l  more that  you have not  to ld  me around this issue of  

changing Finance Minister? 

MS MOTHEPU:   No I  do not  th ink – I  th ink I  just  expressed 10 

my views and then I  remember we had to go to EXCO and i t  

was my bi r thday and then there was cake and then – and we 

lef t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  do not  th ink we spoke about i t  again.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So did i t  appear l ike he just  wanted 

you to know that  there was going to be – or the Min ister of  

Finance was going to be changed and nothing more – there 

was nothing he wanted you to do about  i t  he just  wanted you 

to know? 20 

MS MOTHEPU:   That  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I t  is the same pr inc iple as Er ic Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Just  for your informat ion.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay just  give us the date again of  th is? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  cannot  forget  i t  was my bi r thday the 16 

March 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   16 March 2016.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And was Minister Gordhan removed? 10 

MS MOTHEPU:   He was removed on that  – the fol lowing 

year.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   2017.  

MS MOTHEPU:   But  there is a few things that  I  need to 

t raverse before we go there i f  you do not  mind?  The last  f ive 

minutes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja let  us see – the Chai rperson is . .  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.   I  – so I… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  can hear what you say.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  am saying there is a few signi f icant  events 

that  happened before then and then we wi l l  deal  wi th his  

f i r ing i f  that  is okay? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay let  us me hear those.  
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MS MOTHEPU:   Okay.   So I  – I  – he asked me a very 

pert inent  quest ion about when did I  rea l ise Tr i l l ian was part  

of  state capture and I  th ink by that  t ime the AmaBhungane 

and the Dai ly Maverick and the Sunday Times started to 

wri te the Gupta ’s deal ings wi th Tegeta,  Eskom.  I  was given 

unlawful  instruct ions to issue invoices wi thout  cont racts or  

work being done.  Tr i l l ian was doing work at  Eskom about a 

contract  and wi thout  being done so I  lef t  on the 31 May and 

then I  resigned on the … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Which year?  Always ment ion the year.  10 

MS MOTHEPU:   2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:   31 May 2016.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You resigned? 

MS MOTHEPU:   I  lef t  the – I  wrote Eric a let ter rais ing my 

concerns and I  resigned on the 22 June 2016.  Then I  went  

to my lawyer because I  was a di rector and I  had to te l l  h im 

what I  suspected,  the f raud,  the impropriety and what my 

obl igat ion was as a di rector because I  had to fu l f i l  my 

f iduciary responsibi l i t ies.   So when he told me I  had to go 20 

the PP or to a member of  Parl iament or to the pol ice and I  

was very,  very scared and because at  that  t ime I  th ink the 

Gupta ’s and Sal im Essa were very,  very powerful  in  the 

pol i t ical  arena.  

 So I  went to Cai ro.   Now my partner was l iv ing in  
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Cai ro and I  – when I  saw the Hawks charges ci rc l ing around 

Minister Pravin Gordhan and then when I  saw the terms of  

reference of  Thul i  Madonsela I  real ised that  I  can help her in 

certain areas.    

 So I  – my partner  and I  decided that  I  had to go back 

to South Af r ica.   So I  spent  a couple of  days wr i t ing my 

statements and we cut  my vacat ion short  and I  made an 

appointment to meet the former Publ ic Protector Thul i  

Madonsela and I  gave her my statement but  I  asked her not  

to have my name in the report  because I  –  I  was not  a 10 

Minister I  do not  have securi ty.  

 And then I  – I  asked her i f  I  can t rust  Minister Pravin 

because I  wanted to warn him that  I  suspect  those f raud 

charges are rela ted to the fact  that  Tr i l l ian was al ready 

talk ing about  the President  want ing to  f i re you and I  suspect  

these would – i f  the Finance Minister is charged with f raud 

he has to step aside.    

 So I  asked Thul i  Madonsela i f  I  could t rust  him the 

Minister and she said yes.   So I  had his – the Minister ’s  

special  advisor  made contact  wi th me and told me 20 

unfortunately the Minister could not  meet me.  This is  I  th ink 

the 18 September 2016 so – but  he wants me to meet Mr 

Jean Ravel le [?]  who was the Min is ter special  adviser.   

 Now remember we – i t  was a Sunday af ternoon and 

we met in a steakhouse and we were s i t t ing in a booth and 
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we ordered I  th ink two bot t les of  wine because what I  had to 

te l l  h im was just  so shocking and I  conveyed that  I  do 

bel ieve – i t  is a suspicion that  I  cannot real ly prove i t  but  – 

so he went on to convey the – my message to the Minister.  

 And then af ter that… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And your message to the Minis ter  was 

basical ly that  you understood that  he was going to be 

changed? 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes and he was only changed i f  you recal l  I  

th ink i t  was 31 March.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja i t  was … 

MS MOTHEPU:   Because of  an intel l igence report .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  cannot remember whether 17 March or 31 

March 2017.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  March 2017.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Yes – so – but  you message you say 

about him revolved around the fact  that  you understood that  

he was going to be changed as the Minister of  Finance.  20 

MS MOTHEPU:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Even though i t  was a year later.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   31 March 2017 seems 
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to be the date.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So yes the – he gets removed – 

wel l  you know that  br ings to mind what we have heard here 

something said the previous year a lso happening in a later 

year what gets to  be told to what you may not  know i f  you 

have been fol lowing maybe you wi l l  know Mr Hank Bester the 

year  before that  we decided who is going to the boss of  

Eskom and lo and behold that  is sa id in  2015 lo  and behold 

in 2015 – Apri l  2015 Mr Brian Molefe gets to  be seconded to 10 

Eskom.  So i t  does not  surpr ise.   I f  you are done w ith your 

evidence Ms Mothepu I  have no further quest ions.  

MS MOTHEPU:   I  would just  l ike to make a closing 

statement?  I  wi l l  not  take more than three minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  You are done with her evidence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Thank you very much.  So af ter I  went to the 

Publ ic Protector my statement got  leaked to the Sunday 

Times but  i t  was not  f rom her  off ice and what ensued were 20 

nine cr iminal  charges that  Tr i l l ian had la id a charge against  

me.   Cybercr ime,  f raud,  thef t ,  per jury,  corrupt ion and i t  was 

qui te shocking how I  was cal led by the pol ice to give a 

warning statement .  

 And he tel ls me – I  wi l l  not  ment ion his name since 
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he has not  – I  have not  put  him in my aff idavi t .   He tel ls me 

that  because of  who these people are and the pol i t ical  

connect ions they have they have – he has to expedi te my 

case.  

 When my lawyer went to see him he said there was 

no case here.   He is  get t ing pressure f rom upstai rs for him to 

move to the – for i t  to be moved to the NPA.  

 And i t  was the f i rst  t ime I  rea l ised that  inst i tut ions 

can be used to [00:14:10] .   I  used to [00:14:12]  against  

people who stand up for the t ruth.    10 

 And what was also qui te disappoint ing is that  I  was – 

I  could f ind employment af ter  two years because South 

Afr ica doubted my integr i ty.   Some of  the banks said – were 

not  sure how this  Minister wi l l  react  i f  you are part  of  the 

team.  

 So corporate is always saying we want people of  

integr i ty but  I  can say the people who have sat  here wi th you 

l ike Suzanne Daniels and mysel f  we are unemployed,  we 

have lost  our  l ivel ihoods and also so I  am just  saying 

corporate give us a chance.   We stood up and our l ives have 20 

been devastated plus on the legislat ion we need t ighter 

legislat ion to protect  whist le blowers.   We need to protect  

them.  We need to reward them and I  am hoping in your  

recommendat ion we need something cal led reparat ions that  

l ike what KPMG is doing wi th SARS.  
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 We have – I  mean I  have gone to the Parl iamentary 

Inqui ry.   I  have gone to the FBI.   I  have gone to the NPA.  I  

have gone to the Hawks.   I  have gone to – I  got  involved in  

the Eskom matter.  Al l  of  th is of  course takes t ime and i t  has 

an effect  emot ional ly,  psychological ly.   Lucki ly  I  was 

employed at  MTN for two years but  my contract  ended in 

March th is year so – but  I  am using this year t i l l  just  heal ,  

wr i te my book and I  am just  hoping that  South Af r ica wi l l  just  

take the heed and say we need – that  is the legislat ion;  that  

is the protect ion and rewards for the people who stood up for  10 

this count ry.  

 That  is my [00:16:40] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Thank you very much.  I  want  to 

check wi th your counsel  whether there is any quest ion for re-

examinat ion that  he wants to put  or  there is nothing? 

COUNSEL FOR WITNESS:   No Chair  we happy wi th the 

evidence and the submissions made. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay thank you.   Wel l  I  want  to  

ment ion to you that  Ms Mothepu that  the – there is – there 

are people wi thin  the legal  team of  the commission who are 20 

looking at  the issue of  legislat ion that  seeks to  protect  

whist le blowers to see whether i t  is adequate and whether 

there is a need for any amendments – whether there is a  

need for any changes so that  in due course submissions wi l l  

be made to me in regard to that  because certain  things 
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appear to be qui te important  for th is country i f  we are going 

to deal  wi th corrupt ion in any sign i f icant  way.  

 One of  those is  ensuring that  there is  adequate 

protect ion,  statutory protect ion for  whist le b lowers and that  

there are adequate incent ives i f  possible for people to blow 

the whist le and of  course adequate protect ion is one of  the 

incent ives.  

 But  there wi l l  be an examinat ion of  the legislat ion to  

see and the publ ic is f ree to send submissions i f  they want 

to make submissions on that  and they can do that  just  r ight  10 

away.  

 Another measure is to see whether there are 

adequate oversight  mechanisms for  Parl iament over  the 

execut ive.    

 Another relates to the appointment of  execut ives at  

SOE’s as wel l  as members of  boards of  SOE’s.   How do we 

make sure that  the k inds of  board members that  SOE’s are 

going to  have in the future are the kinds of  board members 

who are going to make sure that  they f ight  against  

corrupt ion?  How do we make – what cr i ter ia should be 20 

fol lowed in select ing for appoint ing people to be members of  

boards of  SOE’s?  That  might  go to even DG’s maybe and 

CFO’s in government departments but  certain areas need to 

be looked at  so that  i f  they are weaknesses in the systems 

that  those can be addressed. 
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 So – and the publ ic must  feel  f ree anyt ime to send 

submissions.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Thank you Chairman I  wi l l  def in i te ly engage 

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Your legal  team.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS MOTHEPU:   Much appreciated.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No thank you very much for  coming to give 

evidence.   I  suspect  that  we wi l l  need you at  some stage in  10 

the future so we wi l l  ask you to  come back but  thank you 

very much you are now excused.   I  th ink counsel  for Mr 

Bobat indicated that  they would reserve thei r  r ight  to cross-

examine and i f  they want to cross-examine they wi l l  apply for 

leave at  some stage.   So that  is f ine.   You are now excused.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe I  should take a f ive minutes 

adjournment.   Excuse those who need to be excused so that  

Mr Chaskalson can – and his team can come in and set  up.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   We adjourn.                    

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Good af ternoon, Mr Chaskalson.   Good 

af ternoon everybody.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Good af ternoon, Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Are we ready?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    We are Chai r.   Our f i rst  wi tness is  

going to be test i fy ing on Zoom from Paris.   He is  

Mr Mieszala.   And he is onl ine as we speak.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   We wi l l  need to make sure that  

at  some stage before the expiry of  the last  commission,  i f  i t  

at  a l l  possib le,  i f  he is in South Afr ica and he comes in,  just  

make sure that  we cover certain aspects regarding the oath.   

I f  possible.    

 Because with people who are outside of  the count ry,  that  10 

is how we have arranged i t  up to now but  there is no urgency 

now.  I t  is something that  can be given thought to  in due 

course.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay al r ight .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chai r,  we wi l l  be using Bundles 7 

and 8A and B today.   And Mr Mieszala’s statement is at  the 

start  of  Bundle 7.   I t  is the document commencing at  page -  

FOF-7,  page 4.    

 And Mr Mieszala,  can I  f i rst  ask you to conf i rm the 20 

correctness of  your  statement?  Do you have a ful l  set  of  

paper wi th you where you si t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Before he does that .   Let  us do the oath.   

Even though he is outside of  the count ry’s borders but  we 

wi l l  take the other  precaut ion in  due course.   Just  to – just  in 



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 97 of 289 
 

case there may be chal lenges.   Okay.    

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record.  

WITNESS :    [No audible reply]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Sorry.   Mr Mieszala,  can you hear  

us here? 

WITNESS :    Sorry,  I  d id not  hear the last  quest ion.   I t  is very 

low.  I  do apologise for th is.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    We are t ry ing to swear you in as a 

wi tness.    

WITNESS :    I  do.   I  do swear.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   

WITNESS :    I  am afraid I  cannot see.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Good af ternoon, Mr Mieszala.   The 

regist rar wi l l  now administer the oath or aff i rmat ion to you.   

Please l isten to h im and he wi l l  ask you quest ions and you 

wi l l  answer each quest ion in accordance with the sequence 

of  the quest ions.   Okay.   Please proceed.  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record.  

WITNESS :    Can I  –  what  am I  supposed to say?  I  am just  

swearing in by you.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you hear us? 

WITNESS :    I  d id not  hear the last  quest ion.   Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay can you hear me wel l?  

WITNESS :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you hear me wel l?  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 98 of 289 
 

WITNESS :    No . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  does not  look l ike that .  

WITNESS :    Chai r,  I  wonder i f  I  can place mysel f  [break in 

t ransmission – speaker unclear]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  

WITNESS :    [break in t ransmission – speaker unclear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A lr ight .  

WITNESS :    May I  p lace mysel f  on record? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I  th ink we wi l l  take an adjournment  

just  to make sure that  he can hear us properly.   I f  th is  can be 10 

improved.   I f  i t  can be improved.   And for my regist rar to 

explain to h im what quest ions he wi l l  put  to him and hear 

what the procedure is wi th the swear ing in.   Mr Chaskalson,  

that  seems to be necessary to . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Yes,  we do need to sort  out  the 

connect ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    I f  that  is  possib le Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   And then the issue of  the oath 

can – the regist rar can explain to him so that  when the 20 

quest ions are put  to him, he knows what quest ions wi l l  be 

put  and he is c lear about  the answers,  whether i t  is  

. . . [ intervenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Yes,  I  th ink the problem is – I  am 

sure i t  is just  the connect ion.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  not . . .   Okay al r ight .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  is just  that  I  heard him say,  at  some 

stage:   Am I  supposed to say I  do or something.   But  maybe 

because of  the connect ion.   So let  us adjourn for f ive 

minutes.   I f  i t  takes longer,  you wi l l  just  cal l  me so that  the 

connect ion can be sorted out .   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We adjourn.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS :   10 

INQUIRY RESUMES :  

CHAIRPERSON :    Has i t  been sorted out? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    We think so.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    We think so Chai r.   Chai r,  before 

we go further.   I  forgot  to  ask i f  you could let  Advocate 

Cockerel  SC and Van Zyl  SC place themselves on record.   

They are also here remotely.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay let  them do so.   They can do so,  

ei ther f rom where they are i f  the microphone is working or 20 

otherwise. . .   Oh,  they are also. . .   Oh, they are – you said 

they are a lso . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    They are here remotely.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay al r ight .   Let  them do so.  

ADV COCKEREL SC :    Good af ternoon, Chai r.   I t  is Al f red 
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Cockerel .   I  appear for Mr Mieszala . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV COCKEREL SC :    . . .on inst ruct ions of  Norton Rose 

Fulbr ight .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Good af ternoon.  Good af ternoon.  

Okay.   Is i t  only him? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    I t  is Mr Van Zyl  as wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  and Mr Van Zyl .   Okay.    

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    Good af ternoon, Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Good af ternoon.  10 

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    I  am represent ing Mr Fine on 

instruct ions of  Norton’s but  I  bel ieve he wi l l  only be on later 

today.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   No,  that  is f ine.   I t  is okay.   We 

know you are on record and when we get  to that ,  you can 

just  place yoursel f  on record again but  i t  is f ine.  

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    Yes.   May I  be excused f rom this and 

come back later? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  that  is f ine.   As long as you wi l l  be 

able to know when we get  to your cl ient . . .   I  do not  know 20 

between yoursel f  and the Commission’s legal  team, you 

might  be able to  work out  something for you to be there 

when we start .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chair  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    [ Indist inct ]  [Speaker not  c lear]   I  wi l l  do 
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that .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    May I  be then excused? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you are excused.  Thank you.  

ADV VAN ZYL SC :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   Okay.   And then,  Mr Mieszala 

is back.   Okay.   Can you hear me wel l  now Mr Mieszala? 

WITNESS :    I  do hear you Mr Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .   The regist rar  wi l l  now 

administer the oath to you or aff i rmat ion as the case may be.   10 

He is go ing to speak to you now.  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names of  the record.  

WITNESS :    Jean-Christophe Mieszala.  

REGISTRAR :    Do you have any object ion in taking the 

prescr ibed oath? 

WITNESS :    No object ion.  

REGISTRAR :    Do you consider the oath to  be binding on 

your conscience? 

WITNESS :    Yes.  

REGISTRAR :    Do you swear that  the evidence you are 20 

about to give,  wi l l  be the t ruth,  the whole t ruth and nothing 

else but  the t ruth?  I f  so,  p lease ra ise up your r ight  hand and 

say,  so help me God.  

WITNESS :    So help me God.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you very much.  
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JEAN-CHRISTOPHE MIESZALA :   [d.s.s. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Did I  pronounce his surname correct ly 

Mr Chaskalson? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    I  am not  sure Chai r.   I  th ink. . .   

Mr Mieszala,  have I  pronounced your surname,  broadly,  

correct ly there? 

MR MIESZALA :    Ja.   [ laughs]  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay alr ight .   Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   

Okay.   No,  that  is f ine.   Thank you.   You may start  10 

Mr Chaskalson.  

EXAMINATION BY ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  

Chai r.   And we wi l l  be in Bundle 7 and 8 today.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Mr Mieszala,  you have furnished a 

statement to the Commission which appears at  page 6 of  

Bundle 7.   Can you conf i rm that  that  is your statement? 

MR MIESZALA :    I  do conf i rm.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :   And do you conf i rm the correctness 

of  the contents of  that  statement? 20 

MR MIESZALA :    I  do.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Mr Mieszala,  I  wi l l  be taking 

through certain parts of  your statement to begin wi th just  to 

sketch and out l ine of  what your ev idence is.   And then I  wi l l  

be addressing some speci f ic issues wi th more focussed 
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quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Before you do so Mr Chaskalson.   Can 

you conf i rm that  h is statement that  starts  at  page,  goes up to 

page 33?  Is that  correct? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Mieszala,  is  that  correct?  Does your 

statement . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chai r,  Mr Mieszala ’s s ignature is 

on page 22.   So the statement ends at  page 22.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  okay.   I  wanted to  make sure 10 

that  we. . .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    21 Chai r.   I  apologise 21.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  21.   So that  is your signature on page 

21 Mr Mieszala?  Is that  correct?  

MR MIESZALA :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay al r ight .  

MR MIESZALA :    Yes,  Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay alr ight .   You may proceed 

Mr Chaskalson.   You want me to admit  i t  as an exhibi t?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    P lease Chai r.   Can i t  be BB6? 20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Mr Mieszala,  at  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  me just  admit  i t  formal ly.   

Mr Mieszala ’s statement that  starts at  page 6 and goes up to 

page 21 is admit ted as Exhibi t  BB6. 
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STATEMENT AND OF JEAN-CHRISTOPHE MIESZALA IS 

ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT BB6 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chai r,  in fact ,  there are a long 

range of  annexures to that  statement.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So the exhibi t  should go longer 

than page 21.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  that  includes the annexures.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ANNEXURES TO STATEMENT OF JEAN-CHRISTOPHE 

FORMS PART OF EXHIBIT BB6 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Mr Mieszala,  at  paragraphs 1 and 

2 of  your statement,  you br ief ly descr ibed who you are and 

what role you play wi thin McKinsey and Company.   Can you 

tel l  the Chai r? 

MR MIESZALA :    Certainly Mr Chair.   And f i rst ,  I  would l ike 

to thank the Commission to accept  my evidence remotely,  

g iven the pandemic here in Paris.   But  I  want  to say on 20 

record that  I  stand,  of  course,  to accommodate any requests 

you may have for me to come to South Af r ica.    

 As I  was saying I  am a French Nat ional  and based in 

Paris.   I  am senior partner at  McKinsey and on the Board of  

McKinsey I  p lay the role of  Chief  Global  Chief  Risk Off icer  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 105 of 289 
 

which means that  I  oversee our legal  compl iance r isk,  

securi ty or cyber funct ions.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   And just  

so that  the Chair  knows what is wi thin your personal  

knowledge and what is not  wi thin your personal  knowledge.   

 Would i t  be correct  to say that  the underl in ing events 

that  took place in relat ion to  the McKinsey cont racts wi th  

Eskom and Transnet and SAA are not  facts of  which you are 

personal ly aware but  that  you conducted an invest igat ion 

into some of  those facts af ter the event? 10 

MR MIESZALA :    That  is correct  Mr Chai r.   I  was appointed 

as Global  Chief  Risk Off icer ear ly 2018.   I ,  mysel f ,  have 

never been working in South Af r ica.    

 Therefore,  I  have never been based in South Af r ica but  I  

have a lways seen our invest igat ions since 2018 and I  am 

happy to record and answering quest ions related to those 

invest igat ions.    

 And I  have also been in  charge of  drawing the 

impl icat ions and the learnings f rom those events and to 

implement those in the broader context  of  my f i rm.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   And 

al though i t  is not  in your statement,  I  do want to draw 

at tent ion to the fact  that  you were personal ly responsible for 

one very important  let ter in th is saga which is at  Volume 7,  

page 550.    
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 Can I  ask you to go to page 550 and just  conf i rm that  

the let ter that  we see there was a let ter that  you signed?  I t  

is the let ter that  informed Tr i l l ian that  they could not  be 

McKinsey’s Supply Development partner.  

MR MIESZALA :    I t  is correct  and I  do conf i rm.  At  that  t ime, 

I  was chai r ing the Risk Commit tee session at  the f i rm level ,  

actual ly,  that  concluded and decided that  we were not  going 

to work – to par tner wi th Tr i l l ian.   And secondly,  we did 

inform Tr i l l ian but  also Eskom, our c l ient .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    And for  the record Chai r.   I  th ink 10 

that  let ter is the f i rst  recorded let ter we have f rom any 

company,  te l l ing Tr i l l ian that  they wi l l  not  do business wi th 

them.  Mr Mieszala,  at  paragraph 1.3 of  your statement,  you 

talk about  the role that  you played in McKinsey’s decision to  

commit  to repay fees to Eskom on the turnaround 

programme.  Can you descr ibe that  ro le to the Chai r? 

MR MIESZALA :    Absolutely.   So our f i rm made the 

commitment  publ ic ly  in  November 2017.   I  bel ieve i t  was one 

of  your cl ient ’s statement in f ront  o f  the par l iament or in the 

par l iament inqui ry,  that  we would take any responsibi l i ty for  20 

repaying for al l  the fees that  we have earned relat ing to  

si tuat ions that  would be a matter of  concern.  

 In th is context ,  when we were made aware in 2017 that  

the Eskom, the turnaround programme/cont ract  was f i l led 

wi th i r regular i t ies,  we decided to return those fees.    
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 More precise ly,  we have been to ld by Eskom that  the 

Nat ional  Treasury had approved and was ci ted wi th – in 

respect  of  th is contract .   When we learnt  that  was not  the 

case,  we decided to return the fees.   Then – but  there was a 

process wi th Eskom.   

 Ul t imately,  i t  was resolved in h igh court .   I  bel ieve i t  was 

in July 2018 and we returned the fees to Eskom re lated to  

our turnaround programme.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    And Mr Mieszala,  you have 

recent ly been involved in the decis ion of  McKinsey to repay 10 

the fees that  i t  earned on projects wi th Regiments Capi ta l  at  

Transnet and SAA.  Can you tel l  the Chair  about  that? 

MR MIESZALA :    Yes,  Mr Chai r.   I t  is t rue.   As I  was saying,  

we do recognise our errors and we bel ieve we do the r ight  

th ing when we are presented wi th Neve evidence that  is  

re lated to those contract .    

 The Commission has approached us for our test imony 

and that  was over the last  month and shared thei r  f indings 

and thei r  invest igat ions.   Our teams and the teams of  the 

Commission compared notes,  our  own f indings and the 20 

f indings of  the Commission.    

 But  those new evidence that  were brought to  us and 

showed that  there were improper act ions on the part  of  

Regiments,  in part icu lar,  gave us the conf idence that  we 

should return the fees related to the contracts at  Transnet 
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and South Afr ican Ai rways when McKinsey was working 

alongside Regiments.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   At  

paragraph three point . . .   Oh,  sorry 1.5,  1.6 and 3.4 of  your  

statement,  you give McKinsey’s general  perspect ive on the 

State Capture Inqui ry.   Can you address the Chair  on that? 

MR MIESZALA :    Let  me go to. . .   You said three point  what? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Start ing wi th 1.5,  I  th ink.   I t  is 1.5 

on page 4.  

MR MIESZALA :    Oh,  1.5.    10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Page 6.  

MR MIESZALA :    Yes,  certainly.   So our f i rm is very 

commit ted actual ly to work wi th a l l  the author i t ies in the 

count ry and other  count r ies to go to the bot tom of  those – of  

the things and al l  the events that  took place and which are 

cal led the State Capture.    

 We have been fol lowing and I  have been personal ly  

fo l lowing closely the work of  the Commission.   We engaged 

with the Commission when i t  was – since i t  was establ ished 

in August  2018.    20 

 I ,  mysel f ,  went to  South Af r ica several  t imes to  oversee 

our  own invest igat ions,  to  meet wi th cl ients,  wi th  

communit ies,  wi th  my col leagues to a lso t ry to get  to the 

bot tom of  these th ings.   We take i t  very ser iously.    

 In part icular,  we want to also thank the work that  was 
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done by journal ists,  that  was done by honest  people and the 

count ry to t ry and br ing everything to the l ight .    

 And we want McKinsey to be part  of  th is and helping f ind 

the t ruth.   And a l low everyone to take responsibi l i ty on these 

matters.   I  hope that  I  d id answer your quest ion.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Yes,  you did.   Certainly.   Maybe 

you can a lso just  te l l  the Chai r  what you set  out  in 

paragraphs 1.6 and 3.4.  

MR MIESZALA :    Yes,  I  bel ieve here Mr Chai r,  

Mr Chaskalson refers to statements that  I  made here and 10 

that  my f i rm has made several  t imes and that  is that  i t  is – i t  

was a source of  regret  and embarrassment for our f i rm that  

we have been associated wi th those events.    

 I t  does -  be a source of  pa in,  not  only for the 150 

col leagues in South Af r ica but  also for a l l  the partners and 

the col leagues worldwide of  McKinsey.    

 I t  is certainly not  a si tuat ion that  we feel  good about  i t .   

We have expressed our regrets but  also our scourges(?) for 

al l  the process mistakes,  the lapses of  judgment and the fact  

that  our name and our brand has been used in these events.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   Can we 

then ta lk,  just  broadly to set  out  the extent  of  your  

cooperat ion wi th  the Commission?  I t  is  an issue that  you 

address at  paragraphs – or  br ief ly at  paragraph 1.4 but  

maybe at  paragraph 4.9.7.   And then we can then possible 
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come back to 1.94.  

MR MIESZALA :    Yes.   So as we have said before Mr Chai r.   

Our f i rm has in i t iated a very thorough invest igat ion and we 

have done this ourselves wi th two appl icable law f i rms,  but  

more so wi th Forster and Norton Rose.   We have also hi red a 

forensic f i rm.   

 A l l  in total ,  we had col lected monumental  documents 

that  were close to 65 at torneys or  document reviewers the 

whole t ime to col lect  and review al l  the evidence that  were in  

our possession.    10 

 I  am happy to  ta lk more about our  f indings.   But  more 

important ly,  we have engaged with the Commission.   We 

have shared wi th  the Commission,  as we have with other  

author i t ies,  al l  our f indings.   We had always been ready to  

turn al l  the pages re lated to meet ings,  to documents.    

 We a lso recorded any concerns that  we had unvei led as 

part  of  our f indings.   The Commission,  over the last  weeks,  

in forward to share evidence that  they have uncovered 

themselves.    

 I  do bel ieve that  i t  was – they were coming f rom 20 

Regiments’ servers but  sharing wi th us evidence that  were 

not  in our possession,  related to,  on one hand, act ions that  

were taking place between Regiments and other  Gupta 

re lated companies.    

 But  also related to emai ls  that  were to in our possession 
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in respect  to one of  our former col leagues.   So we have 

worked with the Commission extensively in comparing al l  

these di fferent  facts.    

 But  I  bel ieve i t  is also in the possession of  the 

Commission – the Commission is  in possession of  al l  the 

documents,  we have also handed to them in respect  to our 

own invest igat ions.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Mr Mieszala.   I  can 

conf i rm that  certa inly f rom the side of  the Commission,  that  

we have no complaints whatsoever about  the – the way in 10 

which McKinsey has interacted wi th  us.    

 We found McKinsey to be very t ransparent  in  i ts  

interact ions wi th us where we have asked for mater ia ls.   We 

have a lways received them and somet imes where we have 

not  asked,  we have received them to.    

 Can I  – just  to c lar i fy one issues?  The evidence that  

you are referr ing to does not ,  in fact ,  come f rom.. .    

 Wel l ,  i t  or ig inal ly  came from Regiments Service but  i t  

comes f rom Tr i l l ian’s serv ice which included mater ia ls which 

were taken f rom the Regiments’ server by people who lef t  20 

Regiments to Tr i l l ian.    

 So we do not  have access to the Regiment Service but  

we do have access to the copy of  the Tr i l l ian Server.    

 Can you br ief ly te l l  the Commission which other South 

Afr ican inqui r ies and invest igat ions McKinsey has 
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cooperated wi th? 

MR MIESZALA :    Certainly.   So we have cooperated wi th the 

Parl iamentary Inqui ry.   My col league, Dr Wise – by Dr Weiss 

test i f ied in f ront  of  the Commission – of  the par l iament,  

sorry.   We have a lso col laborated wi th the Nat ional  Treasury 

Inqui ry which I  bel ieve is ca l led Pamensky(?) Inqui ry.    

 We have also co l laborated wi th Eskom as part  of  our  

effort  wi th Eskom to return our fees f rom March to July 2018.   

We have also col laborated wi th Transnet .    

 We have col laborated MMS Attorneys that  were 10 

commissioned to rev iew some of  the cont racts and the work 

at  Transnet.    

 We then also col laborated wi th Transnet  in 2019 in  

rev iewing the work that  McKinsey has been doing at  

Transnet and the impact  of  i ts work.    

 And we have also,  of  course,  col laborated wi th 

author i t ies l ike the NPA when we did record in answering the 

quest ions and recording about  the f indings of  our 

invest igat ions.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Get t ing back to McKinsey as 20 

opposed to McKinsey’s invest igat ions.   Can you maybe just  

sketch for the Chair  a  br ief  background of  McKinsey’s 

presence in South Afr ica?   

 And then we can move on,  br ief ly,  to descr ibe the – an 

overview of  the work that  McKinsey did wi th Transnet ,  Eskom 
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and SAA.  But  start ing f i rst  wi th  McKinsey’s history in South 

Afr ica.  

MR MIESZALA :    Certainly.   I  mean, we are a global  f i rm and 

the partnerships are present  in over 66 countr ies and 100 

locat ions.   One important  locat ion is  South Af r ica.    

 Our f i rm is  a global  f i rm that  on a matter of  pr inciple  has 

decided not  to open an off ice unt i l  1995.   We had to wai t  

unt i l  the end of  the apartheid regime and then we 

establ ished an off ice.    

 I  guess Mr Fine and Mr Weiss can answer more 10 

quest ions i f  you wish so about the history of  our off ice.   He 

was one of  the f i rst  local  South Afr icans to be hi red by 

McKinsey.   Today we have about  150 co l leagues.   Sixty 

percent  are black South Af r icans.    

 Over these 25 years,  we have conducted about a 

thousand projects in the country.   We have enforced South 

Afr ican companies,  includ ing SOE’s.    

 I  bel ieve that  there were about 350 engagements for 

South Af r ican SOE’s.   So we do have an extensive 

experience working across di fferent  sectors.    20 

 And i f  you al low me to say so.   We take great  pr ide of  

the work or the role we have done in and wi th that  count ry 

over these last  20-years despi te the regret ,  as I  have said 

before,  of  a l l  the events that  we have been associated to  

wi th respect  wi th the State Capture.  
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ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can you br ief ly descr ibe because 

you were not  there but  just  give the Chair  an out l ine of  

where we wi l l  go today.   What part icular work McKinsey has 

done at  Eskom and then at  Transnet  and then at  SAA? 

MR MIESZALA :    Certainly Mr Chai r.   So we worked at  these 

Free State owned enterpr ises for many years.   We started 

working wi th those companies ei ther in 2005 or in the case 

of  SAA, i t  was 1999.  We worked across a – we worked in a 

broad range of  topics,  ranging f rom organisat ion,  operat ional  

improvements,  st rategy,  procurement.    10 

 These pre-sectors are clear ly important  for  the country 

and for the growth and the prosperi ty of  the country.   Our 

f i rm, in working wi th these f i rms,  br ing the expert ise that  we 

gained f rom working in these simi lar sectors and simi lar  

companies in other  count r ies and this is  how we have been 

working since 2005 or since 1999 with South Afr ican 

Airways,  Transnet  or Eskom.   

 And the reason I  am point ing th is is also to highl ight  the 

fact  that  our work at  these inst i tut ions by no way are l inked 

to the Regiments and we have been working wi th  these 20 

companies before.    

 Now, I  bel ieve that  my col leagues,  Mr Fine and Mr Sagar 

are scheduled to test i fy in f ront  of  the Commission.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Sorry,  Mr Mieszala.   You said 

Mr Sagar.   I  th ink you meant doctor . . . [ intervenes]   
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MR MIESZALA :    I  am sorry.   I  do apologise.   Mr Fine and 

Mr Weiss are scheduled to test i fy in f ront  of  the Commission.   

And then themselves have been work ing and serving these 

companies.   So I  th ink that  they can also speak very local ly  

and much more greater  detai l  than mysel f  about  the work 

that  was done with these companies.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Again this is a matter that  we wi l l  

be go into in a bi t  more detai l  wi th – I  th ink i t  is Dr F ine and 

Dr Weiss.   But  can you speak br ief ly to the Chai r  just  to set  

the scene about McKinsey’s approach to Supply 10 

Development obl igat ions and the t ransi t ion f rom Letsema 

who was the or ig inal  pr imary Supply Development partner of  

McKinsey to Regiments.   And then the issues of  the start  of  

the move f rom Regiments to Tr i l l ian.    

MR MIESZALA :    Yes.   So McKinsey has been work ing wi th  

Black Empowerment ent i t ies.   We started working,  I  bel ieve,  

i t  was wi th Letsema and we had a long record of  working 

wi th Letsema and that  was pr imari ly between the years 2005 

and 2012.   

 Again,  Mr Fine who is scheduled to test i fy in f ront  of  the 20 

Commission,  he himsel f  would be able to provide more 

detai ls i f  you so wish.   And I  a lso referred you to the 

documents that  were annexed to my statement.    

 McKinsey began working wi th Regiments in  2012 and 

I  bel ieve that  rela tes to a project  that  was submit ted by – we 
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started working wi th Regiments in August  or September in 

making a proposal  to Transnet .   The – depends on how a l l  o f  

th is  happened aga in ,  Mr  F ine  can  answer  these quest ions  

in  g reater  de ta i l s  when he appears  in  f ron t  o f  the  

Commiss ion  bu t  the  log ic ,  the  way  I  do  unders tand was to  

a lso  he lp  and work  w i th  o the r  supp ly  [ ind i s t inc t ]  00 .00 .18  

compan ies  and he lp  them grow.  

In  add i t ion  to  th is ,  our  unders tand ing  was a lso  tha t  

i t  was suggested by  Transnet  where  Reg iments  was 

work ing  a lso  be fore  independent ly  a l though our  own f i rm  10 

and f ina l l y  they had the  re levant  exper t i se  to  ca r ry  the  

work .   But  aga in ,  Mr  F ine  shou ld  be  ab le  to  p rov ide  more  

de ta i l s  tha t  re la ted  to  tha t  t rans i t ion .  

Our  work  w i th  Reg iments  ended  up  in  

February /March 2016.   We d id  a  rev iew back then because  

there  were  some concerns and we dec ided to  s top  any  

par tnersh ip ,  any fu tu re  work  w i th  Reg iments  and tha t  was 

communica ted  to  the  management  o f  Reg iments  by  then.  

Wi th  respect  o f  Tr i l l i an ,  there  was a  –we look in to  

whethe r  o r  no t  we wou ld  be  work ing  w i th  Tr i l l i an  –  aga in  20 

and le t  me s ta te  th is  very  care fu l l y  because I  know tha t  

there  has been  I  m isunders tand ings or  a l legat ions,  we 

never  had any par tne rsh ip  w i th  Tr i l l i an .   The or ig in  o f  th is  

was tha t  we thought  tha t  Reg iments  –  my co l leagues  

thought  tha t  Reg iments  was not  devot ing  enough  resources  
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f rom the i r  consu l t ing  home,  there  was an a t tempt  to  se t  up  

a  new company names Tr i l l i an  and  we were  approached on 

whethe r  o r  no t  to  es tab l i sh  a  pa r tnersh ip  in  the  contex t  o f  

the  BBBEE f ramework .  

What  happened then i s  tha t  we commiss ioned,  we  

d id  a  d i l igence,  i t  was par t  o f  our  po l i cy  back then.   I  

persona l l y  oversaw par t s  o f  those d i l igences w i th  o ther  

co l leagues and we conc luded tha t  there  were  concerns and  

we cou ld  no t  par tner  w i th  Tr i l l i an  and tha t  was 

communica ted  to  Tr i l l i an ,  tha t  was communica ted  to  Eskom 10 

as  we l l  and there fore  we never  worked and never  par tne red  

w i th  Tr i l l i an .   Tr i l l i an ,  my unders tand ing  is ,  tha t  they 

worked –  the  f i rm worked fo r  Eskom on -   separa te ly  o f  

McK insey but  McK insey never  worked w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  Tr i l l i an  

was never  an  SDP o f  McK insey.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can you e labora te  on  the  due 

d i l igence tha t  pe rsuaded you not  to  agree to  cont rac t  w i th  

Tr i l l i an?  What  were  the  issues?  

MR MIESZALA:    Cer ta in ly.   So the  main  –  one o f  the  main  

i ssue was re la ted  to  the  lack  o f  t ransparency w i th  respect  20 

to  what  the  company was,  who were  the  owners ,  how the  

company was se t  up  and we on mul t ip le  t imes were  ask ing  

quest ions re la ted  to  these issues and we never  go t  

answers  or  we  were  ge t t ing  answers  tha t  were  no t  

sa t is fac tory,  so  a f te r  severa l  weeks,  no t  ge t t ing  the  proper  
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answers  and wh i le  our  d i l igence was cont inu ing  w i th  

respect  to  o ther  mat te rs ,  we jus t  took the  dec i s ion  ac tua l l y  

tha t  i t  was go ing  nowhere ,  we were  no t  in  conf idence and 

there fo re  we dec ided to  s top  any  a t tempt  to  par tner  w i th  

Tr i l l i an .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    As  I  unders tand i t  there  were  

two broad issues ,  one was the  lack  o f  t ransparency about  

ownersh ip  bu t  there  was a lso  a  second issue  about  

conf l i c ts .   Do you  reca l l  tha t  i ssue and can you address the  

Cha i r  on  i t?  10 

MR MIESZALA:    Wi th  respect  to  Tr i l l i an  or  w i th  respect  to  

Reg iments?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    No,  no ,  w i th  respect  to  Tr i l l i an .  

MR MIESZALA:    I  be l ieve  tha t  Mr  Weiss(?)  can bet te r  

address th is  ques t ion  in  h is  tes t imony la te r  on .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We wi l l  ask  Dr  Weiss .   Can I  –  

very  br ie f l y  to  come back to  the  invest iga t ion  tha t  you have  

conducted in to  the  events  a t  Transnet  and Eskom,  can you  

broad ly  –  we l l ,  f i rs t  o f  a l l ,  have you found any ev idence o f  

cor rup t  payments  made by  McK insey to  Transnet  o r  Eskom 20 

o f f i c ia ls?  

MR MIESZALA:    Mr  Cha i r,  the  answer  i s  s imp ly  no ,  we d id  

no t  f ind  any such  ev idence.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Have you found ev idence tha t  

never the less  concerns you even i f  i t  fa l l s  shor t  o f  cor rup t  
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payments  made  by  McK insey to  Transnet  o r  Eskom 

of f i c ia ls?  

MR MIESZALA:    Forg i ve  me,  I  d id  no t  hear  we l l  you 

quest ion ,  wou ld  you mind repeat ing?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Have  you ev idence tha t  fa l l s  

shor t  o f  cor rup t  payments  bu t  never the less  g ives  you  

cause fo r  concern?  

MR MIESZALA:    So  when we were  do ing  our  own  

invest iga t ions –  and I  w i l l  l eave as ide  the  ev idence tha t  

was brought  fo rward  to  us  by  the  Commiss ion  i t se l f ,  as  I  10 

sa id  we rev iewed 9  m i l l ion  –  we co l lec ted  9  m i l l ion  

documents ,  we  conducted in te rv iews w i th  about  160  

peop le .   We d id  no t  f ind  any ev idence tha t  there  was any 

a t tempt  on  the  s ide  o f  McK insey to  ins t iga te  any fo rm o f  

cor rup t ion ,  we d id  no t  f ind  any ev idence o f  money and  

payments  tha t  wou ld  be  a  source  o f  concern  and they were  

no t  re la ted  we l l -es tab l i shed cont rac ts  and we d id  no t  f ind  

any,  I  wou ld  say,  improper  a t tempts  to  in f luence or  benef i t  

f rom I  wou ld  say  connect ions tha t  we shou ld  no t  -    had 

been used.  20 

 We d id  f ind  i n  our  invest iga t ions severa l  fac ts  tha t  

were  a  source  o f  concerns and wh ich  we have repor ted  

w i th  respect  to  p ro fess iona l  behav iours  and w i th  respect  to  

our  own in te rna l  p rocesses.   I  am happy to  e labora te  w i th  

respect  to  these  f ind ings bu t  le t  me aga in  repea t ,  these 
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were  re la ted  to  p ro fess iona l  s tandards or  conduct  o r  

v io la t ions  o f  ou r  own in te rna l  po l i c ies .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can you maybe te l l  the  Cha i r  

about  the  issues  tha t  you address a t  parag raph 7 .2 .1  and  

7 .2 .2  o f  you r  s ta tement .  

MR MIESZALA:    Cer ta in ly ,  Mr  Cha i r .   So these are  some 

o f  the  –  these are  the  concerns tha t  we d id  –  we they d id  

f ind ,  as  I  was say ing ,  these are  t rue  v io la t ions  o f  our  code  

o f  conduct  o r  ou r  p ro fess iona l  s tandards.   They re la te  to  

our  fo rmer  sen ior  par tner ,  Mr  V ikas Sagar ,  I  be l ieve  tha t  i s  10 

why I  m isused h is  name prev ious l y  and these issues were  

f i rs t  an  ass i s tance to  Mr  Gama a t  Transnet  fo r  h is  MBA,  so  

he lp ing  h im on h is  MBA.   That  was la te  2015 and ea r ly  

2016.  

 Now when we found th is  in  2017 ,  as  par t  o f  our  

invest iga t ion ,  we  dec ided to  make a  Sect ion  34  repor t  in  

te rms o f  the  Prevent ion  and  Combat ing  o f  Cor rup t  

Act iv i t ies  Act .   That  i s  a  c lear  v io la t ion  o f  our  in te rna l  

po l i cy .  

 The second source  o f  concern  was the  I  guess now 20 

famous February  9 ,  2016 le t te r .   I t  i s  a  le t te r  tha t  was sent  

by  Mr  Sagar  to  Eskom on February  9 ,  2016.   Th is  le t ter  

was –  wh ich  was  re la ted  to  another  p ro jec t  a t  Eskom than 

the  MSA or  tu rna round pro jec t  was re la ted  I  be l ieve   to  the 

corpo ra te  p lan  was poor l y  wr i t ten ,  had fac tua l  e r ro rs  
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inc lud ing  the  fac t  tha t ,  you know,  tha t  i t  inaccura te ly  

re fe r red  to  Tr i l l i an  as  a  subcont rac tor  o f  McK insey,  wh ich  i t  

was not  and,  by  the  way,  Tr i l l i an  was not  invo lved  on the  

corpo ra te  p lan .  

 So th is  le t te r  was –  had mis takes and was 

confus ing .   Th i s  i s  one o f  the  mul t ip le  –  th is  i s  one  o f  the 

reasons why ou r  f i rm a lso  d id  apo log i se  in  Ju l y  2018.  So 

tha t  i s  a  second area o f  concern .  

 There  was a  th i rd  a rea o f  concern  wh ich  is  when we  

were  do ing  our  invest iga t ions in  the  [ ind is t inc t ]  11 .21  o f  10 

2017,  we found a lso  ev idence tha t  Mr  Sagar  had  used a  

so f tware  too l  named CC Cleaner  to  w ipe  h is  compute r.   

Now we cou ld  no t  recover  the  par ts  tha t  were  de le ted  by  

tha t  too l .   That  was a  source  o f  concern  as  we l l  in  i t se l f  

and we a l so  dec ided to  repor t  tha t  ac t  to  au thor i t ies .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can you te l l  the  Cha i r  about  Mr  

Sagar ’s  depar tu re  f rom McKinsey?  When d id  he  leave 

McKinsey in  what  c i rcumstances?  

MR MIESZALA:    Mr  Sagar  –  do  you a l low me to  dr ink  a  

l i t t le  b i t  o f  water?  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Cer ta in ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  ja .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry,  Cha i r.  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes,  Cha i rperson,  so  Mr  Sagar,  depar ted  

McKinsey in  October  2017.   G iven  the  fac ts ,  the  ev idence  
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tha t  I  was jus t  shar ing  re la ted  to  h is  conduct ,  February  

2016 le t te r,  the  MBA ass is tance,  our  f i rm dec ided to  launch  

a  d isc ip l inary  p rocess aga ins t  Mr  Sagar.   I  have to  repor t  

a lso  tha t  I  was par t  o f  th is  p rocess and o f  the  [ ind is t inc t ]  

13 .14  tha t  overseas th is  d isc ip l inary  process in  our  f i rm 

and we have dec ided to  te rm inate  Mr  Sagar.  

 Mr  Sagar  appea led  tha t  dec i s ion ,  tha t  i s  par t  o f  our  

own in te rna l  p rocesses and wh i l e  he  was appea l ing ,  he  

dec ided never the less  to  leave our  f i rm.   That  was October  

2017.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Now thus fa r  we have been  

ta lk ing  on ly  o f  ev idence tha t  you r  ev idence revea led .   Jus t  

over  s ix  weeks ago the  Commiss ion  exchanged or  showed 

some o f  the  ev idence in  re la t ion  to  Mr  Sagar  tha t  i t  had 

uncovered and you address tha t  a t  parag raph 7 .2 .4 .2  o f  

your  s ta tement  a t  page 17.   Can  you te l l  the  Cha i r  what  

was o f  s ign i f i cance in  re la t ion  to  the  –  we l l ,  the  two emai ls  

o f  16  and 18 November  tha t  the  Commiss ion  shared w i th  

you.  

MR MIESZALA:     Cer ta in ly,  so  Mr  Cha i r,  these two  emai ls  20 

are  the  fo l low ing,  one is  an  emai l  da ted  November  16 ,  

2015,  th is  emai l  f rom Cl ive  Ange l  i s  wr i t ten  to  Mr  Sagar  

and Mr  Wood copy ing  Mr  Sa l im  Essa and the  emai ls  

suggests  tha t ,  a t  leas t  in  our  eyes,  tha t  Mr  Sagar  wou ld  

have been aware  tha t  Mr  Essa was  invo lved a t  Tr i l l i an .  
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 That  emai l ,  even though i t  was to  a  McK insey  

address,  was not  on  our  sys tem,  so  i t  was not  par t  o f  the 

documents  and emai ls  tha t  have been co l lec ted .   I  can  on ly  

specu la te  tha t  the  emai l  must  have been de le ted  a t  some 

po in t  and befo re  i t  was cop ied  onto  our  sys tems,  bu t  the  

fac t  tha t  Mr  Sagar  was aware  tha t  Mr  Essa was invo lved a t  

Tr i l l i an  i s ,  o f  course ,  a  cont rad ic t ion ,  I  mean,  i s  no t  

appropr ia te  and was in  cont rad ic t ion  to  anyth ing  tha t  he  

had repor ted  to  us .  

 There  is  a  second emai l  wh ich  i s  da ted  November  10 

15,  2015 …[ in tervenes]  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry,  Mr  Miesza la ,  can  we jus t  

pause a t  tha t  po in t?   Can I  ask  you to  go  to  vo lume 8 ,  8A,  

page 393,  jus t  to  ident i f y  tha t  ema i l  to  wh ich  you have jus t  

been re fe r r ing?  393,  vo lume 8 .  

MR MIESZALA:    393,  le t  me see.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Bu t  i t  i s  no t  the  vo lume tha t  your  

s ta tement  i s  in ,  i t  i s  the  next  vo lume.  

MR MIESZALA:    I  have to  f ind  i t ,  sor ry.   I  do  no t  th ink  I  

have the  vo lume 8  in  f ron t  o f  me.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry,  you do or  you do not  have  

vo lume 8?  

MR MIESZALA:    I  do  no t  f ind  the  vo lume 8  in  f ron t  o f  me.  

I s  th is  my bund le?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    The re ference bund le ,  yes.  
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MR MIESZALA:    Yes,  le t  me see.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I t  may be descr ibed as  VV9.   I  

am hop ing  i t  has  the  same pag ina t ion .   Page 393.  

MR MIESZALA:    My vo lume goes unt i l  page 182.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  no t  tha t  one.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Wel l ,  maybe you can  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  do  you want  h im to look  a t  the 

sp ine  o f  the  f i le ,  i f  he  is  us ing  a  f i le .   I  do  no t  know i f  he  is  

us ing  a  f i le  l i ke  me.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  have a  concern  tha t  the  

re ference bund le  may not  have been sent  th rough to  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because my  one says F low Funds 

bund le  08A and i s  exh ib i t  –  ja .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Which  has go t  a t  page 393 an emai l  f rom 

Cl ive  Ange l  to  Mr  Sagar.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Mr  Miesza la ,  maybe we can cu t  

th rough the  –  we  are  ac tua l l y  go ing  to  run  in to  a  prob lem 

a t  a  la te r  s tage because I  w i l l  need to  re fe r  to  a  ser ies  o f  20 

documents  in  th is  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you need t ime to…? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Cha i r,  maybe i f  we cou ld  take  a  

f i ve  m inute  ad jou rnment .   On a  wors t  case scenar io  we can 

ar range fo r  a  f i le  there fore  so  tha t  Mr  Miesza la  has them 
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e lec t ron i ca l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Okay,  we w i l l  take  a  shor t  

ad journment  to  enab le  Mr  Chaska lson to  a t tend to  th is .   We 

ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank  you Cha i r,  sor ry  about  

tha t .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Mr  Miesza la  do  you now have 10 

tha t  document ,  the  emai l  tha t  we are  ta lk ing  about ,  16 

November  2016 a t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MIESZALA:    I  do .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    . . .Bund le  8A 393.    So tha t ’s  the 

document  tha t  you –  can you jus t  conf i rm tha t  tha t ’s  the  

emai l  to  wh ich  your  –  you were  re fer r ing  the  Cha i r  when  

you spoke about  tha t  emai l  a  shor t  wh i le  ago in  the  contex t  

o f  ind ica t ing  tha t  Mr  Sagar  was aware  tha t  Mr  Essa s tood 

beh ind  Tr i l l i an?  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes Cha i rperson  th is  i s  the  emai l  I  was 20 

re fer r i ng  to ,  so  i t  i s  F0839,  i t  i s  a  memo dated November  

16  2015 wr i t ten  by  our  –  sent  by  C l ive  Ange l  to  Vika  Sagar  

and Er i c  Wood,  copy ing  Sa l im Essa.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And then i f  you can go wh i le  

you ’ re  in  tha t  f i l e  to  FO8,  page 395,  i s  tha t  a  second emai l  
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tha t  was fu rn ished to  you by  the  Commiss ion  tha t  gave you  

cause fo r  concern .  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes,  so  th is  second emai l  i s  an  emai l  

be tween Mr  Ange l  C l i ve  and Er ic  Wood and in  th is  emai l  Mr  

Sagar  appear  under  h i s  persona l  emai l ,  so  i t  i s  no t  a  

McK insey emai l .    Now the  fac t  tha t  he  was us ing  a  

persona l  address  w i th  respect  to  c l ien ts  o r  p ro fess iona l  

mat te rs  i s  someth ing  tha t  i s  p roh ib i ted  under  our  po l i c ies ,  

bu t  more  impor tan t ly  I  see th is  tha t  h is  in ten t  was to  move  

h is  communica t ion  to  a  persona l  emai l  as  a  way o f  h id ing  10 

th is  to  anybody w i th in  our  f i rm.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And is  there  anyth ing  e lse  about  

these two emai ls  tha t  the  Commiss ion  made ava i l ab le  to  

you tha t  gave you cause fo r  concern  in  re la t ion  to  Mr  

Sagar?  

MR MIESZALA:   Yes we l l  o f  cou rse  one cou ld  argue tha t  

the  new documents ,  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  documents  re la ted  to  

d iscuss ions tha t  wou ld  no t  have been out  o f  the  ord ina ry  a t  

tha t  t ime in  te rms  o f  a r rangements  be tween . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry  Mr  Miesza la .   20 

MR MIESZALA:    Can you hear  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Chaska lson I  wonder  whethe r  

par t i cu la r l y  the  one a t  page 393 there  are  ce r ta in  fea tures  

tha t  you wanted to  read f i rs t  be fore  comment ing  on  them.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Cha i r  we w i l l  come back to  these 
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emai ls  la te r,  a t  th is  s tage I  jus t  want  to  lead Mr  Miesza la  

on  h is  own s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  tha t ’s  f ine .   Mr  Miesza la  I  

in te r rup ted  you,  p lease p roceed.    I  in te r rup ted  you  p lease  

proceed.  

MR MIESZALA:     Yes Mr  Cha i r,  I  was say ing  tha t  one  

cou ld  argue tha t  the  new documents  as  w i th  o the r  

documents  re la te  –  cou ld  re la te  to  d iscuss ions tha t  wou ld  

have not  –  tha t  wou ld  no t  have been out  o f  the  ord inary  a t  

the  t imes in  terms o f  bus iness  ar rangement  be tween  10 

compan ies  serv ing  the  same c l ien t .    However,  however  my 

ro le  i s  no t  to  de fend Mr  Sagar  and I  have abso lu te ly  no  

des i re  to  do  so .   

 In  a l l  our  v iews  ac tua l l y  i t  i s  a  mat te r  –  i t  i s  a  

source  o f  concern .   Th i s  i s  add ing  to  the  sources o f  

concerns we a l ready have w i th  respect  to  Mr  Sagar  and Mr  

Sagar ’s  behav iou r,  in  par t i cu la r  to  us  i t  i s  c lear  tha t  Mr  

Sagar  has no t  been t ru th fu l  when engag ing  w i th  our  

in te rna l  counse l ,  our  ex te rna l  counse l  and h is  co l leagues 

and we see these emai ls  as  another  p roof  tha t  he  was 20 

h id ing ,  tha t  he  was aware  o f  Mr  Essa ’s  connec t ion  to  

Tr i l l i an ,  wh ich  he  never  repor ted  to  us ,  and second ly  the  

use o f  persona l  emai ls  as  a  way  o f  apparent ly  t ry ing  to  

h ide  th ings f rom us wh ich  o f  course  is  a  mat te r  o f  concern ,  

i t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  to  t rus t  anybody who is  behav ing  in  th is  
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contex t .     

Now i t  i s  no t  fo r  me to in fe r  more  ou t  o f  th is ,  i t  is  

no t  my ro le  bu t  c lear ly  i t  i s  va l ida t ing  the  dec is ion  tha t  we 

took to  te rm inate  Mr  Sagar  on  the  ground o f  p ro fess iona l  

conduct  and pro fess iona l  s tandards.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Chaska lson maybe you w i l l  dea l  w i th  

th is  a t  some s tage,  I  w i l l  be  in te res ted  to  knowing why Mr  

Sagar  wou ld  want  to  us  –  o r  I  wou ld  be  in te res ted  in  

knowing whether  in  whatever  he  was do ing  i t  invo lved now 

i t  seems us ing  h i s  persona l  emai l  address whether  he  was 10 

go ing  to  benef i t  persona l l y  f rom some o f  those ac t iv i t ies ,  

because I  am wonder ing  whethe r  i f  he  was no to  benef i t  

any th ing  persona l   bu t  the  company was go ing  to  benef i t ,  

why he wou ld  dec ide  to  use . . . [ ind is t inc t  –  loud buzz ing  on  

aud io ]  tha t  m ight  be  someth ing  tha t  you in tend to  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes Cha i r  what  I  can say is  tha t  

we –  we don ’ t  have access to  any bank reco rds o f  Mr  

Sagar  so  we cannot  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  you don ’ t  know whether  he  20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We don ’ t  know whether  he  d id  or  

d idn ’ t  benef i t  persona l ly  bu t  maybe I  can put  some 

quest ions to  Mr  Miesza la .   I  do  want  to  come back  to  these  

emai ls  a  l i t t le  la te r,  and maybe i t  wou ld  be  the  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 129 of 289 
 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  f ine .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    At  the  moment  I  jus t  want  to  

lead Mr  Miesza la  on  h is  s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  I  am f ine  w i th  tha t ,  as  long as  i t  

i s  no t  s taged.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We wi l l  cer ta in l y  ra ise  those  

quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  no t  w i th  Mr  Miesza la  w i th  some o the r  

w i tness i f  poss ib le ,  okay.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:  Mr  Miesza la  you se t  ou t  in  your  

s ta tement  why McKinsey has dec ided to  repayment  the  

fees bo th ,  one  McK insey or ig ina l l y  dec ided to  repay the  

fees to  Eskom and has now dec ided to  repay the  fees to  

SAA and to  Transnet .   Can I  ask  you to  take  the  Cha i r  

th rough tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    We are  mov ing  away f rom th is  bund le?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We are  mov ing  away f rom 8A fo r  

a  wh i le  Cha i r  and  back to  7 .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  am th ink ing  o f  paragraphs 8 .1  

and 2  in  –  a t  page 18 o f  Bund le  7 ,  and then the  spec i f i c  

s ta tements  tha t  you make in  re la t ion  to  Transnet  and 

Eskom at  –  bo th  a t  paragraphs 2 .4  and 2 .5  and 8 .3  – sor ry  

Transnet  and SAA,  2 .4  and 2 .5  and 8 .3  and 8 .4 .   Can you  
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take  the  Cha i r  s lowly  th rough tha t  and McKinsey ’s  ra t iona le  

fo r  repay ing  the  fees?  

MR MIESZALA:    Cer ta in ly  so  you sa id  2 .  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  th ink  maybe to  s ta r t  8 .1 ,  8 .2 ,  

8 .3 ,  8 .4  and i f  there ’s  anyth ing  e lse  tha t  remains  –  tha t  you  

wou ld  want  add f rom 2 .4  and 2 .5  fee l  f ree  to  do  so .  

MR MIESZALA:    Ja ,  cer ta in l y  so  Mr  Cha i r  we made the  

dec is ion  to  repay  the  en t i re ty  o f  the  fees fo r  ou r  work  a t  

Transnet  and South  A f r i can A i rways,  work  re la ted  tha t  was  

done w i th  o r  a longs ide  Reg iments .   Th i s  dec i s ion  is  based 10 

out  o f  the  ev idence tha t  was brought  fo rward  to  us  by  the  

Commiss ion .   The reason we do th i s  i s  a  mat te r  o f  

p r inc ip le ,  so  i t  i s  no t  because we fee l  tha t  i t  i s  a  lega l  

ob l iga t ion  o r  wha tsoever  bu t  i t  i s  a  mat te r  o f  p r inc ip le  tha t  

we have sa id  in  November  2017 we do v iew the  s i tua t ion  o f  

S ta te  Capture  as  a  source  o f  concern ,  a  very  ser ious  

mat te r.   Our  f i rm  does not  want  to  benef i t  f rom anyth ing  

tha t  was re la ted  to  S ta te  Capture .    

 So tha t  i s  the  ra t iona le  fo r  us  to  dec ide  to  re turn  

those fees obv ious l y  we have to  work  ou t  the  proper  lega l  20 

f ramework  to  do  tha t  cor rec t l y  and . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  bu t  i t  i s  a  

commi tment  tha t  I  want  to  rea f f i rm here .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And you ta lk  a l so  w i th  re ference  

to  the  pub l i c  s ta tement  tha t  the  then head o f  McK insey,  Mr  

Kev in  Sneader  made in  2018 about  the  acknowledgement  
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o f  m is takes tha t  McK insey made  in  th is  per iod  around  

2014,  2015,  2016 .  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  am look ing  a t  7 .3  o f  your  

a f f idav i t  a t  page 18 and –  tha t  Mr  Sneader ’s  s ta tement  i s  

someth ing  more  de ta i led  a t  pages  40 to  44 .   Can you ta lk  

to  the  Cha i r  about  what  m is takes  McK insey has ac tua l l y  

ident i f ied  as  hav ing  g i ven r i se  to  the  prob lems or  g iven  

r i se  to  the  s i tua t ion  where  i t  has  now dec ided to  repay  

fees?  10 

MR MIESZALA:    Cer ta in ly  a l though we d id  –  have 

ident i f ied  severa l  m is takes and there  are  a lso  lessons tha t  

have been learn t ,  and the  reason  I  speak about  lessons  

learn t  i s  independent ly  o f  m is takes there  are  a lso  tha t  in  

re t rospect  now you learn  tha t  i t  i s  wor th  do ing  th ings  

d i f fe ren t ly,  even i f  they  don ’ t  re la te  to  spec i f i c  m is takes.    

However  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  spec i f i c  Mr  Cha i r  when we  ta lked  

about  our  m is takes i t  i s  fo r  ins tance the  February  2016 

le t te r  i t  i s  no t  a  cor rec t  le t te r,  i t  led  to  confus ion ,  i t  had  in -

cor rec t ions and we have . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  and we apo log ise  fo r  20 

th is .   The fac t  a lso  tha t  we worked a t  Eskom and we 

worked a long Tr i l l i an  aga in  w i thout  Tr i l l i an  be ing  ou r  

par tner  bu t  never the less  a long  Tr i l l i an  be fore  we had  

conc luded our  invest iga t ions.   We s topped any  and we  

communica ted  about  our  invest iga t ion  when we made the  
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dec is ion  bu t  in  re t rospect  we shou ld  no t  have worked on  

th is  cont rac t  be fore  tha t  invest iga t ion  was conc luded in  

February  2016.  

 As  we have done  before  I  want  to  apo log ise  aga in  

fo r  the  fac t  tha t  we were  s low in  respond ing  to  Advocate  

Bud lender  fo r  ins tance,  maybe we  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  reason but  

never the less  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  shou ld  no t  have 

happened.  

 Now these are  some o f  the  m is takes and c rosses 

gaps tha t  I  was ment ion ing .   I  want  to  a lso  h igh l igh t  some 10 

o f  the  lessons tha t  we have learn t  and tha t  a re  very  

impor tan t  and some o f  these lessons are  no t  spec i f i c  to  

South  A f r i ca ,  what  I  mean here  is  tha t  we learn t  them and 

dec ided then to  imp lement  them across ou r  en t i re  f i rm.   I  

can h igh l igh t  fo r  ins tance . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Mr  Miesza la  I  wou ld  l i ke  

you to  spend qu i te  some t ime on th is  and poss ib l y  fo l low 

your  –  the  s t ruc ture  o f  your  s ta tement  and ampl i f y  what  

you say in  th is  s ta tement  where  you fee l  th is  i s  appropr ia te 

because those sor ts  o f  corpora te  governance are  i ssues 20 

w i th  wh ich  the  Commiss ion  is  very  concerned.  

 Can I  ask  you maybe to  go  to  pa ragraph 9 .2  a t  page  

20 and dea l  f i rs t  w i th  the  changes tha t  you have made to 

the  way you do bus iness in  South  A f r i ca  and then to  move  

to  the  changes  tha t  you have made wor ldw ide,  in  
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parag raph 9 .2 .2 ,  so  s ta r t  a t  9 .2 .1  and then 9 .2 .2 .  

MR MIESZALA:    Cer ta in ly,  so  Mr  Cha i r  Mr  Chaska lson 

re fers  to  the  changes we made in  South  A f r i ca  f i rs t  and so  

what  we d id  was to  s t rengthen our  lega l  compl iance  

f inance and r i sk  teams loca l l y.   The second th ing  i s  tha t  we  

have es tab l i shed  a  reg iona l  r i sk  commi t tee ,  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  

o r  a  g loba l  commi t tee  what  we dec ided to  was ac tua l l y  a lso  

to  es tab l i sh  a  reg iona l  one to  make su re  tha t  our  loca l  

o f f i ce  was a l so  p roper ly  equ ipped  in  te rms o f  governance  

fo r  d iscuss ing  and rev iewing r i sk  and compl iance  re la ted  10 

mat te rs .  

 We have con t rac ted  severa l  an t i -co r rup t ion  

t ra in ings w i th  respect  to  our  South  A f r i can o f f i ce .   We have  

a lso  taken a  d i f fe ren t  look  a t  our  supp ly  deve lopment  

par tners  fo r  the  fu tu re  and the  lessons learn t  c lear l y  i s  tha t  

we shou ld  have or  we –  I  jus t  w ish  in  re t rospect  tha t  we  

wou ld  have known what  we are  dea l ing  w i th  and so  mov ing  

fo rward  we are  go ing  to  be  –  to  app ly  a  much h igher  leve l  

o f  s t r i c tness in  par tne r ing  w i th  such f i rms.  

 Th is  i s  i n  the  b roader  contex t  o f  us  a lso  beef ing  up  20 

our  d i l igence requ i rements  and capab i l i t ies  w i th  respect  to  

th i rd  pa r t ies  and  par tner ing  w i th  the i r  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  so  we 

have es tab l i shed  a  cent ra l  team now and we are  keep ing ,  

add ing  more  resources,  we a re  ta lk ing  about  f i f teen to  

twenty  peop le  u l t imate ly  by  the  g loba l  leve l  to  conduct  
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d i l igence on any  th i rd  par ty  be fore  we cont rac t  w i th  them 

and those d i l igences we hope a re  exhausted now,  we a re  

v iewing not  on ly  jus t  med ia  s ta tements  bu t  a l so  look ing  a t  

ind iv idua ls ,  ownersh ips ,  and any  o ther  labe l  in fo rmat ion  

tha t  i s  –  tha t  we might  have on these compan ies .    

 Th is  i s  now a  requ i rement ,  i t  i s  o f  course  very  

app l i cab le  in  the  contex t  o f  South  A f r i ca  bu t  i t  is  a l so  

someth ing  tha t  we have genera l i sed more  g loba l l y.    

 Do you w ish  me to  ta lk  a lso  about  the  measures we 

are  tak ing ,  we have taken a t  a  g loba l  leve l?  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    P lease  do yes,  and I  p resume 

these measures wou ld  app ly  equa l ly  to  South  A f r i ca ,  they  

are  jus t  no t  spec ia l  South  A f r i can measures?  

MR MIESZALA:    Abso lu te ly  those –  the  measures I  was 

jus t  ment ion ing  a re  spec i f i ca l l y  South  A f r i ca .    Now more  

g loba l l y  we under took major  in i t ia t i ves  and e f fo r ts  over  the  

las t  two to  th ree  years ,  I  was ment ion ing  d i l igence  

requ i rement  and capab i l i t ies  w i th  respect  to  th i rd  par t ies  

bu t  tha t  a lso  app l ies  to  our  c l ien ts  so  we made compulsory  

now to  conduct  d i l igence w i th  any new c l ien t  and then 20 

regu lar l y  w i th  ex is t ing  c l ien t s ,  aga in  we had es tab l i shed  

th is  g loba l  cent ra l  capab i l i t ies  to  conduct  such d i l igences,  

so  they are  done  in  an  independent  manner,  those  teams 

had access a l so  to  ex terna l  sou rces,  ex te rna l  compan ies  

tha t  can a l so  supp lement  them in  te rms o f  d i l igences.   We 
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do  these d i l igences on the  ins t i tu t ions ,  we do them as we l l  

on  the  ind i v idua ls  execut ives  or  board  members  o r  owners  

o f  those compan ies .  

 We have a lso  es tab l i shed a  f ramework  po l i cy  fo r  

our  c l ien t  se lec t ion ,  tha t  es tab l i shes the  l ines  in  –  be fo re  

dec id ing  wh ich  c l ien t  to  serve  on  wh ich  top i c ,  there  are  

l ines  where  we are  c lear l y  say ing  these is  no t  work  tha t  

McK insey w i l l  ever  do ,  i t  i s  jus t  fo rb idden and there  are  

l ines  where  we say fo r  tha t  t ype  o f  work  or  tha t  t ype o f  

ins t i tu t ions  in  those . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  i t  does requ i re  an  10 

approva l  by  a  separa te  r i sk  commi t tee  tha t  w i l l  thorough ly  

rev iew the  cont rac ts ,  the  cond i t ions ,  to  make su re  tha t  our  

work  i s  bo th  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  bu t  a lso  has a l l  the  cond i t ions  

fo r  impact .  

 I  cou ld  i f  there  are  no  fu r ther  quest ions e labora te  

on  th is  bu t  tha t  was qu i te  an  ex tens ive  e f fo r t  tha t  I  oversaw 

myse l f  over  these  las t  years .    There  are  a lso  spec i f i c  ru les  

tha t  we have s t rengthened w i th  respect  to  our  work  w i th  

the  pub l i c  sec tor  and SOE’s .   Fo r  ins tance,  and w i thout  

be ing  exhaust ive  we have now dec ided aga in  based  on ou r  20 

South  A f r i can exper ience to  pu t  caps on ou r  fees,  there  is  

a lso  a  requ i rement  fo r  a  very  c lea r  s ta tement  o f  work  a t  the  

ou tse t  be fore  we s tar t  any work  and there  is  a  requ i rement  

a lso  to  jo in t l y  d iscuss and agree on the  impact  o f  the  work  

a t  the  end o f  the  engagement  so  tha t  there  i s  no  d ispute  
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w i th  respect  to  our  work .  

 We had a lso  es tab l i shed a  g loba l  ho t l ine ,  i f  I  may 

say,  so  anybody . . . [ in te rvenes]    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  I  do ,  I  wou ld  want  you to  

ta lk  about  the  g loba l  ho t l ine  bu t  one o f  the  spec i f i c  

in i t ia t i ves  tha t  you re fer  to  in  your  s ta tement  re la tes  to  

so le  source  pub l i c  sec to r  work .   Can you te l l  the  Cha i r  

what  the  McK insey po l i cy  i s  in  respect  o f  so le -source  

pub l i c  work .  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes Mr  Cha i r  so  we were  conf ron ted w i th  10 

s i tua t ions where  the  pub l i c  sec tor  o r  SOE’s  where  so le -

sourc ing  work  and I  hope tha t  most  o f  the  t ime tha t  was,  

there  were  good reasons and i t  was appropr ia te .    

Never the less  i t  became c lea r  to  us  tha t  we cou ld  no t  jus t  

re ly  on  our  pa r tners  to  dec ide  whethe r  o r  no t  tha t  was  

appropr ia te  or  no t  and so  any s i tua t ion  tha t  i s  a  so le -

sourc ing  s i tua t ion  ac tua l l y  requ i res  now a  rev iew by our  

lega l  depar tment  and ou r  lega l  depar tment  i s  look ing  

whethe r  o r  no t  i t  i s  appropr ia te  and i f  a l l  the  cond i t ions  are  

in  p lace  g iven the  loca l  regu la to ry  f ramework  fo r  tha t  so le -20 

sourc ing ,  so  we  are  much more  thorough we hope in  

p rob ing  whether  o r  no t  tha t  so le -sourc ing  is  appropr ia te  

be fore  we under take any work .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank you Mr  Miesza la ,  you 

were  ta lk ing  abou t  a  g loba l  ho t l ine?  
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MR MIESZALA:    Yes,  so  we es tab l i shed a  g loba l  ho t l ine  

and we do encourage anybody  who has concerns or  

anyth ing  to  repor t  to  contac t  tha t  g loba l  ho t l ine .   The 

g loba l  ho t l ine  guarantees o f  course  anonymy,  I  guess you 

say anonymy in  Eng l ish ,  I  do  apo log ise  fo r  my poor  Eng l ish  

bu t  peop le  are  kept  anonymous and they are  pro tec ted  i f  

tha t  i s  needed,  and we do incent i v ise  our  peop le  to  repor t  

any concerns.    The reason we d id  th is  i s  a lso  because i t  i s  

p re t ty  c lear  to  us  tha t  peop le  may watch  or  see th ings and  

we want  to  encourage a  cu l tu re  where  they fee l  sa fe  to  10 

repor t  on  concerns.  

 Now most  o f  the  t ime those concerns may not  be  

re levant  o r  may not  be  what  the  peop le  th ink  bu t  i t  i s  an 

in fe rence to  he lp  us  de tec t  anyth ing  tha t  wou ld  be  wrong 

o therwise .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And any  o ther  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MIESZALA:    Excuse me?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry,  I  in te r rup ted .  

MR MIESZALA:    Ja ,  I  was go ing  to  g ive  o ther  examples  o f  

measures tha t  we under took ove r  the  las t  two to  th ree  20 

years .    Obv ious ly  t ra in ing  and awareness is  an  impor tan t  

component  in  enhanc ing  co rpora te  respons ib i l i t y  so  we  

have ac tua l l y  doub led-down on our  t ra in ing  programmes,  

the  d i f fe ren t  mat te rs  re la ted  to  our  po l i c ies  bu t  a lso  jus t  

lega l  o r  regu la tory  mat te rs  such as  an t i -cor rup t ion  fo r  
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ins tance.  

 Speak ing  o f  an t i -cor rup t ion  so  we d id  have a  po l i cy  

tha t  was now in  p lace  in  2016 but  we s t rengthened th i s  

po l i cy,  we es tab l i shed aga in  a  g loba l  and  cent ra l  

capab i l i t ies  fo r  ins tance to  rev iew i f  an  employee o f  

McK insey wants  to  fo r  ins tance e i ther  g ive  a  g i f t  o r  inv i te  a  

c l ien t  o r  ac t ions l i ke  th is ,  wh ich  cou ld  be  per fec t l y  

leg i t imate  bu t  there  i s  now a  cen t ra l  capab i l i t y  to  rev iew,  

adv ise ,  and ve t  i f  necessary  those k ind  o f  ac t ions.     

 And o f  course  we have a lso  s t rengthened ou r  10 

consequence management ,  our  v is ion  is  to  ho ld  our  

co l leagues to  the  h ighest  poss ib le  s tandards,  p ro fess iona l  

s tandards.   We pra ise  ourse l ves fo r  the  va lues and  fo r  the  

purpose o f  ou r  f i rm and we have  to  ho ld  our  co l leagues 

respons ib le  v i s -a-v i s  these va lues and p ro fess iona l  

s tandards.     

 So  th is  i s  j us t  a  ba ld  rev iew i f  you want  o f  severa l  

o f  the  ac t ions tha t  we have under taken over  the  las t  two to  

th ree  years ,  some o f  wh ich  have been nur tu red and 

in fo rmed by  our  exper ience in  South  A f r i ca .  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank you Mr  Miesza la  i s  there  

anyth ing  e lse  tha t  you wou ld  l i ke  to  add to  what  we have  

canvassed a l ready befo re  I  go  to  very  spec i f i c  i ssues?  

MR MIESZALA:    To  add w i th  respect  to  what  sor ry?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Anyth ing  in  your  s ta tement  tha t  
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you  wou ld  want  to  add or  ampl i f y  be fore  I  take  you  to  very  

spec i f i c  i ssues to  address w i th  you .  

MR MIESZALA:    I  w ish  to  on ly  jus t  add one th ing  i f  I  may 

so ,  wh ich  is  accountab i l i t y  i s  no t  the  eas ies t  th ing  bu t  i t  i s  

the  r igh t  th ing  to  do  so  I  hope tha t ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  thank 

the  Commiss ion  fo r  the  oppor tun i ty  to  b r ing  fo rward  our  

inc idents  bu t  a lso  to  thank the  Commiss ion  fo r  hav ing  

shared w i th  us  the  ev idence tha t  they had and I  hope tha t  

our  commi tment  to  re tu rn  the  fees in  quest ion  re la ted  to  

our  work  a t  Transnet  and South  A f r i can A i rways is  seen as  10 

a  commi tment  to  be  a  good co rpora te  c i t i zen  and  to  be  

he ld  accountab le  and i t  i s  no t  anyth ing  e l se  than tha t .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank you Mr  Miesza la .    I  want  

to  focus on  a  range o f  ve ry  spec i f i c  i ssues now but  be fore  I  

do  so  I  jus t  do  need to  pu t  on  record  tha t  a l though my 

quest ions tha t  fo l low may sound cr i t i ca l  f rom t ime to  t ime I  

do  be l ieve  tha t  o f  a l l  o f  the  compan ies  tha t  we have  

encountered who  have in  some ways been invo lved in  

cont rac ts  tha t  were  ta in ted  by  S ta te  Capture  McK insey has 

done fa r  be t te r  than most ,  poss ib ly  fa r  be t te r  than  a l l ,  and 20 

I  shou ld  p lace on  record  two th ings,  the  f i rs t  i s  tha t  to  the 

best  o f  my know ledge McKinsey te rm inated re la t ionsh ips  

w i th  Reg iments  and Tr i l l i an  on  prob i ty  g rounds  before  

anybody e l se  had ,  so  nobody e lse  had seen f i t  to  te rm inate  

re la t ionsh ips  o r  to  te l l  o r  in  the  case o f  Tr i l l i an  to  say we  
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a re  no t  go ing  to  go  in to  a  re la t ionsh ip  on  the  prob i ty  

g rounds by  the  t ime tha t  McK insey d id  and I  th ink  the  

second po in t  wh ich  is  a  very,  very  impor tan t  po in t  i s  

McK insey has repa id  fa r  more  than  anybody e lse  in  re la t ion  

to  these cont rac ts .  

 Hav ing  sa id  tha t  I  do  need to  ask  some quest ions  

tha t  a re  a  b i t  more  d i f f i cu l t  to  answer  so  le t  me get  to  

them.   The f i rs t  i s  tha t  i f  I  unders tand your  s ta tement  and 

a lso  the  speech  o f  Mr  Sneader  tha t  b road ly  th ree  areas  

where  McK insey  ident i f ied  er rors  in  the  –  ou t  o f  the  10 

exper ience in  South  A f r i ca  in  2014 ,  2015,  2016.  

 The f i rs t  re la tes  to  i ssues o f  governance,  the  

second re la tes  to  i ssues o f  charg ing  fees tha t  a re  t oo  h igh  

and the  th i rd  tha t  Mr  Sneader  emphas ises is  a  fa i lu re  to  

say sor ry  qu i ck l y  enough and c lear ly  enough.     

 Now I  th ink  tha t  McK insey has ce r ta in ly  been say ing  

sor ry  fo r  qu i te  a  long t ime,  I  don ’ t  want  to  address tha t  

one,  and i t  does  seem to  me tha t  the  changes tha t  you 

have in t roduced in  re la t ion  to  the  issue o f  the  fee  tha t  was  

too  h igh  on  a  r i sk  based fee  a t  Eskom which  is  what  Mr  20 

Sneader  spec i f i ca l l y  ident i f ied  wou ld  be  covered  by  your  

new po l i cy  o f  capp ing  r i sk  based fees.   Can you ta lk  a  l i t t le  

b i t  about  th is  po l i cy  o f  capp ing  r i sk  based fees?  

MR MIESZALA:    Def in i te ly  so  r i sk  based is  maybe i t  i s  

wor th  exp la in ing  a  l i t t le  be fore  what  i t  i s  and what  was the  
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in ten t  and then I  move to  answer ing  more  spec i f ica l l y  to  

the  quest ion  o f  the  cap.   R isk  based the  in ten t  i s  to  

bas ica l l y  say  tha t  the  consu l tan t  o r  consu l t ing  f i rm is  

a l ign ing  i t s  own  in te res t  w i th  the  in te res t  o f  the  c l ien t ,  

mean ing  tha t  i f  there  i s  the  impact  o r  the  work  was  

de l i vered then there  i s  a  payment ,  i f  tha t  i s  no t  the  case 

there  is  no  payment  and i t  i s  a l ign ing  the  in te res t  in  te rms  

o f  in ten t  to  a lso  make su re  tha t  the  consu l tan ts  a re  s t r i v ing  

to  do  the i r  best  to  max im ise  tha t  impact  in  the  in teres t  o f  

the i r  c l ien t .    10 

 Now obv ious ly  i f  you say so  i t  may sound l i ke  good 

in ten t  bu t  i t  a lso  ra ises  quest ions wh ich  is  why we dec ided 

to  k ind  o f  s tep  back and have a  d i f fe ren t  look  a t  those  

s i tua t ions.     

 The f i rs t  one is  you have to  make sure  tha t  your  

c l ien t  unders tand  exact ly  what  i t  is ,  what  i t  leads to ,  what  

a re  the  imp l i ca t ions.    

 The second one is  you have to  be  thought fu l  about  

whethe r  those a r rangements  do  make sense,  and those  

ar rangements  fo r  ins tance cou ld  make sense i f  there  i s  a  20 

genu ine  doubt  whether  o r  no t  someth ing  can be de l i vered 

because fo r  ins tance does the  consu l t ing  f i rm have the  

proper  sk i l l s  to  ach ieve what  i s  in tended to  be  ach ieved fo r  

ins tance,  bu t  you  need to  be  thought fu l  about  where  those 

types o f  a r rangements  a lso  do  make sense and the  th i rd  
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th ing  as  i t  was imp l ied  by  our  s ta tement  in  2018 is  tha t  i t  is  

wrong to  appear  as  be ing  greedy and t r y ing  to  benef i t  f rom 

a  s i tua t ion ,  in  par t i cu la r  i f  you r  c l ien t  fo r  ins tance is  

s t rugg l ing  in  acqu i r ing  he lp ,  tha t  i s  mora l l y  wrong.  

 So the  reason we do tha t  v ia  those caps is  a  l i t t le  

b i t  o f  a  combinat ion  i f  you  want  o f  th is  d i f fe ren t  ana lys is  

aga in  wh ich  is  to  learn  f rom exper ience,  s tep  back f rom 

these s i tua t ions and desp i te  the  good in ten t  unders tand 

the  l im i ta t ions  o r  the  p i t fa l l s  you cou ld  end up w i th  such 

ar rangements  and th is  i s  why we dec ided to  pu t  some 10 

guard ra i l s  a round  the  use o f  such ar rangements .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank you Mr  Miesza la .    So we 

ta lked about  too  h igh  fees,  we ta lked about  apo log is ing ,  

you have g iven  us  qu i te  a  lo t  o f  de ta i l  in  re la t ion  to  

governance.   I  want  to  pu t  to  you tha t  there  may be a  

separa te  i ssue where  there  was a  prob lem and I  wou ld  be  

in te res ted  jus t  in  response to  th is ,  because i t  i s  – when I  

look  back on  the  events  o f  2014 to  2016 tha t  a f fec ted  – 

we l l  in  wh ich  McK insey was invo lved in  South  A f r i ca ,  my 

read ing  o f  a  pa r t  o f  what  was go ing  on is  tha t  the re  may 20 

have been too  much o f  a  p remium on b r ing ing  i n  bus iness  

and br ing ing  in  fees and an inadequate  ba lanc ing  o f  tha t  

aga ins t  the  impera t ive  no t  to  compromise  on pr inc ip les ,  

and I  see th is  less  as  an  issue o f  governance as  an  issue  

o f  cu l tu re  and I  th ink  the  examples  are  examples  to  canvas  
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w i th  Mr  F ine  and Dr  Weiss  bu t  maybe i f  I  can  i l l us t ra te  

what  I  am suggest ing  to  you w i th  re ference to  an  example  

tha t  you ac tua l l y  re fe renced yourse l f .  

MR MIESZALA:    P lease do.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So  i f  you  go to  page 18  o f  your  

repor t  a t  –  sor ry  18  o f  your  s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H is  s ta tement  yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Your  s ta tement ,  bund le  7 ,  page 

7 .2 .5 ,  parag raph 7 .2 .5 ,  tha t  i s  the  parag raph a t  the  top  o f  

the  page tha t  doesn ’ t  have a  number  because i t  s ta r ts  on  10 

the  prev ious page,  there  you ment ioned tha t  when you  

conducted your  invest iga t ion  i n  February /March 2016  

ind iv idua ls  ra ised concerns about  po ten t ia l  p rocurement  

i r regu lar i t ies  re la ted  to  the  award  o f  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  cont rac ts  

a t  Transnet  and when we look back one o f  the  th ings tha t  

i s  ve ry  s t r i k i ng  to  us  i s  tha t  jus t  a t  the  po in t  a t  wh ich  

Reg iments  ge ts  invo l ved as  McK insey ’s  supp ly  

deve lopment  pa r tner  the re  is  then an ex t raord ina ry  

success ion  o f  so le -source  con t rac ts  awarded  to  the 

Reg iments  /  McK insey Consor t ium,  bu t  a t  the  same t ime as  20 

th is  i s  happen ing  fees a t  Transnet  a re  growing  

exponent ia l l y  fo r  McK insey and i f  you go there  to  Bund le  8 ,  

page 475 you can  see the  i l l us t ra t ion ,  so  i f  you  go to  475.  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So  the  f i rs t  o f  the  so le -source  
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con t rac ts  to  McK insey comes in  2013,  McK insey and 

Reg iments ,  they then cont inue th rough 2014 and 2015 and  

i f  one looks a t  tha t  paper  the  fees pa id  by  Transnet  f rom 

2012 onwards and I  m ight  add tha t  2012 was a  be t te r  year  

fo r  McK insey a t  Transnet  than 2011 o r  2010.   The fees  

f rom 2012 to  2013 when the  so le -source  cont rac t ,  when the  

f i rs t  so le -source  cont rac t  i s  conc luded go up very  

s ign i f i can t ly,  p robab ly  about  70%.   They then more  than 

doub le  f rom 2013 to  2014 and 2014 is  when the  so le -

source  cont rac ts  come th ick  and  fas t  and by  2015 they  10 

have inc reased aga in ,  and what  I  want  to  pu t  to  you is  tha t  

fo r  a  pe rson concerned w i th in  McK insey about  –  and I  am 

jus t  us ing  the  example  o f  so le -source ,  you have now got  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MIESZALA:     I  am sor ry,  bu t  you are  break ing  up .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Oh sor ry.    What  I  want  to  pu t  to  

you is  tha t  fo r  someone to  ra i se  quest ions about  so le -

source  cont rac ts  a t  Transnet ,  no t  when there  was an  

invest iga t ion  in  2016 but  a t  the  t ime tha t  those cont rac ts  

were  be ing  handed out  i t  requ i res  a  par t i cu la r  cu l t u re  tha t  20 

wou ld  fac i l i ta te  tha t  because wha t  you are  do ing  in  the 

process is  you are  th rea ten ing  a  very  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR MIESZALA:    S i r  [aud io  break ing  up ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  there  a  prob lem wi th  the  techno logy?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Mr  Miesza la  can you hear  
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me a t  th is  s tage?  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  looks  l i ke  he  –  are  you back Mr  

Miesza la .  

MR MIESZALA:    I  am sor ry  to  in te r rup t .     

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Mr  Miesza la  I  am not  sure  

i f  you  can hear  us  I  am not  sure  i f  anybody e lse  can hear  

us  because the  prob lem may be  on our  s ide  no t  on  Mr  

Miesza la  s ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Can you hear  us?   Mr  Miesza la?   I t  

looks  l i ke  . . . [ in te rvenes]    I s  i t  h is  counse l  speak ing? 10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    That ’s  A l f red  yes.  

COUNSEL:    Yes  Cha i r  I  am sor ry  to  in te r rup t  my learned 

f r iend but  the  w i tness has been say ing  fo r  a  few minutes  

tha t  we have los t  sound unfor tunate ly,  the  w i tness can ’ t  

hear  my learned f r iend ’s  quest ion  and I  can ’ t  hear  i t  e i ther,  

i t  keeps break ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  so?   Okay,  shou ld  we 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

COUNSEL:   And the  prob lem s ta r ted  about  two minutes  

ago Cha i r,  I  cer ta in ly  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  tha t  I  los t  the  sound  20 

then.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Shou ld  we ad jou rn  a  b i t  o r  

. . . [ in te rvenes]     

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  th ink  we –  I  don ’ t  th ink  we can  

cont inue w i thout  t ry ing  to  repa i r  the  connect ion ,  I  don ’ t  
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know i f  we can i t  w i l l  be  good but  . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    There  seems to  be  an ind ica t ion  tha t  i t  

i s  go ing  to  be  sor ted  ou t  qu i ck ly.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  don ’ t  know how qu ick ly,  whethe r  

tha t ’s  f i ve  m inutes  or  two minutes  i t  looks  l i ke  f i ve  m inutes .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Le t ’s  take  f i ve  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A f i ve  m inute  ad journment  so  tha t  the  

prob lem can be addressed.   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 10 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  see Ms – Mr Mieszala is not  there yet  on 

the screen? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   No he is Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh not  on mine.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I  th ink your – your screen must 

have been disconnected in the process Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I f  somebody is able to connect  –  

reconnect  i t  wi thout  us adjourn ing that  would help.   Okay the 

picture is back.   Can you hear me Mr Mieszala? 20 

MR MIESZALA:   I  do hear you Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thank you Mr Mieszala.   I  wi l l  go 

back to the start  of  that  quest ion and what I  was suggest ing 

is that  aside f rom governance issues where McKinsey’s 
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c lear ly  p laced a great  deal  of  effort  and has int roduced a 

range of  new measures which would prevent  a lot  of  the – or  

the potent ia l ly – the potent ia l  problems that  may have ar isen 

in 2014 to 2016.   

 I  want  to put  to you that  there is  a  cul ture issue and 

how I  f ramed the cul ture issue is  that  at  the t ime when I  

looked f rom the outside i t  appears to me that  at  the t ime 

there was too much of  a premium on br ing ing in  business 

and an inadequate balancing of  that  imperat ive against  the 

need not  to compromise on pr incip les.   And that  the wai t ing 10 

between br inging in  business,  br inging in fees and staying 

t rue to  your pr inciples was not  –  was not  correct ly st ruck.  

And I  want to give you th is example and would be in terested 

in your response to i t .  

 I f  you go to page 18 and i t  was 7.2.5 the unnumbered 

paragraph at  the top of  page 18.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  of  h is statement? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Of  your s tatement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And that  is Bundle 7.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Bundle 7 Chai r.   So what  page is 20 

that? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Page 18 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Al r ight .   I  have got  i t .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   You ment ion that  when you 

conducted the invest igat ion in February/March 2016 you 
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refer to the fact  that  Dr Fine came forward and advocated for  

the f i rm to stop working wi th Regiments and Tr i l l ian due to 

the resul ts of  the due di l igence.   Then you say other  

individuals raised concerns about potent ia l  procurement 

i r regular i t ies related to the award of  sole sourced contracts 

at  Transport  – at  Transnet .   So in  2016 there were people 

who for the – I  would imagine for the f i rst  t ime were rais ing 

concerns about sole sourced procurement at  Transnet  and 

those sole sourced cont racts actual ly took place 2013/14/15 

those were the so le source awards.   And i f  we go to look at  10 

the fees on – in Bundle 8 at  page 475 we see how 

dramat ical ly the fees increased over the per iod where a 

st ream of  sole sourced cont racts was coming in f rom 

Transnet.    

 So i f  we start  at  2012 before there were any sole 

source contracts and I  ment ion the 2012 was bet ter than 

2011 and 2010 at  Transnet al though you do not  see i t  on that  

page.  

 2013 when the f i rst  sole source cont ract  star ts 

coming is about  70% bet ter than 2012.  20 

 2014 where there is a st r ing of  sole source cont racts 

I  th ink certainly four maybe f ive is even double what the 

good year of  2013 was.  

 And as those sole source cont racts carry on and are 

supplemented by another sole source contract  in  2015 there 
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is a very substant ia l  improvement on 2015 in terms of  fees 

coming in.  

 And what I  – what that  says to me is that  there were 

people who were concerned about th is process but  were not  

able to express the ir  concerns vocal ly unt i l  your  

invest igat ion came in in 2016 and started asking – started 

essent ia l ly invi t ing people to – to express concerns.  

 And that  I  would submit  is an issue of  corporate 

cul ture and rather  than an issue of  governance.   There may 

be governance issues that  you can put  in place that  wi l l  10 

mit igate that  but  there is also a cul ture issue about the 

di ff icul ty of  speaking up at  the cost  of  fees.  

 Can I  g ive you another example and then maybe you 

can comment? 

 Mr Sneader says in his statement  that  one of  the 

things that  McKinsey did wrong was to start  work at  Eskom 

whi le the – alongside Tr i l l ian whi le  the due di l igence had not  

been completed.  

 When the due di l igence was completed they made i t  

very clear to Eskom that  they wi l l  – to Tr i l l ian that  they would 20 

not  cont ract  wi th them and to Eskom that  Tr i l l ian could not  

be a supply development partner.    

 But  Mr Sneader makes clear that  i t  was wrong even 

to start  that  the work should not  have started unt i l  there was 

clar i ty – unt i l  the due di l igence process had been completed.  
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 I f  one goes back to that  table at  page 475 once sees 

maybe why that  mistake took place.   I f  one looks at  the fees 

that  – that  were generated by that  Eskom cont ract  they dwarf  

anything that  McKinsey had earned at  Transnet or Eskom. 

 I f  one looks at  2016 one sees R806 mi l l ion.   And i t  

takes a very courageous person in those ci rcumstances to 

say no we are not  going to start  work we may even have to 

forego this cont ract  ent i re ly but  we have to f in ish our due 

di l igence f i rst .  

 And unless the cul ture of  the organisat ion is  10 

designed to foster that  sort  of  a stand these sorts of  

problems cannot necessari ly always been addressed at  the 

level  of  governance.   Is my submission to you and I  would be 

real ly interested in your responses.  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes Mr Chair  i f  in  advance you forg ive me 

for giv ing a probably too long answer but  I  wi l l  s ince you 

[00:08:17]  a couple of  quest ions wi thin the quest ion I  wi l l  t ry  

to address each of  them. 

 I  would l ike also to say that  wi th respect  to Transnet  

and the work that  was done at  Transnet  and the condi t ions 20 

for that  work at  Transnet  I  would l ike to also have the 

commission have this dialogue with  Mr Fine who I  th ink wi l l  

be a – also able to provide more detai ls wi th respect  to the 

condi t ions and that  – in that  work.   

 Before I  go to the issue of  the cul ture in rais ing 
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concerns i f  I  may just  set  in terms and put  th ings in  terms of  

context .  

 For many i f  not  most  of  our cl ients actual ly there are 

bursts of  act iv i t ies.   We do not  work wi th annui t ies where our  

fees tend to be constant  every year and there are bursts of  

act iv i t ies.   Now there is bursts of  act iv i t ies are dr iven by or i t  

can be dr iven by unique condi t ions that  our cl ients do face.  

 There could be cr is is,  there could be an acquis i t ion,  

there could be just  a fact  that  every f ive years a company 

decided to step back and to conduct  a st rategic review.  10 

 So whether or not  fees sort  of  go up and down 

throughout the years in i tsel f  there could be many 

i l legi t imate – legi t imate reasons.  

 The underly ing quest ion the way I  see i t  is a quest ion 

of  are we looking for impact  and the condi t ions for impact?  

Are we br inging value independent ly f rom the fees and the 

fees themselves.  And I  th ink this is a fa i r  quest ion.   I t  is 

def in i te ly our aspirat ion to be impact  partners and to br ing 

impact  and to br ing value not  just  people who come for the 

fees and to – and to spend in the case of  Transnet over 20 

these years that  we are talk ing about there was 700 

consul tants or 140 partners who had worked at  Transnet  so 

there was act iv i ty.   I  th ink the r ight  quest ion is probably in  

my humble respect  of  what was the impact  and the value of  

that  – of  th is work and I  th ink that  Dr Fine wi l l  be bet ter  
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p laced than me to answer those quest ions.  

 I t  was by the way an essent ia l  part  of  the [00:10:59]  

rev iew that  was done with Transnet  over 2019 and my take 

f rom having been in some of  these meet ings and having 

seen the proceeds of  th is review was that  the impact  had 

exceeded actual ly  our fees.  

 Now you ment ioned the context  of  sole sourcing and I  

– I  d id I  hope address th is quest ion on how I  th ink about sole 

sourcing i t  is a fa i r  quest ion.   At  that  t ime my col leagues 

would probably say that  there was a long establ ished 10 

re lat ionship between Transnet and McKinsey that  went back 

to 2005 and that  probably the sole sourcing did not  create – 

ra ise any concern at  the t ime of  2013 or 2014 whi le there 

was this sole sourcing.  

 Now of  course in hindsight  as I  have said the lessons 

that  we dr ive f rom the si tuat ion is  that  we have to be 

suspicious and we have to be suspicious in part icu lar ly in  

deal ing wi th certain companies and we have learnt  f rom 

these lessons and changed our [00:12:19]  and our pol ic ies 

wi th th is respect .  20 

 I f  I  turn now to the quest ion of  people rais ing 

concerns i f  I  am not  mistaken the concerns were raised af ter  

we had conducted our invest igat ions.   People have raised 

concerns in the context  of  the invest igat ion about Regiments 

and Tr i l l ian as they have said Dr Fine played an essent ia l  
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ro le in th is respect  and this led us to decide not  to work wi th  

these companies.  

 Af ter that  some people came forward to express 

concerns based on what they were reading or hearing 

including in the media.   Al l  the t ime we took I  hope we 

managed to take al l  of  th is ser iously and we have 

incorporated those into our invest igat ions.   People were 

interviewed by our external  counsel .  

 Having said that  I  th ink that  you st ressed a very 

important  point  which is how can organisat ion make sure that  10 

there is a f reedom to speak up,  there is a f reedom and an 

obl igat ion to descent  i f  there is a need to.   I t  is a journey.  

We have as part  of  our  va lues an obl igat ion to descent  i t  is  

something that  we t rain or teach to anybody jo ining 

McKinsey and we have had these va lues for decades.    

 Nevertheless i t  is  not  enough just  to put  that  on a 

statement and par t  of  the values and i t  is  what  we can put  in 

place to ensure that  there is –  there are condi t ions for  

people to speak up.  That  is what matters.    

 And this is one of  the reasons that  we establ ished 20 

this whole cl ient  for  instance i t  is also a reason why we have 

st ressed mult ip le t imes including in our  internal  

communicat ion that  people have an obl igat ion to descend as 

an obl igat ion to l isten to [00:14:38]  fa i lure to t reat  correct ly 

concerns that  are ra ised by people would be considered as a 
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v io lat ion of  our professional  standards and people could be 

sanct ioned for th is.  

 So I  do agree wi th you that  these are essent ia l  

values and elements and we are [00:15:02]  on a journey to  

keep us st rengthening the processes that  can lead for  people 

to descent  and you know I  hope that  I  therefore address your  

quest ion.  

 But  again wi th respect  to  th is  si tuat ion at  Transnet  I  

would defer to my col league Mr Fine to provide a l i t t le bi t  

more detai ls.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Can I  f ind out  before Mr Chaskalson asks 

the next  quest ion whether there would have been an 

arrangement at  McKinsey in terms of  which the performance 

of  the South Af r ican off ice or i ts  South Afr ican company 

performed would be monitored so that  i f  i ts performance in  

terms of  f inance,  generat ing fees was too poor  a decision 

would be taken what to do wi th i ts future.   And also i f  i ts  

performance in terms of  generat ing fees suddenly increased 

astronomical ly somebody would be there to  pick this  up and 

ask the r ight  quest ions.   Why is th is so?  What  has caused 20 

this astronomical  increase in the fees?  The past  few years 

you were br inging in fees that  were less than R100 mi l l ion 

and suddenly you are over R100 mi l l ion in 2013.   In 2014 

you are over R200 mi l l ion.   In 2015 I  th ink i t  is about  over  

R300 mi l l ion.   Somebody must  be able to pick this up at  the 
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– at  some high level?  Was there not  a system l ike that  and 

i f  there was was this picked up and were the r ight  quest ions 

asked to establ ish what was responsib le for th is 

astronomical  increase in  the fees in the South Afr ican 

company? 

MR MIESZALA:   So to my knowledge i t  is  not  something that  

was picked up nor certain actual ly that  you view i t  in the 

aggregate the South Af r ican off ice was coming as unusual  

for wi th respect  to  the amount of  fees.   We are talk ing to you 

about discreet  companies so that  is a fa i r  quest ion and I  wi l l  10 

go back to th is.   But  wi th in an off ice for wi thin a geography 

si tuat ions tend to level  out  between di fferent  c l ients and 

di fferent  s i tuat ions.   So real ly see this kind of  burst  when 

you are looking at  numbers in aggregated ways.  

 Having said that  Mr Chair  I  take your quest ion as a 

fai r  quest ion which is  should we be more [00:18:44]  I  would 

say in terms of  act iv i ty wi th  the more granular levels forgive 

me with speci f ic quest ions.  

 As they said there can be very and most of  the t ime 

actual ly very good reasons and very val id reasons for th is  20 

but  the quest ion is the way I  understand i t  what  are the 

mechanism and the processes for somebody to look into this 

and who is independent f rom the partners serving th is cl ient  

or even independent f rom an off ice? 

 I  mean clear ly part  of  the lessons learnt  or the – in  
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South Afr ica over the last  years for us is to be more vigi lant  

when i t  comes to this.   And the way we t r ied to address this  

type of  s i tuat ion in general  and I  am by no means saying that  

i t  was the case of  Transnet.   Again I  would l ike to  refer  to Mr 

Fine to explain the impact  of  our work and the nature of  our  

work there but  to  address the quest ion of  how do we make 

sure that  such s i tuat ions actual ly  could not  – would not  

occur in a non-leg i t imate way I  would say.  

 The f i rst  th ing is  that  as part  of  our  evaluat ions of  

individuals we have stressed more systemat ical ly –  i t  was 10 

al ready there but  we have stressed more systemat ical ly in an 

understanding and a review of  what was the impact .   Was 

the work legi t imate?  Was there impact?  Was there a reason 

for th is? 

 Now of  course you can imagine the complexi ty of  

such an aspi rat ion but  nevertheless i t  is one of  the core 

elements of  us evaluat ing partners.  

 The second thing is  that  we are global  partnership 

meaning that  we tend to – that  helps avoid ing having an 

off ice or a single partner  actual ly  to  be accessibly [00:20:58]  20 

to the act iv i ty or the fees that  that  off ice or that  partner may 

contr ibute to.   We are a global  partnership so we tend to 

arbi t rate.   I t  may not  be perfect  but  i t  is actual ly pret ty 

unique we think and that  helps also – i t  has a lot  of  reasons 

for th is but  that  helps also making sure that  there is  not  too 
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much percept ion by individuals or group of  individuals that  

there is a di rect  connect ion between what they do and 

forgive my French how much they make.  Again these 

systems are never perfect  but  we – this is the way we t ry to  

solve this.  

 Now having said that  in my humble experience is that  

most  of  the t ime people would not  do the r ight  th ings and I  

am speaking here in terms of  judgment I  am not  speaking in  

terms of  legal i ty  not  necessari ly for  f inancial  reasons but  

also for other reasons that  leads to  [00:22:07]  and especial ly  10 

when you have people who are over achievers i t  can 

generate bad behaviour and this  is why we have to be 

vigi lant  and i t  is pret ty clear that  the South Afr ican si tuat ion 

has taught  us a lesson and we are very humbled by that  

lesson and we hope that  we incorporate the learnings f rom 

that  lesson in  the way we keep adjust ing not  only our  

processes but  as you r ight ly said also the way we make sure 

that  our cul ture is in l ine wi th our own inspirat ions and 

values.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You see i t  is possible that  when there is 20 

such a high increase of  annual  fees there could be a 

legi t imate reason for i t  but  i t  is also possible that  there could 

be an i l legi t imate reason for i t .   Okay.  

 So I  would expect  that  i f  there was somebody senior  

at  McKinsey si t t ing somewhere whose duty included 
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moni tor ing the performance of  the South Af r ican ent i ty of  

McKinsey whether i t  was doing badly or doing wel l  I  would 

expect  that  he or  she would ask the relevant  people at  the 

South Af r ican ent i ty the r ight  quest ions.  

 So do you know whether there was such a person 

who had the responsibi l i ty to ask quest ions but  did  not  ask 

because he thought there could be al l  k inds of  legi t imate 

reason for th is substant ia l  increase or is the posi t ion that 

you do not  know whether there was such a person.   Or i f  

there was such a person you do not  know whether that  10 

person did ask the quest ions that  seems to me should have 

been asked.   Or whether that  person lef t  matters simply on 

the basis that  general ly  speaking there could be al l  k inds of  

legi t imate reasons but  did not  ask.   And i f  he or  she asked 

was she given an untrue explanat ion?  Was he or she given 

the r ight  explanat ion – the t rue explanat ion? 

MR MIESZALA:   Right  so what I  can answer is that  there are 

people – persons in our organisat ion in our governance who 

are in charge of  overseeing off ices.   There is an off ice 

manager,  there are regional  leaders and ul t imately there is  20 

of  course you know a body of  –  a corporate body I  would say 

for the governance of  our f i rm.  

 So to the f i rst  quest ion which is are there people who 

are overseeing and should ask quest ions the answer is no.   

Probably ask the quest ion what was exact ly sa id and so I  
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cannot answer that  is not  to my knowledge.  I  was not  

di rect ly  involved into this so I  am sorry I  cannot answer for 

that  part  of  the quest ion.  

 Whether or not  i t  was leg i t imate or not  th is is a 

quest ion that  we looked backwards i f  you want as par t  of  the 

invest igat ion when we looked at  our work at  Transnet  for 

instance and whether or not  that  work – this work was 

legi t imate.  

 Now the quest ion of  legi t imacy this is  a t r icky word 

because you can read i t  f rom di fferent  angles.   One of  the 10 

angle that  we looked into was that  was there real  work and 

what was the impact  of  that  work?  And my col league Mr 

Fine can talk about  th is.   Th is is why we conducted this jo int  

rev iew together wi th Transnet to make sure that  there was 

work and what was the nature of  the work,  what was the 

nature of  the impact  and was there actual ly an impact  there? 

 Is the work legi t imate in the sense that  was i t  

contracted correct ly or not  and so on I  would refer to  al l  the 

invest igat ions that  were done not  by us necessari ly but  also 

by other part ies that  looked into this  quest ion.  20 

 My understanding is  that  there was a process that  

was fol lowed even i f  in  the cases of  the sole sourcing.   Again 

I  refer to Mr Fine test imony to provide more detai ls  when i t  

comes to this.   My take f rom the MNS f indings was that  i f  

there was any wrongdoing i t  was more on the side of  the 
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companies that  were having this process rather than 

necessari ly us.  

 Now is th is something that  could have or should have 

t r iggered any concern on our side?  As I  said we take this  as 

a fai r  quest ion and as part  of  the lessons that  we have learnt  

to be much more suspicious about such si tuat ions especial ly 

when i t  comes to sole sourcing si tuat ions especial ly when i t  

re lates to SOE’s and th is is why we made those changes to 

our pol ic ies,  to our processes and to our governance to 

make sure that  these k inds of  s i tuat ions would lead us to be 10 

suspicious and to be much more vig i lant  in asking quest ions,  

in probing,  in t r iangulat ing i f  you a l low me I  th ink th is is a 

word in Engl ish in  probing in these things.  

 This is the best  way I  can answer the quest ion Mr 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  did you say there were no people 

overseeing the South Af r ican ent i ty in terms of  i ts 

performance outside of  South Afr ica in McKinsey? 

MR MIESZALA:   Wel l  there – there is a – there was a – 

there is a South Afr ican locat ion [00:29:08] .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   So but  outside of  South Af r ica McKinsey 

did not  have anybody overseeing how the South Afr ican 

ent i ty was performing is that  what you said? 

MR MIESZALA:   No,  no I  sa id there was – there is a  chain of  

command i f  you want.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yes.  

MR MIESZALA:   I  sa id yes there is – there is a locat ion,  

there is South Af r ica,  there is Af r ica,  there is a region.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR MIESZALA:   Which includes Af r ica and other.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay is the posi t ion that  what you did not  

know or what you do not  know is whether those people did 

ask quest ions.  

MR MIESZALA:   That  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or whether they just  regarded these 10 

substant ia l  increases in fees is something that  could be due 

to legi t imate reasons and did not  see them as red f lags.   

That  is what you do not  know? 

MR MIESZALA :    I t  is correct  Mr Chai r.   And to my 

knowledge, the numbers that  they would have,  i f  you go back 

– i f  you f rame i t  in terms of  numbers,  would be aggregated 

numbers.    

 So i t  would not  actual ly at  the level  of  somebody who is  

outside of  Afr ica looking at  the numbers,  i t  would not  be the 

numbers at  the level ,  or at  least  at  that  t ime, they would not  20 

necessari ly be that  glamorous.    

 And you know, looking at  an off ice for a region,  you 

would not  see the kind of  th ings that  you are referr ing to.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Looking at  these f igures now, 

are you able to take a view whether or not ,  on ref lect ion,  
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they should have served as a red f lag to those who were 

overseeing the South Af r ican ent i ty?   

 At  least  to say:   Let  us f ind out  whether there were 

legi t imate reasons for these substant ia l  increases.   Is that  a 

view you take now on ref lect ion or that  you can express or is  

i t  something you are not  –  is that  a view you are not  able to 

express,  looking back now?   

 And in the l ight  of  McKinsey’s at tempts to t ry and 

establ ish how they got  to where they are.  

MR MIESZALA :    Wel l ,  I  would say i t  is qui te di ff icul t  for me 10 

to be very speci f ic cases of  Transnet.   What I  can answer is,  

is to say that .   We have decided to be much more v igi lant  

and paranoid,  especial ly in respect  to our work wi th the 

publ ic sector and SOE’s.    

 We have establ ished rules,  such as independent ly f rom 

those var iat ions in a way that  you are referr ing to.   We wi l l  

a lso conduct  and we have to conduct  much more f requent 

rev iew of  our work and our di l igence at  such inst i tut ions.    

 So we are strengthening the fact  that  we are reviewing 

our  work more f requent ly,  more thoroughly,  independent ly  20 

f rom var iat ions in a way.    

 And the second angle is to conduct  more f requent  

di l igences because even i f  you have long establ ished 

re lat ionships wi th  some inst i tut ions,  there can be changes in 

those si tuat ions that  you may not  capture.    
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 So that  is enough of  a,  I  would say lesson to lead us to 

decide to do these d i l igences on a regular basis,  even when 

we are talk ing about longer establ ished si tuat ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What are the chances that  wi th the 

measure that  you have now put  in place,  you would – 

McKinsey would be able to pick up i f  – to ident i fy any 

i l legi t imate reasons for a substant ia l  or astronomical  

increase in fees i f  th is were to happen in the future? 

MR MIESZALA :    Wel l ,  I  just  said.   Before start ing any work 

of  a certain signi f icance,  that  work is very l ike ly now to go in  10 

f ront  of  our commit tees f rom di fferent  angles in terms of  

f inancial  aspects,  in  terms of  r isk aspect ,  in terms of  r isk 

reputat ion aspects and so on.    

 So that  wi l l  be now way more systemat ic,  as I  have 

explained ear l ier,  wi th our current  service pol icy.   The 

second thing that  I  . . . [ intervenes]   

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can I  just  come in there and just  

ask?  I  presume these commit tees now would be commit tees 

wi th people whose own performance bonus would not  be 

affected by the work i tsel f .   They wi l l  be independent 20 

commit tees.  

MR MIESZALA :    That  is correct .   That  is ent i re ly correct .   

Under good corporate governance,  when I  was speaking of  

people who are independent,  that  means they have no 

conf l icts of  interest  and part icular ly when i t  comes to rea l 
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perceived interest  as you have said.    

 So i t  wi l l  typical ly  be people who wi l l  be outside of  the 

region,  who are outside of  the industry,  whatever,  to make 

sure that  there is no wrong incent ive.   So that  is a pr inciple I  

would say that  is a good corporate pr inciple.   I t  is a pr inciple  

that  we always had.    

 What we have is that  we made i t  just  more systemat ic to  

have a review and assessment of  those si tuat ions.   I  would 

l ike to st ress also that  any partner  – any person at  McKinsey 

and especial ly any partner at  McKinsey is being evaluated 10 

and reviewed every year by somebody who is not  a t  a l l  in 

that  geography and has not  connect ion and no interest .    

 So as a senior  partner at  McKinsey,  I  am being 

evaluated.   I  am held against  the same standards.   And my 

evaluator has no connect ion to me and no interest .    

 And that  person wi l l  review what I  do,  what was my 

impact ,  whether or  not  I  was upholding our values,  our  

contr ibut ion in terms of  social  responsibi l i ty and so on.    

 A l l  of  these would be part  of  my own evaluat ion for  

instance.   And i t  would be done by somebody who has no 20 

interest  al igned wi th my own interest .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   You may proceed 

Mr Chaskalson.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Sorry,  Mr Mieszala.   In relat ion to 

these speci f ic event .   I  can point  you to at  least  two of  the 
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governance – two more of  the governance intervent ions that  

would have gone a long way to stopping them and which 

have now been int roduced.  The f i rs t  is your source scrut iny.    

 So you have now got  a system where i f  a succession of  

sole source cont racts or not  even a succession,  one so le 

source contract  comes to McKinsey’s Johannesburg off ice,  

then there is a legal  review that  is  performed by McKinsey,  

just  to check that  that  sole source contract  is in order.    

 You have also got  a system in place now that  ca l ls  for  

much more due di l igence and scrut iny of  supply development  10 

partners where previously you did not  have a formal  

st ructured due di l igence mechanism for Supply Development 

partners because i t  was a pecul iar i ty of  the South Afr ican 

si tuat ion.    

 So I  th ink even those two in  addi t ion to  what you 

previously descr ibed,  would have gone qui te somewhere 

towards f lagging issues or possible  ident i fy ing issues in th is  

case that  happened before those mechanisms were 

int roduced.   

MR MIESZALA :    This is correct  and i f  I  can add two other  20 

points,  which is,  because i t  is South Afr ica,  publ ic sector and 

SOE’s,  any engagement in projects would have to be 

rev iewed and approved by our Risk Commit tee.    

 And so far,  we have decided,  as we made i t  known I  

th ink,  not  to serve SOE’s in South Afr ica.   And so th is is st i l l  
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– i t  is st i l l  a posi t ion that  we have current ly.    

 And the other th ing that  I  would add is that .   You are 

ent i re ly correct .   And these are the strengthening mechanism 

that  we have ident i f ied and put  in place.    

 Now having said that .   I  want  to be very humble in the 

sense that  I  am always af raid of  what we do not  know and so 

this is why we are saying that  we are on a journey,  a 

cont inuous journey to always learn about how can we best  

know what we do not  know.  And that  is my role as a Chief  

Risk Off icer.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can I . . .   Before leave this topic.   

Can I  put  someth ing out  there for you to consider as Chief  

Risk Off icer and maybe respond to?  Al though you seem to 

have a pract ice of  repaying fees when you f ind out  expo 

facto  that  there was some sort  of  ta int  to the contract ,  

whether – even i f  i t  was independent of  McKinsey.   You do 

not  seem to have a pol icy to that  affect .   Is that  correct? 

MR MIESZALA :    I t  is correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can I  put  i t  to  you that  in  terms of  

the cul ture issues that  I  was rais ing ear l ier.   That  a pol icy on 20 

those l ines may be a very usefu l  device because i t  would 

serve as a counterbalance to any undue emphasis on 

generat ing fees.    

 Because i f  people knew within a company that  i f ,  at  the 

end of  the day,  they – the contract  f rom which the fees was 
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generated have been set  as ide,  those fees were going to be 

have to be paid back.   That  may affect  the way they act  

pr imit ively.   Anyway.   Feel  f ree to  comment on i t  or i f  you 

just  want to . . . [ intervenes]   

MR MIESZALA :    Just  a very quick comment.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Ja.  

MR MIESZALA :    A very quick comment i f  I  may,  which is,  we 

work on any si tuat ion.   Having said that .   I f  there was 

anything that  was not  legi t imate,  we would take sanct ions 

anyway.    10 

 So independent ly f rom a pure problem say as I  

understand i t .   We would anyway consider that  i f  there was 

anything that  was not  legi t imate.   We would take discipl inary 

act ions and sanct ion those individuals actual ly that  ei ther did  

not  apply the r ight  professional  standards or may have had 

very poor judgment.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can I  take you off  th is topic and 

onto another one which is,  I  want  to go back to what the 

Commission showed McKinsey and what McKinsey knew and 

did not  before i ts engagement wi th the Commission.    20 

 And the crucial  chronology I  th ink is the one that  starts  

at  Bundle 8,  page 199 where there is a chronology of  events 

that  the Commission put  together  f rom what i t  could see 

together wi th what McKinsey had furn ished to i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What is the . . . [ intervenes]   
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MR MIESZALA :    You said 199? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    199.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Page? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Page 88.   I t  inc ludes the two 

emai ls  or i t  refers to the two emai ls  that  we looked at  ear l ier.   

And in that  context ,  i f  I  can make a correct ion on that  

chronology because there is one error on the chronology 

which we do need to correct .   I t  is. . .    

 I f  one goes down to page 205 at  paragraph 52 of  that  

chronology,  the chronology says there is an entrance in 10 

Segar ’s electronic diary for a meet ing wi th Essa and Wood.   

The entry was not  in Segar ’s diary,  i t  was in Wood’s diary.   

And that ,  in fact  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry.   I  am sorry.   You are reading 

f rom page 199.   What part  of  i t?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Oh,  sorry.   Paragraph. . .  Page 205.  

CHAIRPERSON :    205?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    205,  paragraph 52.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay al r ight .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So the entry was in Wood’s d iary,  20 

not  Segar ’s  d iary.   And in  fact ,  i f  you go to Annexure 2,  i t  is 

ref lected there.   The error was just  in the chronology i tsel f .   

Would i t  be . . . [ intervenes]   

MR MIESZALA :    We wi l l  be correct ing this.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    With the assistance of  your legal  
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team, we have establ ished that  none of  the calendar entr ies 

in Mr Segar ’s  electronic d iary,  which was the e lect ronic diary 

to which McKinsey had access.    

 At  the t ime that  i t  was made avai lab le to McKinsey,  none 

of  those ent r ies referenced meet ings of  Mr Segar and Mr 

Sal im Essa af ter 3 September 2014.   

 3 September 2014 was the last  meet ing between Mr 

Segar and Mr Sal im Essa that  was recorded on his  electronic 

diary or what remained of  his  elect ronic diary when 

McKinsey was given access to i t .    10 

 So before the Commission engaged McKinsey 

approximately six  weeks ago,  McKinsey would have had no 

way of  knowing about any of  the meet ings between Mr Segar 

and Mr Sal im Essa af ter 3 September 2014.  Is that  correct? 

MR MIESZALA :    I t  is correct .   The calendar entr ies that  are 

l isted in a Annexure 2 and that  ident i fy Sal im Essa as a 

part ic ipant  f rom September 3,  2014 are not  resident  on 

McKinsey’s f i les and system but  he start ing in a way that  

were f r iends wi th  Mr Essa.   So therefore,  i t  would not  have 

been in our own knowledge.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    And wi th the except ion of  some 

emai l  exchange or two emai ls exchange between Mr Segar 

and Mr Essa in 2014 around the valuat ion of  a mine,  and that  

is not  re levant  for  present  purposes,  McKinsey also had not  

access to any emai l  exchanges between Mr Essa and Mr 
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Segar.  

MR MIESZALA :    That  is correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    And McKinsey found out  about  

th is,  the 2014 emai l  exchange between through the Gupta 

leaks because i t  was there.   I t  was not  on McKinsey 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MR MIESZALA :    That  is r ight .   I t  is  correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So based on what McKinsey could 

f ind in i ts invest igat ion.   I  am put t ing to you that  i t  may have 

been reasonable for McKinsey to had some suspicions about 10 

the conduct  of  Mr Segar part icular ly in relat ion to his use of  

that  secret ly known programme to remove f i les f rom his 

laptop.   But  you had no facts upon which you could conclude 

that  Mr Segar had acted improper ly.  

MR MIESZALA :    That  is correct .   We had concerns and 

suspicions and which is the reason why we took disc ipl inary 

act ions in deciding to terminate Mr Segar and why we 

decided also to  report  to author i t ies those f indings.   

However,  at  the same t ime, we did not  have the facts that  

could help us reach any conclusions such as the one you 20 

just  la id out .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    But  now you have been provided 

wi th new evidence by the Commission.   And what concerns 

me about your statement in re lat ion to pr inciples and 

accountabi l i ty is that  in your statement McKinsey does not  
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seem to acknowledge the ful l  nature of  Mr Segar ’s  

impropr iety because McKinsey character ises i t  as an issue of  

Mr Segar violat ing McKinsey’s pol ic ies.   Mr Segar ly ing to  

McKinsey but  i t  does not  go further  than that .    

 And I  want  to  put  to you that ,  when one looks at  al l  the 

evidence that  the conduct  of  Mr Segar is improper not  just  

against  McKinsey but  a lso against  Eskom and probably 

against  Transnet  too.    

 And you can respond now or  i f  you want me to take you 

through why I  make that  submission to you before you 10 

respond.  You can choose.  

MR MIESZALA :    P lease do.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So i f  we start  wi th those emai ls  

and the emai l  is at  – the 16 November emai l ,  i t  is an emai l  

i tsel f  in Bundle 8,  page 393.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Page three,  nine. . .?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Page 393 of  Bundle 8.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So we had Cl ive Angel  emai l ing 

Segar on the 16t h of  November and also Eric Wood and 20 

copying Sal im Essa.   And I  want to emphasise for  present  

purposes that  Sal im Essa is copied at  his Gmai l  address,  

sal imessa@gmai l .com.   

 And i t  is a fa i r ly lengthy emai l .   What I  want  to  

emphasise is the second ful l  paragraph as i t  were.   Wel l ,  let  
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us read f rom the top.  

“Morning.   Hope you had a great  weekend.  I  just  

want to touch base on a few th ings. ”  

 This is the passage I  want to emphasise.  

“We are st i l l  wai t ing that  the f inancial  spreadsheet 

be the proposed aggregate 50/50 fee spl i t  and 

t imel ines.  

As ment ioned last  week,  Sal im needs th is in  

advance of  set t ing up a meet ing for you and Alex 

wi th Br ian.”  10 

 Now when I  read that  in context ,  i t  seems clear to me 

that  Alex is Dr Weiss,  Alex Weiss and Brian is Br ian Molefe.   

And what I  – or th is emai l  makes absolutely clear  is that  

contrary to what he told the McKinsey’s invest igators,  Segar 

knew that  Sal im Essa was behind Tr i l l ian.   That  much you 

seem to accept .    

 The second point  is that  Segar was deal ing di rect ly wi th 

Sal im Essa in  relat ion to  the proposed appointment of  

McKinsey and Tr i l l ian at  Eskom.  You accept  that? 

MR MIESZALA :    [No audible reply]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Did you hear that  Mr Mieszala? 

MR MIESZALA :    No,  the sound.. .   The sound wave broke 

again.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Sorry,  Mr Mieszala.   My second 
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proposi t ion is that  what we see f rom this emai l  is that  Segar 

was deal ing di rect ly wi th  Sal im Essa in  relat ion to  the 

proposed appointment of  McKinsey and Tr i l l ian at  Eskom.   

 Maybe for that  proposi t ion,  I  should read further down 

because he then goes into some lengthy detai ls about . . .    

 He says:  

“Alex ment ioned in our meet ing last  Thursday that  

McKinsey had detai led project  scope and 

speci f icat ions for each of  the current  agreed 

mandates.”  10 

 That  would seem the mandates that  McKinsey had 

agreed with Eskom.  

“We need to receive copies of  these in order to  plan 

our staff ing for each project .  

Further to th is.   Once we have had an opportuni ty to  

rev iew the speci f icat ions,  Bianca. . .  

 That  would be Bianca Goodson who was the,  I  th ink the 

CEO of  Tr i l l ian or maybe the COO. 

“ . . .needs to meet  wi th each of  your speci f ic pro ject  

leaders to discuss and plan the project  20 

implementat ion,  s taff ing and t imel ines.”  

 And on i t  goes,  the l ines and a whole ser ies of  

engagements that  need to be made in re lat ion to the 

prospect ive Eskom appointment that  re late to Tr i l l ian and 

McKinsey and i t  includes Sal im Essa or that  are in an emai l  
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that  is addressed or copied to Sal im Essa.    

MR MIESZALA :    Sorry,  you broke again.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So what the emai ls suggests. . .   

Wel l ,  not  what  the emai l  suggests.   I  want  to put  to  you what 

the emai l  makes clear,  is that  Segar was deal ing di rect l y  

wi th Essa in re lat ion to the proposed appointment of  

McKinsey and Tr i l l ian at  Eskom.   

 He is actual ly deal ing di rect ly wi th  Essa.   I t  is not  just  

that  he knew that  Essa was behind Tr i l l ian.   He was deal ing 

wi th Essa when i t  came to that  appointment or proposed 10 

appointment.  

MR MIESZALA :    Hal lo? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink he. . .   There is a problem again wi th  

the connect ion.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    I  wonder i f  we can t ry and do this 

exercise again? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  can st i l l  adjourn for another f ive minutes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   I  th ink,  i t  is  not  

sat isfactory but  I  th ink i t  is the only opt ion we have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  then let  us do the best  we can.   So 20 

let  me adjourn for another  f ive minutes.   Let  us see i f  the 

connect ion can be f ixed.   We adjourn.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  hope i t  has pe rmanent ly  so r ted  ou t ,  the  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 175 of 289 
 

p rob lem,  Mr  Chaska lson?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  th ink  i t  i s  a  recur ren t  p rob lem,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  th ink  we do have connect ion  

prob lems in  th is  venue today,  so . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Bu t  hopefu l l y  we w i l l  have a  

w indow o f  oppor tun i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  al r ight ,  bu t  le t  us  cont inue fo r  now,  10 

i t  has  been sor ted .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So ,  Mr  Meisza la ,  what  I  was 

put t ing  to  you is  tha t  i t  i s  c lear  f rom th is  emai l  tha t  Sagar  

was dea l ing  d i rec t l y  w i th  Essa in  re la t ion  to  the  p roposed  

appo in tment  o f  McKinsey and Tr i l l i an  a t  Eskom and… 

MR MIESZALA:    And…? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  do  no t  know what  your  

comment  to  tha t  is .   Do you accept that?  Do  you  take  issue  

wi th  tha t?  

MR MIESZALA:    Yes,  I  see  th is  emai l  and  c lear ly  th is  20 

emai l  is  concern ing ,  as I  have  sa id .   I t  i s  concern ing  on 

mu l t ip le  accounts ,  is  concern ing  because ,  you  know,  why  

is  Mr  Essa  actua l ly  cop ied  o r  cc ’d  to  th is  d iscuss ion .   

Clear ly  wou ld  we have  known or  seen  such  an  emai l  i t  

wou ld  have  ra ised  quest ions and  the  fact  tha t ,  as  I  sa id ,  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 176 of 289 
 

as  par t  o f  our  invest iga t ion ,  Mr  Sagar  had  h idden f rom us 

tha t  he  knew tha t  there  was th is  connect ion  be tween 

Tr i l l ian  and  Mr  Essa  was de f in i te ly  a  l ie .   So  there fo re  i t  is  

a  source  o f  concern .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes  and  I  want  to  make i t  

abso lu te ly  c lear,  I  do  no t  fo r  a  m inu te  suggest  tha t  

McKinsey shou ld  have  been a le r t  to  th is  be fo re  s ix  weeks  

ago .   So  I  am no t  –  I  am ta lk ing  about  –  I  am ta lk ing about  

h is  on ly  now in  the  con text  o f  what  the  Commiss ion  has 

shown McKinsey  and  p r inc ip les o f  accountab i l i ty.  10 

 Le t  me go  a  l i t t le  b i t  fu r ther.   I f  we  read  th is  emai l ,  

what  Ange l  says i s :  

“As ment ioned  las t  week…”  

So there  was a  p resumab ly  a  meet ing  las t  week.  

 “Sa l im. . ”  

That  i s  Essa.  

 “ . . .needs th is . ”  

Namely  the  f inanc ia l  spreadsheet  w i th  the  p roposed 

aggregate  50 /50 fee  sp l i t  and t ime l ines.  

“ . . . in  advance o f  se t t ing  up  a  meet ing  fo r  you and 20 

A lex  w i th  Br ian . ”  

And tha t ,  to  my mind,  i s  even more  d i sconcer t ing  because 

what  i t  suggest  i s  no t  on ly  tha t  Sagar  was dea l i ng  w i th  

Essa but  a lso  tha t  Sagar  knew tha t  Essa had some 

in f luence over  Br ian  Mole fe  and Eskom and tha t  Sagar  was 
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t ry ing  to  exp lo i t  tha t  in f luence in  re la t ion  to  McKinsey ’s  

pos i t ion  a t  Eskom.   He wanted Essa to  se t  up  a  mee t ing  fo r  

h im and Weiss with Br ian Molefe.  Can you respond to that? 

MR MIESZALA:    Wel l ,  I  read that  Mr – and again,  I  was not 

part  of  those facts so i t  is  d i f f icu l t  for me to comment on the 

elements of  context  or – and whatsoever.   What I  read here is 

that  yes,  Mr Vikas Sagar was – copies emai l  wi th a reference 

to Mr Sa l im Essa  being part  of  a meet ing or set t ing up a 

meet ing with Mr Brian Molefe.   Whether or not Mr Sagar 

needed th is meet ing and for what purpose, is not something 10 

that is c lear f rom reading th is emai l .   Wel l ,  maybe the 

Commission has more evidence re lated to th is but at least  i t  is 

c lear that  the quest ion of  why would Mr Essa been part of  such 

a meet ing is i t  i tsel f  an e lement of  concern. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    What I  can put  to you for context 

and i t  may be bet ter to ra ise th is with Mr Weiss who wi l l  have 

personal knowledge of  the context  but  at  th is point  McKinsey  

had been negot iat ing with Eskom for several months for a 

let ter of  appointment for the top consultants programme that 

was going to become the MSA at  Eskom in 2016 and those 20 

negot iat ions had not  yet  got  over the l ine so McKinsey would 

have a very strong reason for wanting a meet ing with Br ian 

Molefe,  they were t ry ing to nai l  down a contract on the top 

consultants ’  programme.  But that I  do not expect you to 

respond to that  because you have no knowledge of  that.  
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 Can I  take you to the next  emai l  which is at  page 395. 

MR MIESZALA:    Yes. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And that  is  the emai l  that  is 

forwarded by Angel to Wood with the at tachment,  which is the 

spreadsheet with that – i t  is  cal led 2015 11/01 Cash Flow 

Ramp Up Partner V2 XLSX which is in fact  the McKinsey 

document set t ing out  what Angel had cal led the proposed 

aggregate 50/50 spl i t  in  t imel ines but  the important  part  of  that 

is  what is forwarded.  Angel is forwarded an emai l  at Sagar, 

sends f rom his pr ivate emai l ,  to hide i t  f rom McK insey to 10 

Angel but  he sends i t  to Essa’s c landest ine emai l ,  not 

Sal imEssa@gmail .com that  we saw on the last  emai l  but 

businessman infoporta l1@zoho.com. And again,  I  do not 

expect you to have knowledge of  th is but what I  can say to you 

is that  that email  address , infoporta l1@zoho.com was an 

address  that Essa used only for c landest ine business and an 

address  that  he shared only with part ies to c landest ine 

business and i t  was not  the address  that  was on the or ig inal  

emai l ,  so i t  means that  Sagar had that  address  independent ly.  

Would you accept that ,  that he had the address 20 

independent ly? 

MR MIESZALA:    I  do accept. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And that ,  to my mind,  is 

…[intervenes] 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry,  what was the answer?  What 

mailto:infoportal1@zoho.com
mailto:infoportal1@zoho.com
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was your answer,  Mr Mieszala? 

MR MIESZALA:    Excuse me? 

CHAIRPERSON:    What was your answer to the quest ion 

whether you would accept the proposi t ion that  Mr  Chaska lson 

put  to you? 

MR MIESZALA:    Okay,  Mr Chair ,  I  said I  do accept. 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay, a lr ight ,  thank you.  Mr Chaska lson? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So that  means that  Essa had 

shared his c landest ine emai l  address with Sagar which was, to 

the best of  our knowledge, and emai l  address he only used in 10 

re lat ion to c landest ine act iv i t ies most of  which appeared to – 

wel l ,  not  most of  which,  c landest ine act iv i t ies that  were of  a 

nature that  he wanted to keep extremely secret  and that  were 

ta inted with i l legal i ty in most cases or impropriety in most 

cases.   Now you – I  cannot ask you to comment on that 

because you do not – I  mean, you are not party to that 

informat ion but  what i t  – what is says to me at  the Commission 

is that  a re lat ionship between Sagar and Essa went way 

beyond an improper re lat ionship with respect  to Sagar’s dut ies 

to McK insey, i t  actual ly involved impropriety towards Eskom 20 

and i t  impl icates Sagar, i f  not McKinsey, because I  do not  for 

a minute suggest  that  anybody else at  McKinsey  was aware of 

th is,  but  i t  does impl icate Sagar in s ta te  cap tu re  l inked 

wrongdoing in re lat ion to Eskom.   

 Now I  cannot ask you to – a l l  I  – I  can ask you that i f  
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you accept my proposi t ions: 

1 .  That the address was a c landest ine address  used 

by Essa, and 

2 .  That i t  was an address  that  was no shared by Essa 

beyond a c irc le of  h is conspirators. 

Would you accept that  th is emai l  now takes on a much more 

sin ister [ indist inct  – dropping vo ice]  i f  you accept those 

proposi t ions,  I  am not asking you to comment on them. 

MR MIESZALA:    I  do. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Because then i f  we go back to the 10 

chronology,  what we see on the chronology,  and again th is is 

not  evidence that McKinsey was aware of or could have been 

aware of ,  is  that  Essa was def in i te ly involved in the 

introduct ion of Regiments as McK insey supply development 

partner at  Transne t  and  he  was pa id  50% commiss ions  on  a l l  

o f  the Reg iments fees that  Transne t  pa id  Reg iments  a r is ing 

out  o f  Reg iments ’  pos i t ion  as supp ly  deve lopment  par tner  to  

McKinsey.   So  le t  me take  you  to  tha t  in  the  document .   Can 

I  ask you  to  go  to  page  202? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Of  bund le  8? 20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Of  bund le  8 .   And in  fact  –  I  am 

sor ry ,  le t  me take you not  to  the chrono logy  bu t  ac tua l ly  to  

the under ly ing  document .   So I  i f  I  can ask you to  go to  295 

wh ich is  the emai l  o f  15  August .  

MR MIESZALA:    295? 
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:    295 .  

MR MIESZALA:    And  that  ema i l  i s  an ema i l  f rom Er ic  Wood 

on 15  August  2012  to  Kuben Mood ley  who was the  go-

between be tween Regiments and Essa,  he had a  company 

ca l led  A lbat ime and  he wou ld  take  5% when Essa ’s  

compan ies wou ld  take 50% and he says to  Kuben Mood ley,  

who  I  p resume is  not  anyone who McKinsey had ever  come 

across.    

 “H i  Kuben,  as d iscussed  wi th  Niven,  the fo l lowing  

mandates a re  be ing worked  on  w i th  yourse lves  and 10 

the th i rd  bo ld  mandate is  Transnet ,  JV appo in tment  

w i th  McKinsey fo r  p rogramme a t  Capex p lan,  300 

b i l l ion  Capex. ”  

So  Wood was in  some sor t  o f  a r rangement  w i th  Moodley  fo r  a 

mandate to  be  appo in ted  in  a  JV wi th  McKinsey for  

p rogramme management o f  the Capex p lan a t  Transnet .    

 And the  l ink  to  Essa becomes c leare r  i f  we go down 

to  page 308 and there what  we see is  an  ema i l  that  Wood 

sends to  Essa on 11 September  2020  say ing:  

“ I  have  a t tached the spreadsheet  as d iscussed . ”  20 

And i f  we go to  the spreadsheet  which is  on  page 309 we see 

that  i t  i s  a  co l lect ion o f  appo in tments  a t  va r ious o rgans o f  

s ta te  but  the th ree o f  the f i rs t  fou r  invo lve appo in tments w i th  

McKinsey a t  Transnet .   The  f i rs t  one is  Capex Management 

w i th  McKinsey under the head ing  Transnet .  
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“Estab l ishment  o f  the  p ro ject  o f f ice  PMO fo r  the 

management and op t im izat ion o f  the  Transnet  300  

b i l l ion  Capex over  four  years .   P ro jected  revenue per  

annum, 20 m i l l ion .   T ime l ine ,  in  September. ”  

We know,  as a  mat te r  o f  fact ,  that  Regiments  were  b rought  in  

on the  PMO cont ract .    

“The  locomot ive  management w i th  McKinsey,  p ro ject  

management  and  op t im isa t ion o f  Transnet ’s  

locomot ive acqu is i t ion  and  re fu rb ishment  p rogramme.   

Pro jec ted  revenue per  annum, 30 m i l l ion .   T ime l ine,  10 

in  September. ”  

We know tha t  Reg iments  were ,  as  a  mat te r  fac t ,  b rought  

in to  the  1  064 locomot ives  cont rac t  as  McKinsey to  rep lace 

Letsema.  

 Group swot  ana lys i s  w i th  McKinsey.   The fo rmer  

swot  ana lys is  on  the  en t i re  Transnet  bus iness,  30  m i l l ion  i s  

the  pro jec ted  fees,  aga in  in  September,  and we know tha t  

Reg iments  were  brought  in  as  McKinsey  supp ly  

deve lopment  pa r tner  on  the  swot  cont rac t .  

 Now I  am not  suggest ing  tha t  anyone a t  Reg iments  20 

wou ld  have known about  th is  bu t  what  th is  does po in t  to  i s  

the  c lear  ro le  o f  Sa l im Essa in  b r ing ing  Reg iments  in  as  

McKinsey ’s  supp ly  deve lopment  pa r tner  a t  Transnet .  

 And then we have independent  ev idence tha t  shows 

tha t  Essa was pa id  50% of  what  Transnet  pa id  Reg iments  
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on  these McKinsey supp ly  deve lopment  cont rac ts .   So i f  I  

take  you to  page 466 we see a  spreadsheet  tha t  i s  an  

in te rna l  Reg imen ts  sp readsheet  and I  w i l l  tu rn  in  a  m inute  

to  d iscuss who  i t  ge ts  shared w i th ,  bu t  what  th is  

spreadsheet  l i s ts  i s  a l l  o f  these cont rac ts ,  many o f  them,  

the  bu lk  o f  wh ich  are  cont rac ts  wh ich  are  cont racts  on  

wh ich  Reg iments  was supp ly  deve lopment  par tner  to  

McKinsey.   These a re  Reg iments  cont rac ts  and the  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you say 446? 10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    466.  

CHAIRPERSON:    466,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And the  co lumn – so  there  i s  

co lumn wh ich  says –  so  you have the  c l ien t ,  wh ich  is  

a lways Transnet  on  the  f i rs t  coup le  o f  pages,  the  month ,  

da te  o f  the  invo ice ,  the  invo ice  number,  the  pro jec t ,  and i f  

you  measure  –  i f  you  c ross-check those p ro jec ts  aga ins t  

the  ones where  McKinsey had Reg iments  as  a  supp ly  

deve lopment  par tner  you w i l l  f ind  tha t  the  bu lk  o f  them fa l l  

in to  tha t  ca tegory.    20 

The amount  i s  se t  ou t  there  and  then there  is  a  

co lumn Ch iv i ta /Homix ,  tha t  i s  the  k ickback tha t  goes to  

Sa l im Essa ’s  she l l  company and i f  you go –  and then the  

she l l  compan ies  s ta r t  chang ing  when in  o rder  to  launder  

funds a f te r  Homix  has been exposed,  he  has to  use new 
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ones ca l led  For  Sure  and Hasta(? )  and then there  may  

even be over  the  page another  one ca l led  Meju (?)  these 

are  Sa l im Essa ’s  she l l  compan ies  tha t  launder  h is  

p roceeds o f  these cont rac t s  and i f  you go down you w i l l  

see  tha t  50% of  what  Reg iments  i s  pa id  ge ts  laundered on  

to  Essa ’s  compan ies  and a  l i t t le  5% cut  goes under  the  

co lumn A lba t ime wh ich  is  the  company o f  Kuben Mood ley  

who we saw r igh t  a t  the  beg inn ing ,  I  th ink  brokered the  

ar rangement  be tween Essa and Reg iments  and tha t  was  

emai l  tha t  Wood sa id  these manda tes  were  work ing  on  and  10 

on i t  goes.  

But  i t  ge ts  worse  than tha t .   Aga in  I  am not  

suggest ing  tha t  McKinsey wou ld  have been a le r t  to  th is .  I f  

one goes to  page 471 we see tha t  these very  k ickback  

schedu les  are  be ing  emai ls  t o  success ive  CFOs o f  

Transnet ,  so  i f  one  -  so r ry,  le t  check tha t  I  have got  the  

r igh t  –  i f  you  look  a t  the  name o f  tha t  f i l e  tha t  we have jus t  

looked a t ,  i t  i s  adv i sory  invo ice  t rack ing  2015/2016 ,  i t  i s  a  

runn ing  reconc i l ia t ion  o f  these  k ickbacks a long w i th  

amounts  due f rom Transnet .  20 

On the  18  May Wood  emai ls  tha t  to  Ano j  S ingh a t  

Transnet  jus t  a t  the  po in t  tha t  Ano j  S ingh is  about  to  move  

over  to  Eskom.   Her  was possib ly anx ious tha t  he  wou ld  

lose  h i s  po in t  man a t  Transnet  bu t  he  shou ld  no t  have 

worr ied  because by  the  5  August ,  i f  we go to  page 874,  he  
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i s  emai l ing  i t  to  Ano j  S ingh ’s  successor,  Gary  Pete r.  

So what  we have –  and th is  i s  no t  ev idence  

McKinsey cou ld  have been aware  o f  more  than s i x  weeks  

ago,  i s  tha t  you  have ev idence o f  Sagar  dea l ing  d i rec t l y  

w i th  Essa in  re la t ion  to  an  appo in tment  o f  McKinsey w i th  

Tr i l l i an ,  a  p roposed appo in tment  o f  McK insey  wi th  Tr i l l ian  

a t  Eskom and seek ing  to  use  Essa ’s  in f luence  a t  Eskom.  

You a lso  have  ev idence  tha t  whether  wi th  

McKinsey ’s  knowledge o r  no t ,  Essa  was respons ib le  fo r  

pu t t ing  Reg iments  in  the  pos i t ion  as supp ly  deve lopment 10 

par tner  to  McKinsey a t  Transnet  bu t  Essa  took a  50% cu t  

o f  the p roceeds o f  those  appo in tments  fo r  Reg iments  and 

tha t  Reg iments  kep t  a  runn ing  reconc i l ia t ion  o f  th is  wh ich  

f rom t ime to  t ime i t  wou ld  emai l  to  the  CFO o f  Transnet ,  

two  success ive  CFOs.  

And i f  you  look then a t  the  conduct  o f  Sagar,  in  the  

l igh t  o f  those  facts  –  you  see ,  a  lo t  o f  conduct  tha t  up 

un t i l  s i x  weeks ago  may have  seemed neu t ra l ,  bu t  now i t  

takes on  very  d i f fe ren t  co lour,  Sagar  c la imed no t  to  have 

any re la t ionsh ip  wi th  Essa  tha t  was l inked  to  McK insey ’s  20 

con t racts  wi th  Eskom or  Transne t .   We know tha t  was  a  

f raudu len t  m isrepresen ta t ion  o f  Sagar ’s  to  McKinsey.   

Tha t  was an  ou t  and  ou t  f raud  on  McKinsey.  

Sagar  used  CD c leaner  to  w ipe  incr im ina t ing  –  o r  

to  wipe  ev idence o ff  h is  lap top .   I  mean,  i t  looks now tha t  
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tha t  is  an  incr im ina t ing  act .   Sagar  was the  one ins ide  

McKinsey who  mot iva ted  fo r  Reg iments  to  rep lace 

Le tsema when Letsema were  con f l i c ted .    

Sagar  had  a  success ion  o f  regu la r  meet ings wi th  

Wood and  Essa  go ing  back to  Apr i l  2013  on  the  day o f  the  

adopt ion  o f  the  1  064  bus iness case  and  then  a t  key da tes  

therea f te r  th rough the  McKinsey/Reg iments  re la t ionsh ip .   

I t  i s  in  tha t  repor t .  

Sagar  had  a  ser ies  o f  ear l ie r  meet ings w i th  Essa ’s  

par tner,  Igba l  Sharma,  a lso  a round key da tes in  the 10 

McKinsey/Reg iments  re la t ionsh ip .   Sagar  was the  one  who 

wi th in  McKinsey mot iva ted  fo r  Reg iments  rep lacement  by 

Tr i l l ian  in  re la t ion  to  the  Eskom job .    

And  then  Sagar  is  the  one  respons ib le  fo r  the  9  

February  2016 le t te r  wh ich  was  wr i t ten  unauthor ised  by 

McKinsey to  Tr i l l ian  bu t  ass is ted  Tr i l l ian  to  be  pa id  by 

Eskom and fo r  p resen t  purposes what  I  want  to  emphasise  

is  the  po in t  tha t  you  made ear l ie r  bu t  tha t  le t te r,  was used  

by Tr i l l ian  to  ge t  pa id  fo r  work  on  the  bus iness p lan  when 

Tr i l l ian  was no t  invo lved  in  any work on  the  bus iness p lan ,  20 

i t  was wr i t ten  by Sagar.  

So  i t  i s  in  tha t  con text  tha t  I  want  to  come to  the  

cur ren t  d ispu te  be tween McKinsey and  Transnet  over  

pay ing  back in te rest  o r  no t  pay ing  back in te rest ,  pay ing 

back the  fees w i th  in te rest  o r  no t  wi th  in te rest  and  the 
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s ta r t ing  po in t  is  tha t  McKinsey,  when i t  chose  to  pay back  

the  fees a t  Eskom,  pa id  back the  fees and  then  pa id  back 

the  in te rest  on  those  fees.   I s  tha t  –  I  mean,  tha t  is  

co r rect ,  i s  i t  no t?  

MR MIESZALA:    In  respect  o f  Eskom,  yes,  i t  i s  co r rect .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And  what  d id  McK insey do  tha t?  

MR MIESZALA:    A t  Eskom? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    A t  Eskom.   A t  Eskom,  yes.  

MR MIESZALA:    You  mean about  the  in te rest  o r  why d id  

i t  repay fees?  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We l l ,  I  know why the  fees were  

repa id  and  I  do commend McKinsey fo r  tha t .   Bu t  I  am 

ask ing  why d id  McKinsey pay back –  why d id  McKinsey go  

fu r ther  and  pay back in te rest  to  Eskom? 

MR MIESZALA:    We l l ,  the  Eskom s i tua t ion ,  the  way  we 

looked  a t  i t ,  was –  a t  least  a t  tha t  t ime,  aga in ,  now ta lk ing  

about  ev idence  tha t  were  b rought  fo rward  jus t  a  few 

weeks ago ,  bu t  a t  tha t  t ime the  ma in  po in t  was the  fact  

tha t  those  con t racts  tha t  we  go t  f rom –  wi th  Eskom,  were  

no t  leg i t imate  and  we were  l ied  about  in  the  con text  o f  the  20 

Nat iona l  Treasury  approva l ,  wh ich  was no t  the  case  there .  

 So  a lso  a t  the  same t ime these  were  la rge  

con t racts  as we  have  d iscussed,  these  addressed ,  and 

those  con t racts  were  no t  actua l ly  car r ied  a l l  the  way  

th rough wi th  a l l  the  impact .   So  tha t  led  us to  dec ide  that  
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we  wou ld  repay the  in te rest  as we l l .   I  hope  I  answered  

your  quest ion .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes  bu t  on  tha t  po in t ,  your  –  i f  

the  impact  was  no t  car r ied  th rough,  because  i t  was r i sk-

based fee ,  the  fee  wou ld  no t  have  re f lec ted  what  the  fu l l  

impact  may have  been because  you  on ly  charged  fo r  the 

impact  tha t  had  been car r ied  th rough.   Tha t  is  co r rect ,  i s  

i t  no t?  

MR MIESZALA:    As [ indist inct ]  24 .08 ,  yes,  bu t  a t  the  same 

t ime the con t ract  was no t  supposed to  be  te rminated  tha t  10 

ear ly  and  theoret ica l l y  they suppose  you  do a l l  the  work 

and  then  there is  a  t ime needed to  see  the –  and 

mater ia l ise  the  impact .   So ,  I  mean,  I  do  no t  unders tand 

your  quest ion  we l l .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    The  po in t  I  wanted  to  put  to  you  

was tha t  the  fee was a  p ropor t ion  o f  the  impact  tha t  was 

capab le  o f  be ing measured  a t  the  t ime tha t  the  con t ract  

was  p remature ly  te rmina ted .   Tha t  is  co r rect?  

MR MIESZALA:    Tha t  is  co r rect ,  yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    You  see ,  i f  I  look a t  the  Eskom 20 

scenar io  –  and  I  rea l ly  must  commend McKinsey fo r  the 

s tand  tha t  i t  took in  re la t ion  to  Eskom –  f rom your  

perspect ive  in  re la t ion  to  Eskom a t  the  t ime tha t  you  took 

th is  dec is ion ,  you  were  dea l ing  wi th ,  what  on  the  face  o f  i t  

was v is-à -v is  McKinsey,  an  i r regu la r i ty  in  con t ract  o f  
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wh ich  McKinsey  was en t i re ly  innocent  and  was a  fa i r ly  

neu t ra l  i r regu lar i ty  about  the absence  o f  Treasury 

approva l  tha t  was necessary  fo r  a  con t ract  l i ke  th is .   Tha t  

was Eskom’s p rob lem – o r  i t  was Eskom’s fau l t  and 

McKinsey was innocent .   McKinsey in  fac t  had  been the 

v ic t im o f  a  misrepresentation  f rom Eskom who sa id  there 

was  Treasury approva l .   Tha t  is  co r rect ,  is  i t  no t?  

MR MIESZALA:    I t  i s  t rue ,  p lus the  fact  a lso  tha t ,  as  we 

have  sa id  as we l l ,  we  d id  no t  fee l ,  when we had  to  

express our  regre t  fo r  the  way the  con t racts  was 10 

happen ing ,  the  fact  tha t  we  were  rush ing  to  do  the  work 

be fo re a  d i l igence  was done and  so  on .   So  bu t  the  core 

issue  is  exact ly  the  one  tha t  you  presen ted .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And  in  fac t  when Mr  F ine  

announced tha t  dec is ion  in  par l iament  -  I  th ink  tha t  may 

have  been the  f i rs t  t ime i t  was  announced,  I  may be 

wrong,  bu t  ce r ta in ly  how Mr  F ine  pu t  i t  i s  tha t  because  the 

con t ract  was inva l id ,  McKinsey wou ld  pay back the  fees 

because  McKinsey d id  no t  want  to  benef i t  f rom any va l id  

con t ract ,  tha t  was how Mr  F ine  characte r ised  i t  and 20 

p resen ted  i t  on  beha l f  o f  McKinsey.  

MR MIESZALA:    And  i t  i s  co r rect .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And  in  tha t  case  you  pa id  back  

the  fee  p lus the  in te rest .   Now,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR MIESZALA:    In  the  case  o f  Eskom,  yes we d id ,  yes.  
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Ja .   I  wou ld  have  thought  that  

the  cur ren t  cases  w i th  South  Af r ican  A i rways and  Transnet  

a re  [ indist inct ]  26.55  cases when compared  to  the Eskom 

case  and  le t  me pu t  to  you  why.    

The  ta in t  to  the  SAA/Transnet  con t ract ,  wh ich  we  

have  no t  d iscussed today,  i s  no t  about  a  neu t ra l  

i r regu la r i ty  l i ke  the  absence  o f  Treasury approva l ,  i t  i s  

abou t  an  ou t  and  ou t  b r ibe  to  d is to r t  a  tender  p rocess.   

Admi t ted ly  a  b r ibe  to  wh ich  McKinsey was no t  par ty  a t  a l l ,  

i t  was  Reg iments ,  McK insey ’s  supp ly  deve lopment  par tner  10 

on  tha t  con t ract  tha t  was  gu i l ty  o f  the  b r ibe .   McKinsey  

may we l l  have  been –  o r  I  have  every  reason to  be l ieve 

McKinsey was comple te ly  innocent  and  ignoran t  o f  tha t  

b r ibe ,  bu t  McKinsey was  a lso  innocent  and  ignoran t  o f  the 

re la t ive ly  neu t ra l  i r regu la r i ty  in  re la t ion  to  the Eskom 

con t ract .    

A con t ract  is  p rocured  wi th  a  b r ibe  seems to  me to  

be  a  much more  p rob lemat ic  s i tua t ion  than  a  con t ract  tha t  

is  p rocured  in  b reach  o f  a  Treasury regu la t ion  g iven  that  

in  bo th  case  McKinsey i s  ignoran t  o f  the  wrongdo ing  o r  20 

the  f law.   What  is  your  comment  on  tha t?  

MR MIESZALA:    We l l ,  I  do  agree ,  I  jus t  want  to  under l ine 

the  fact  tha t  as fa r  as I  know,  McKinsey d id  no t  commit  a  

b r ibe  there  bu t  I  do  agree  to ta l ly  in  –  wi th  what  you  say.   I  

hope  tha t  you  a re no t  conc lud ing  tha t  …[ in te rvenes]  
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:    No ,  no ,  no ,  no ,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR MIESZALA:    …we shou ld  no t  have  repa id  th is  even(?)  

Eskom.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    No .   No ,  no ,  no ,  no ,  abso lu te ly  

no t .   I  am no t  suggest ing  fo r  a  m inu te  tha t  McKinsey was  

par ty  to  b r ibe  that  Reg iments  pa id  Mr  Ramosabud i  a t  SAA 

or  knew about  i t  bu t  the  po in t  that  I  am making  is  tha t  in  

Eskom McKinsey  was ignoran t  o f  the  i r regu la r i ty  in  the 

con t ract  wh ich  was a  fa i r ly  neu t ra l  i r regu la r i ty.   In  SAA 

McKinsey was  ignoran t  o f  the  ta in t  in  the  con t ract  wh ich  10 

was  no t  a  neu t ra l  ta in t ,  i t  was  a  rea l ly  p rob lemat ic  ta in t .   

Bu t  le t  me go  to  Transnet  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    We l l ,  do  you  no t  want  an  answer  o f  tha t  

be fo re  you  move on  o r  has he  answered? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  th ink  Mr  Miesza la  has –  Mr  

Miesza la  and  I  bo th  agree  one ,  tha t  McKinsey  was no t  –  

d id  no t  know about  the  p rob lems wi th  e i ther  the Eskom 

con t ract  o r  the SAA con t ract ,  I  th ink  tha t  is  p resumab ly  

cor rect .   Mr  Miesza la?  

MR MIESZALA:    Eskom,  I  d id  no t  hear  your  words there .  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  sa id  Mack had  no  knowledge 

p rob lems in  the  Eskom con t ract  a t  the  t ime and  i t  had  no 

knowledge …[ in te rvenes]  

MR MIESZALA:    Tha t  is  co r rect .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And  i t  had  no  knowledge o f  the  
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p rob lems in  the  SAA con t ract  a t  the  t ime.  

MR MIESZALA:    Tha t  is  co r rect .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    My second p ropos i t ion  was  tha t  

ob ject ive ly  the  p rob lem in  the  Eskom con t ract  i s  re la t ive ly  

neu t ra l  when compared  to  the  p rob lem o f  an ou t  and  out  

b r ibe  in  the  SAA con t ract .   Do you  accept  tha t?   G iven tha t  

McK insey has no  knowledge o f  e i ther?  

MR MIESZALA:    Wel l  I  do  accept  no t  knowing i f  there  was  

not  any br ibe  ac tua l l y  even in  our  s i tua t ions there ,  bu t  I  do 

accept  tha t  s ta tement .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  jus t  want  to  make  sure  I  

unders tand your  answer  because I  th ink  the  propos i t ion  

tha t  Mr  Chaska lson is  pu t t ing  to  you is  qu i te  impor tan t .   

H is  p ropos i t ion  is  in  regard  to  the  Eskom cont rac ts  the  

i r regu lar i t y  was neut ra l  o r  less  ser ious compared  to  the  

prob lem in  re la t ion  to  the  Transnet  cont rac t  because in  the  

Transnet  cont rac t…[ in tervene]  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Cha i r  the  Eskom cont rac t  

no t  the  Transnet  cont rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay is  i t  the  o ther  way around.    20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    The SAA is  the  br ibe  Eskom i s  

the  Treasury  regu la t ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  in  the  Eskom cont rac t  the  

i r regu lar i t y  was neut ra l  o r  less  ser ious compared  to  the  

prob lem in  the  SAA cont rac t  because the  prob lem in  the 
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SAA cont rac t  was a  br ibe  and out  and out  b r ibe  accept ing  

tha t  McK insey might  o r  d id  no t  know tha t  tha t  there  was a  

br ibe .    

Once i t  i s  to ld  tha t  there  was a  br i be  tha t  i s  a  more   

ser ious s i tua t ion  and I  suspect  i f  he  has no t  done so  Mr  

Chaska lson wou ld  say he  wou ld  expect  tha t  in  regard  to  

the  cont rac t  where  the  prob lem is  a  br ibe  there  w i l l  be  a  

greater  de terminat ion  or  p reparedness on the  par t  o f  

McK insey to  pay back even the  in te res t  because they were  

prepared to  pay back in te res t  in  regard  to  a  cont rac t  where  10 

the  i r regu la r i t y  was neut ra l  o r  less  se r ious.   What  do  you  

say to  tha t  wou ld  you agree w i th  tha t  log ic?     

MR MIESZALA:    I  do  agree Mr  Cha i r  b r ibery  i s  a  very  

ser ious mat te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  Mr  Chaska lson.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And  then i f  we go  to  the 

Transnet  cont rac t  what  we see is  a  cor rup t  scheme aga in  a  

cor rup t  scheme to  wh ich  no  one a t  McK insey w i th  one very  

impor tan t  poss ib le  except ion ,  no  one a t  McK insey is  aware  

tha t  i t  i s  a  cor rup t  scheme to  channe l  pub l i c  funds f rom 20 

Transnet  to  the  Gupta  Enterp r ise  th rough she l l  compan ies  

cont ro l led  by  Sa l im Essa w i th  runn ing  reconc i l ia t ions  o f  the  

k ickbacks be ing  emai led  to  success i ve  ch ie f  f inanc ia l  

o f f i cers  o f  Transnet .    

And then ev idence shows tha t  Mr  Sagar  who was a  
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sen ior  par tner  a t  McK insey knew about  the  in f luence tha t  

Sa l im Essa cou ld  exerc ise  over  S ta te  owned enterp r ises  

sor t  to  use to  advance McKinsey ’s  pos i t ion  a t  Eskom and  

had been meet ing  Sa l im Essa regu lar ly  th rough th is  per iod  

where  a l l  o f  these k i ckbacks were  be ing  pa id  a t  Transnet  

and we submi t  was most  p robab ly  aware  o f  the  broad  

out l ines  o f  th is  cor rup t  scheme.   I  am not  suggest ing  tha t  

anybody e l se  a t  McK insey was p robab ly  aware  o f  i t  bu t  my 

submiss ion  to  you is  tha t  i f  you  look a t  the  fac t s  as  a  who le  

the  in fe rence is  fa i r l y  compel l ing  tha t  Mr  Sagar  wou ld  have 10 

known what  was go ing  on a t  Transnet .   Now I  p resume tha t  

you wou ld  accept  tha t  i f  Mr  Sagar  d id  know…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  I  th ink  he  wants  to  respond to  

your  p ropos i t ion .   Mr  Miesza la  you want  to  respond to  the 

propos i t ion  tha t  Mr  Sagar  p robab ly  knew o f  what  was 

happen ing  w i th  regard  to  SAA?   

MR MIESZALA:    Wel l  Mr  Cha i r  i t  i s  no t  my ro le  to  de fend 

Mr  Sagar  as  I  sa id  we have our  susp ic ion  and our  concern  

w i th  respect  to  Mr  Sagar  and I  have no des i re  to  de fend Mr  

Sagar.   However,  i f  I  fo l low those two th ings  those  20 

concerns about  where  Reg iments  and the re  are  th ings and  

I  to ta l l y  agree w i th  what  was sa id  inc lud ing  about  the  

br ibery  and so  on  wh ich  is  exact ly  why we made th is  

dec is ion  to  re turn  our  p iece .    

Then there  is  the  quest ion  o f  what  d id  Mr  Sagar  
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know and when about  Mr  Essa and  Reg iments .   From what  

I  have seen but  maybe I  have ove r looked documents  I  have  

seen tha t  indeed and I  do  ag ree w i th  the  s ta tement  tha t  Mr  

Sagar  knew abou t  the  improper  re la t ionsh ip  and ro le  o f  Mr  

Essa w i th  respect  to  Reg iments  in  I  be l ieve  th is  was in  

2015 k ind  o f  emai ls .   What  d id  or  shou ld  have Mr  Sagar  

know in  2012 I  th ink  th is  i s  when you went  back  tha t  I  

wou ld  no t  know.       

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  abso lu te l y  accept  tha t  Mr  

Miesza la  and I  want  to  emphas ise  tha t  McK insey has not  10 

had the  in fo rmat ion  tha t  the  Commiss ion  gave i t  fo r  any  

length  o f  t ime and has not  had an  oppor tun i ty  to  cons ide r  

i t .   Bu t  I  wou ld  urge McKinsey to  look  very  c lose ly  a t  i t  and 

to  ask  why in  the  l igh t  o f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  and i f  McK insey 

needs any fu r ther  in fo rmat ion  f rom the  Commiss ion  we 

wou ld  be  happy to  g ive  whatever  we have.    

Why in  the  l igh t  o f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  McK insey wou ld  

no t  want  to  make  the  same res t i tu t ion  to  SAA and Transnet  

as  i t  i s  made in  t he  re la t i ve l y  neut ra l  case o f  the  v io la t ion  

o f  the  Treasury  regu la t ion  a t  Eskom.      20 

MR MIESZALA:    Okay.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I  do  no t  expect  an  answer  now 

and I  wou ld  u rge McKinsey to  take  i t s  t ime and rea l l y  

cons ider  tha t .   

MR MIESZALA:    I  am happy to  g ive  you a l ready an 
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e lement  o f  answer  I  th ink  I  unders tand now bet te r  where  

you were  head ing  to  and le t  me rephrase and make sure  

tha t  I  unders tand your  quest ion .   You are  ask ing  whether  o r  

no t  McK insey in tends to  repay a l so  the  in te res t  re la ted  to  

those cont rac ts  o f  South  A f r i can A i rways and Transnet  and 

the  lo t  as  i t  has  w i th  Eskom,  i s  th is  your  quest ion?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Wel l  tha t  was the  las t  quest ion ,  

yes .   

MR MIESZALA:    Got  i t  so  as  I  th ink  we have sa id  we made 

a  dec i s ion  on  pr inc ip le  to  re tu rn  our  fees.   We have  to work  10 

out  w i th  the  i ns t i tu t ions  the  SOE’s  bu t  a lso  w i th  the  

au thor i t ies  a l l  the  de ta i l s  o f  what  th is  wou ld  be  and how i t  

w i l l  be  done.   So p lease do not  cons ide r  tha t  any s ta tement  

tha t  was made about  the  de ta i l s  o f  tha t  repayment  i s  

de f in i t i ve .    

The second th ing  tha t  I  wou ld  a lso  l i ke  to  co in  bu t  

aga in  i t  i s  no t  a  –  I  am here  a t  the  leve l  o f  p r inc ip les  so  i t  

i s  no t  about  a rgu ing  on a  lega l  bas is  o r  whatsoever  bu t  i t  

i s  in  the  case o f  Transnet  I  cou ld  a lso  argue wh ich  is  

d i f fe ren t  f rom Eskom tha t  there  was rea l  work  tha t  was 20 

done w i th  benef i t s  incu r red  by  the  SOE’s  who have a l so  

no t  on l y  benef i ted  f rom the  impact  o f  the  work  bu t  a lso  the  

in te res t  o f  tha t  impact  o f  the  work McK insey has a l so  

incu r red  cost .   

Now I  am not  say ing  th i s  as  an  e lement  you know 



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 197 of 289 
 

wou ld  so r t  o f  s teer  by  no  means you know wha t  i s  our  

in ten t ion  he re  bu t  I  jus t  wanted to  co in  th is  two e lements  

wh ich  is  we have to  look  in to  a l l  these face ts  and we 

in tend to  work  w i th  the  au thor i t ies  as  we l l  as  w i th  the  

SOE’s  on  a l l  o f  the  de ta i l s  and the  moda l i t ies  on  how to  

re turn  these funds.   But  what  we wanted to  do  today is  to  

share  wh ich  I  th ink  i s  your  p ropos i t ion  wh ich  is  the  

ev idence tha t  was shown to  us  c lear ly  la id  ou t  improper  

ac t ions and we do not  want  to  be  assoc ia ted  w i th  these  

ac t ions and we a re  commi t ted  to  be  respons ib le  and took  10 

respons ib i l i t y  so  tha t  we a re  re tu rn ing  a l l  the  revenues tha t  

we der i ved f rom those cont rac t s .            

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Thank you Mr  Miesza la  my one  

response to  tha t  wou ld  be  and I  mean someth ing  tha t  we  

w i l l  take  up  w i th  Mr  Weizz ,  Eskom sor ry  McK insey 

commi t ted  very  substant ia l  resources a t  Eskom and 

ach ieved very  substant ia l  resu l ts  a t  Eskom as we l l .   I  have  

a lways unders tood McKinsey ’s  pos i t ion  no t  to  be ,  i s  there  a  

lega l  ob l iga t ion?  D id  we de l i ver  va lue?   

I t  to  be  we do not  –  when we see th is  sor t  o f  th ing   20 

we want  no th ing  to  do  w i th  i t  and ce r ta in ly  tha t  i s  how I  

unders tood i t  a t  Eskom and I  do  no t  and maybe th is  i s  

someth ing  to  ra ise  w i th  Dr  F ine  la te r  bu t  I  th ink  I  mean I  do  

no t  and we runn ing  la te  and I  th ink  th is  quest ion ing  shou ld  

probab ly  end.   But  I  do  want  to  say –  I  do  no t  want  i t  to  
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end on the  wrong  note  because my own v iew and I  want  to  

p lace  i t  on  record  here  is  tha t  McK insey has been  

un jus t i f iab ly  c r i t i c i sed in  re la t ion  to  S ta te  Capture  i n  South  

A f r i ca .   

And I  do  want  to  emphas ise  tha t  to  the  best  o f  my  

knowledge and the  knowledge o f  my invest iga t ion  team i t  i s  

po in ts  I  have made a l ready but  I  want  to  emphas ise  i t  

aga in .   McK insey was the  very  f i rs t  company in  South  

A f r i ca  to  te rm inate  re la t ionsh ips  w i th  Reg imen ts  and  

Tr i l l i an  on  proh ib i ted  grounds no one e l se  had done i t  by 10 

the  t ime McKinsey d id .   I  wou ld  a lso  l i ke  to  emphas ise  tha t  

no  present  par tner  o r  employee o f  McK insey was  to  the 

best  o f  our  knowledge par ty  to  o r  aware  o f  any cor rup t ion  

to  McK insey ’s  cont rac ts  a t  SAA,  Eskom or  Transnet  and 

f ina l l y  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  emphas ise  tha t  McK insey has  a l ready 

repa id  fa r  more  than any o ther  pa r ty  in  fees on  cont rac ts  

s ta ted  by  S ta te  Capture ,  bu t  I  do  want  to  emphas ise  a l l  o f  

tha t  bu t  hav ing  sa id  tha t  McK insey has a lways presented  

i t se l f  as  a  leader  on  issues o f  corpora te  governance and 

corpo ra te  c i t i zensh ip .    20 

So I  wou ld  ask McK insey not  to  measure  i t se l f  by  

what  o the r  compan ies  have done but  ra ther  by  what  

s tandards i t  se ts  fo r  i t se l f  and so  a l though i t  has  done 

more  than most  o ther  compan ies  i n  South  A f r i ca  in  re la t ion  

to  S ta te Captu re  I  wou ld  urge i t  to  look  aga in  a t  the 
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quest ion  o f  in te res t  and a lso  look  aga in  a t  the  quest ion  o f  

accountab i l i t y  in  re la t ion  to  Mr  Sagar  who is  no  longer  par t  

o f  McK insey but  who was a t  the  t ime.   Sor ry  tha t  was a  

speech not  quest ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  i f  you  are  no t  go ing  to  comment  on  

the  speech Mr  Miesza la  I  do  have a  quest ion  tha t  I  want  to  

pu t  to  you.   You do not  in tend comment ing  on  the  speech?        

MR MIESZALA:    I  do  no t  in tend to  comment  on  the  

speech.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t  maybe the  fac t  tha t  you do  10 

not  want  to  comment  on  the  fac t  what  Mr  Chaska lson says 

is  a  speech shou ld  g ive  me an ind ica t ion  o f  what  your  

answer  i s  go ing  to  be  to  my quest ion  bu t  be fo re  I  pu t  the  

quest ion  I  want  to  say the  fo l low ing.   One,  fee l  f ree  to  say  

you wou ld  no t  l i ke  to  add or  qua l i f y  the  answer  you gave  

ear l ie r  on  a t  th is  s tage.    

Fee l  f ree  to  say you wou ld  no t  l i ke  to  answer  th is  

quest ion  un t i l  you  have re f lec ted  on i t  fu r ther.   Fee l  f ree  to  

say you wou ld  no t  l i ke  to  answer  th is  quest ion  un t i l  you  

have spoken to  your  adv isors  and you are  no t  be ing 20 

pressur i sed to  make any dec is ions or  to  say anyth ing .   I s  

tha t  c lear?     

MR MIESZALA:    I t  i s  c lear  Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay in  the  answer  you gave ear l ie r  on  

to  Mr  Chaska lson  d id  you mean tha t  in  p r inc ip le  McK insey  
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does not  have a  prob lem wi th  pay ing  in te res t  as  we l l  in  

regard  to  SAA and Transnet  bu t  i t  i s  the  f igures  and the  

amounts  tha t  need to  be  worked  out  o r  d id  you  s imp ly  

mean to  say i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  McK insey must  s t i l l  re f lec t  

on  in  the  l igh t  o f  the  ev idence and mat te rs  tha t  Mr  

Chaska lson has put  up  and there  is  no  f ina l i t y  ye t .    

MR MIESZALA:    I  was respond ing  Mr  Cha i r  on  the  

pr inc ip le  now hav ing  not  s tud ied  a l l  the  po tent ia l  lega l  

f inanc ia l  f i sca l  imp l ica t ions and so  on .   I  p re fer  no t  to  go  

in to  the  de ta i l s  so  I  p re fer  to  respond tha t  we commi t ted  to  10 

take  respons ib i l i t y  to  work  a l l  these e lements  in  a  

const ruc t i ve  manner  w i th  an  open  mind together  w i th  the  

au thor i t ies  and the  SOE’s .      

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no  I  th ink  tha t  i s  –  I  unders tand  

tha t  answer  thank  you very  much,  Mr  Chaska lson.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    No I  do  no t  have any quest ions 

thank you Mr  Miesza la .   I  do  no t  have any  fu r ther  

quest ions Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay Mr  Miesza la  thank you ve ry  much 

fo r  your  ev idence un less  your  counse l  w ishes  to  re -20 

examine you we are  done and I  am ready to  re lease you 

but  thank you ve ry  much fo r  your  ev idence and I  am sure  

tha t  the  coopera t ion  tha t  McK insey has g iven  to  the  

Commiss ion  is  go ing  to  cont inue  in  regard  to  whatever  

mat te rs  must  s t i l l  be  dea l t  w i th .   
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MR MIESZALA:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Your  counse l  I  am sure  they do  hear  me,  

do  they in tend,  i s  he  in tend ing  re -examin ing  you  -  I  am 

sure  he  is  go ing  to  te l l  me.   

ADV COCKEREL SC:   Jus t  to  conf i rm I  have no quest ions  

fo r  Mr  Miesza la ,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay thank you very  much,  thank you  

very  much fo r  tha t  Mr  Miesza la  i s  now excused.   

MR MIESZALA:    Thank you.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you very  much.   10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Cha i r  the  next  w i tness is  Dr  

F ine ,  I  wonder  i f  we might  jus t  take  two minutes  w i th  

yourse l f  Cha i r  and the  lega l  rep resenta t i ves  how we go ing  

to  p roceed and how we shou ld  t ry  and schedu le  t im ing  to  

f in ish  bo th  ou ts tand ing  w i tnesses ton igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay we w i l l  ad journ  fo r  f i ve  m inutes  

and then you w i l l  see  me in  chambers .  We ad jou rn .    

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .   

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay are  you ready Mr  Chaska lson?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I  am Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.  Do you want  the  w i tness to  be  

sworn  in?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Let  us put  th is – i t ’s Dr David Fine.   
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Can we? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay p lease admin is te r  the  oa th  

a f f i rmat ion .    

REGISTRAR :   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

DR FINE:   Dav id  Rober t  F ine .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  t ak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

DR FINE:   I  don ’ t .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you cons ider  t he  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  10 

DR FINE:   I  do .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  

g ive ,  i t  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  

bu t  the  t ru th?   I f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say,  

so  he lp  me God.  

DR FINE:   So  he lp  me God.  

DR DAVID ROBERT FINE:   [duly  sworn,  s tates ]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   You  may be seated Dr  F ine .   

P lease cont inue Mr  Chaska lson.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Dr Fine can we start  by conf i rming 20 

the correctness of  your statement?  Chair  you wi l l  f ind that  

statement at  page 189.   And in fact  there are two 

statements.   There is a statement at  page 189 of  bundle 7 

and also one at  page 230.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  jus t  to  conf i rm,  we are  s t i l l  us ing  
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the  same bund les  tha t  we were  us ing  w i th  the  p rev ious  

w i tness?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   That ’s correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   And r igh t  now you a re  

re fer r i ng  to  bund le  7?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   That ’s correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  the  one s ta tement  i s  a t  page 189  

and the  o ther  one  is  on  page? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   230.    

CHAIRPERSON:   2 -3-0 .  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And Dr Fine can you just  conf i rm 

that  the statement at  pages 189 to 225 is your statement?  

And you conf i rm the correctness of  i t?   

DR FINE:   I  do  Cha i r.   There  a re  two cor rec t ions  wh ich  I  

jus t  need to ,  to  po in t  ou t  i f  I  cou ld .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   On page 194,  FOF07194,  the  b lack  tex t .   Under  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   In  wh ich  paragraph?  

DR FINE:   Parag raph 20 the  las t  sentence.   I t  shou ld  say,  20 

in  2009 Mr  S ingh and not  2011 Mr  S ingh.   And then the  

second cor rec t ion ,  i s  on  FOF07-210,  on  parag raph … 

CHAIRPERSON:   In  wh ich  paragraph f i rs t?  

DR FINE:   Paragraph 56.  

CHAIRPERSON:   56 .  
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DR FINE:   The sentence shou ld  say,  Reg iment ’s  rep l ied  by  

way o f  i t s  le t te r  o f  22n d  August  2014,  no t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on one  second.   56 ,  Is  i t  the  

open ing  par t  o f  56?  Or  i s  i t  … 

DR FINE:   I t  i s  the  open ing  pa r t  o f  56 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   R igh t .  

DR FINE:   The  f i rs t  sentences  shou ld  read,  Reg iments  

rep l ied  by  way o f  i t s  le t te r  o f  22  August  and not  28  August .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  28 .  

DR FINE:   Apo log ies  fo r  those cor rec t ions.    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  cou ld  have he lped i f  there  can jus t  be  

one  pa ragraph  a  few sentences o f  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  

to ,  to  be  pu t  in  to  make the  cor rec t ions.   Othe rwise  they 

are  no t  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thank you Chai r.   And then Dr Fine 

there is  a lso a statement that  you made to the South Afr ican 

Parl iament.   I t  starts at  230 and has – ends,  wel l  includes an 

annexure which is a chronology of  the 10/64 procurement 

that  ends at  245 I  th ink.    

DR FINE:   That  i s  cor rec t .  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And can you conf i rm the 

correctness of ,  of  that  statement? 

DR FINE:   I  can cor rec t  tha t ,  conf i rm tha t  s ta tement .   

There  was one smal l  e r ro r  in  tha t  s ta tement  wh ich  I  w i l l  

cor rec t  a t  a  la te r  po in t  du r ing  my tes t imony.    
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thank you.   Wel l  maybe correct  i t  

now because … 

DR FINE:   Okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   We may not  necessari ly get  there.  

DR FINE:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

DR FINE:   Le t  me do tha t .   Apo log ies ,  i t  was – I  ac tua l l y  

had i t  in  f ron t  o f  me.   On page FOF-027-239.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That ’s  page 239.  

DR FINE:   239.   The th i rd  l ine .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Th i rd  l ine  o f  the  top  paragraph?   

DR FINE:   F rom the  top  paragraph.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

DR FINE:   The sentence says,  in  add i t ion  Mr  Saga and I  

met  w i th  Er ic  Wood on 5  March 2016.   I t  shou ld  be  1  March  

2016.   I t  was  inco r rec t ly  s ta ted  in  my s ta tement  in  

par l iament .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  yes .   That  i s  the  supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i t  can dea l  w i th  a l l  o f  them.   Okay.  

DR FINE:   Thank you Cha i r.    20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Then Dr Fine,  can you br ief ly  

descr ibe … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh I  am sor ry  Mr  Chaska lson,  do  you  

want  me to  fo rma l ly  admi t  them? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Sorry,  I  do Chai r.   And again I  
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th ink I ’ve lost  t rack of  the,  of  the annexure numbers.   Can 

we . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   The f i rs t  one has got  VV7.   I  don ’ t  know 

i f  tha t ’s  co r rec t ,  exh ib i t  VV7,  tha t  s ta tement .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  don ’ t  know i f  tha t  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   The second statement is an 

annexure to the f i rst  statement,  so i t  does not  need i ts own 

number.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.    10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And  yes,  so i t  can be admit ted at  

VV7. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   The s ta tement  o f  Dr  Dav id  Rober t  

F ine  s ta r t ing  a t  page 189 i s  adm i t ted  to  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  and 

i t s  annexures and  w i l l  be  marked as  exh ib i t  VV7? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   VV7 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   VV7.   Thank you.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Dr Fine can you begin by tel l ing 

the Chai r  who you are and what your posi t ions and 

responsibi l i t ies at  McKinsey have been part icular ly in 20 

engagements wi th  SOEs in South Af r ica? 

DR FINE:   Thank you Cha i r.   My name is  Dav id  Rober t  

F ine ,  I  am a  South  A f r i can c i t i zen  as  you can hear  f rom my 

accent .   I  s ta r ted  a t  McK insey 25 years  ago in  the  South  

A f r i can o f f i ces ,  the  f i rs t  loca l  McK insey h i re  in ,  in  A f r i ca .   I  
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am cu r ren t ly  the  g loba l  leader  o f  McK insey ’s  pub l i c  sec to r,  

soc ia l  sec to r  and hea l th  sys tems prac t ice  wh ich  ro le  I  

cur ren t ly  have in  London.    

And befo re  tha t  pos i t ion  I  a lso  se rved in  the  reg ion  

as  the  head o f  the  pub l i c  sec tor,  soc ia l  sec tor  and hea l th  

sector  fo r  the  reg ion  we ca l l  EMO which  goes f rom Russ ia ,  

a l l  the  way th rough the  m idd le  East  to  South  A f r i ca .   In  

te rms o f  Transnet  and pe rhaps re fer r i ng  to  a  coup le  o f  

po in ts  f rom paragraph 14 onwards,  McK insey does  engage 

in  the  pub l i c  sec tor  and in  s ta tes  on  en terpr i ses  10 

ex tens i ve l y  and typ i ca l l y  a  McK insey team a t  any  one o f  

these c l ien t s  cons is ts  o f  par tners ,  sen ior  par tne rs ,  

assoc ia te  par tners ,  p ro jec t  managers  wh ich  we ca l l  

engagement  managers  and o the r.    

And we obv ious l y  do  th is  work  by  br ing ing  togethe r  

the  best  sk i l l s  and exper t i se  we  can fo r  the  appropr ia te  

pro jec t ,  f rom c i t ies  around the  wor ld  and in  65  count r i es .   

Jus t  to  c la r i f y  fo r  the  Cha i r,  I  never  worked w i th  Eskom.   

So my  tes t imony  is  p redominant l y  focussed on Transnet  

w i th  the  except ion  o f  the  te rm inat ion  o f  Tr i l l i on  wh ich  I  was 20 

d i rec t l y  invo lved w i th .    

And pe rhaps jus t  to  g ive  by  way o f  a  shor t  

background on,  on  Transnet ,  there  were  many pa r tners  and  

sen ior  par tners  and co l leagues who worked a t  Transnet .   I  

was one o f ,  o f  many.   A t  leas t  there  were  th roughout  the  
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per iod  a  cons is ten t  se t  13  pa r tners  and s ix  sen ior  par tne rs .   

And I  have descr ibed those in  my s ta tement  fo r  you.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And then Dr Fine,  you ta lk about  

the – maybe let ’s  start  at  the end rather than the beginning,  

because I  do want to  get  th is out  of  the way.   I  must  

apologise for that .   But  you make clear in your statement,  

maybe i f  you can go to pages 190 to 191,  paragraphs eight  

to n ine where you deal  wi th the fact  that  you have had no 

contact  wi th Sal im Essa,  Kuben Moodley and the l ike.   Can 

you just  make, read that  into the record? 10 

DR FINE:   Yes.   Thank you Cha i r.    

“A coup le  o f  key  po in ts .   I  wanted to  f i rs t  o f  a l l  

con f i rm tha t  I  am not  aware  o f  any cor rup t ion  tha t  

McK insey has been par t  o f .   I  have ne i the r  met  no r  

had dea l ings w i th  Mr  Essa and  Kuben Mood ley,  

C l i ve  Ange l ,  Mark  Pamensky,  S tan ley  Shane and  

C l ive  Ch ipk in  or  any o f  the  Guptas .   I  s ta ted  th is  in  

my par l iamentary  tes t imony.   I  was br ie f l y  

in t roduced to  Igba l  Sharma a t  a  pa r ty,  was a  

funct ion  ce lebra t ing  South  A f r i ca ’s  20 t h  ann iversary  20 

o f  i t s  democracy.   There  were  many peop le  p resent .   

I t  was a  br ie f  d iscuss ion  and I  do  no t  reca l l  meet ing  

h im a t  any o the r  t ime.   The o ther  th ing  wh ich  I  

thought  I  shou ld  conf i rm in  the  record  Cha i r,  i s  tha t  

I  have no know ledge o f  any improper  dea l ings 
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be tween Mr  Saga and anyone o f  Lev in  P i l lay,  E r ic  

Wood,  Sa l im Essa,  o r  Kuben Mood ley  and I  was 

un invo lved,  unaware  o f  Mr  Essa ’s  invo l vement  and 

Mr  Mood ley ’s  invo l vement  in  Reg iments  and 

subsequent ly  in  Tr i l l i on  un t i l  my  invest iga t ions i n  

2016. ”    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thank you Dr Fine.   Can I  then ask 

you to go to page 196 where you descr ibe the var ious 

contracts that  McKinsey was involved in at  Transnet  under 

your per iod,  wel l  in the per iod 2012 to 2016?  And can I  ask 10 

you to take the Chair  very br ief ly through those contracts? 

DR FINE:   Okay  so  by  way o f  contex t  I  f i rs t  jus t  want  to  

exp la in  tha t  McK insey had a  long work ing  re la t ionsh ip ,  

bo th  a t  Eskom and a t  Transnet  wh ich  went  back to  2004,  

2005 t ime f rame.   McK insey had  or ig ina l l y  worked on a  

program the  Vu lend lu la (?)  p rog ram dur ing  the  t ime tha t  

tha t  Ms Ramos,  Mr  Van N iekerk  and Mr  Wel ls  were  par t  o f  

Transnet .    

I  was the  lead par tne r  a t  tha t  t ime fo r  negot ia t ing  

the  scope and ar rangements .   I t  was a  la rge  program.   The  20 

pro fess iona l  fees were  substan t ia l  over  a  th ree  year  

per iod ,  o f  a round  900 mi l l ion  rands.   So i t  was substant ia l  

bu t  there  was c lear  governance and s t ruc tures  in  p lace  and  

a  lo t  o f  va lued had ar r i ved.   Subsequent ly  we had much 

more  modera te  work  wh ich  I  th ink  has been presented 
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be fore  the  Commiss ion  a l ready.    

And then in  abou t  2009 the  government  changed i t s  

po l i cy  and i t  imp lemented what  they ca l led  or  desc r ibed a  

deve lopmenta l  s ta te  when Mr  Mole fe  came to  Transnet ,  he  

then descr ibed what  he  ca l l ed  the  market  demand s t ra tegy,  

wh ich  was a  d i f fe rence f rom the  past .   An impor tan t  

d is t inc t ion  to  unders tand was befo re  Mr  Mole fe ’s  and th is  

deve lopmenta l  s ta te ,  Transnet  on l y  invested  in  i t s  cap i ta l  

p ro jec ts  i f  there  was proven demand.    

Mr  Mole fe ’s  s t ra tegy sa id  tha t  Transnet  shou ld  10 

invest  ahead o f  demand because South  A f r i ca  had  not  

benef i t ted  f rom the  commodi ty  boom because  i t  had 

const ra ined in f ras t ruc ture .   As  a  consequence the  work  

McK insey p redominant ly  d id  in  the  ear l y  s tages wh ich  I  w i l l  

ta lk  about  now,  was focussed on  pro jec t ing  vo lumes and  

he lp ing  Transne t  then a l ign  and a l loca te  i t s  cap i ta l  

acco rd ing ly  so  tha t  i t  cou ld  i nvest  in  th is  capac i ty  w i thout  

necessar i l y  hav ing  any issues fu r ther  down the  l ine .    

There  were  th ree  pro jec ts  be tween 2012 and2014.   

And a l l  o f  them were  on  a  compet i t i ve  bas is .   The f i rs t  20 

pro jec t  wh ich  you see in  28 .1  i t  i s  a  combinat ion  o f  two 

pro jec ts ,  bu t  they ’ re  essent ia l l y  one theme.   What  was  

ca l led  de l i ver ing  the  market  demand s t ra tegy and the  

resu l ts  management  o f f i ce .    

The market  demand s t ra tegy wh ich  was done w i th  
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Le tsema(? )  was  an a t tempt  to  suppor t  execut ives  to  

deve lop  and c la r i f y  very  spec i f i c  p lans wh ich  wou ld  a l low 

them to  meet  the  s t ra teg i c  ob jec t i ves  and the i r  f inanc ia l  

commi tments  tha t  they have made.   There  was what  was 

ca l led  a  go ld  s tandard  deve loped wh ich  ensured tha t  each  

o f  the  d iv is ions was suppor ted  in  pu t t ing  the i r  p lans in to  a  

very  s t ruc tu red process.    

Of  course  in  add i t ion  the  p lan  is  g rea t ,  bu t  i t  needs  

to  be  fo l lowed up .   And so  the  second par t  o f  tha t  p ro jec t  

was a round what  was ca l led  the  resu l ts  management  o f f i ce 10 

and i t s  ob jec t i ve  was to  t rack  and measure  whethe r  o r  no t  

the  commi tments  tha t  the  var ious d iv is ions had made wou ld  

ac tua l l y  be  e f fec ted .    

A second par t  o f  th is  p ro jec t  wh ich  was very  

impor tan t  i s  tha t  i t  recommended th ree  new funct ions 

shou ld  be  crea ted,  because a f te r  Mr  Van N iekerk  le f t  

Transnet  and there  was no ch ie f  opera t ing  o f f i cer,  the re  

were  th ree  funct i ons tha t  needed to  be  crea ted in  our  v iew.   

The f i rs t ,  there  was not  a  p roper  p lann ing  func t ion  fo r  

f inance,  wh ich  we  recommended.    20 

The second as  I  have ta l ked about  i s  the  -  what  was  

ca l led  the  resu l t  management  o f f i ce  to  t rack  and manage 

Transnet ’s  in i t ia t ives .   And the  th i rd  and most  impor tan t  in  

my v iew was tha t  a l l  the  pro jec ts ,  cap i ta l  p ro jec ts  were  

d ispersed in  the  organ isa t ion  and so  we recommended tha t  
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they  shou ld  c rea te  someth ing  ca l led  the  group  cap i ta l  

in tegra t ion  and  assurance funct ion ,  wh ich  wou ld  then 

prov ide  overs igh t  on  a l l  the  cap i ta l  p ro jec ts  in  Transnet ,  to  

ensure  tha t  they were  proper l y  de l i vered.    

The second pro jec t  I  w i l l  ra ther  ta lk  about  in  

subsequent  d iscuss ion  wh ich  i s  the  locomot ive  1064 tender  

wh ich  has par t i cu la r  re levance fo r  the  Commiss ion .   And I  

know tha t  tha t  the  ev idence leader  wou ld  l i ke  to  go  there  a t  

some po in t  in  t ime.   And then the  th i rd  p ro jec t  wh ich  was 

ca l led ,  descr ibes  what  one,  i t  was  a  – I  am not  even su re  10 

why i t  was desc r ibed tha t  way,  bu t  i t  was a  b i t  in  a  contex t  

o f  SWAT and Amer ican co l loqu ia l i sm o f  a  fas t  mov ing  and 

very  ta rge ted e f fo r t .    

And i t s  ob jec t i ve  was to  do  th ree  th ings.   F i rs t l y  i t  

needed to  de f ine  what  was ca l led  the  p la t inum s tandard  fo r  

how pro jec ts  shou ld  be  def ined,  managed and,  and key 

dec is ion  in  governance around those pro jec ts .   Page,  da te ,  

e tce te ra .   The second was,  i t  was the  f i rs t  a t tempt  to  

ac tua l l y  b r i ng  a l l  these d ispre t (? )  p ro jec ts  together  and t r y  

and work  ou t  how they were  in te rconnected.    20 

As an example ,  one o f  the  i ssues tha t  was ident i f ied  

th rough th is  p ro jec t  was tha t  there  were  a  number  o f  

p ro jec ts  happen ing  in  d i f fe ren t  d iv is ions o f  Transnet ,  in  

f re igh t  ra i l ,  in  eng ineer ing ,  in  the  por t s ,  in  the  au thor i t y  on  

manganese,  bu t  they were  no t  ac tua l l y  b rought  together  
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under  one ind iv idua l  what  we ca l led  program.    

I t  was an in te res t ing  process because a t  the  end o f  

th is  p ro jec t  we ac tua l l y  de termined wh ich  nobody knew 

beforehand tha t  the  second b igges t  p ro jec t  in  Transnet  was  

ac tua l l y  the  manganese p ro jec t ,  wh ich  no  one had been  

manag ing  on an in tegra ted  manner.   And the  th i rd  ob jec t i ve  

was to  beg in  the  methodo logy o f  the  de f in ing  the  pro jec t  

por t fo l io ,  fo rc ing  the  bus iness to  ac tua l l y  look  a t  what  the  

costs  and benef i t s  were  o f  these d i f fe ren t  p ro jec ts  and  

th rough tha t  ident i f y  oppor tun i t ies  fo r  improvement .    10 

And ac tua l l y  th rough tha t  p rocess  there  was about  

45  b i l l i on  rand in  the  cap i ta l  po r t fo l io  tha t  was ident i f ied  as  

no t  necessary  w i th in  a  reasonab le  t ime f rame tha t  cou ld  be  

defer red  or  moved.   So tha t  was what  I  wou ld  ca l l  the  

phase between 2012 and 2014.   And before  the  S ing le  

Source  Awards wh ich  were  d i scussed ear l ie r.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Can you then go to paragraph 33.1 

and discuss the S ingle Source Awards? 

DR FINE:   Yes.   I  th ink  i t ’s  very  impor tan t  though to  g ive  a  

l i t t le  b i t  o f  contex t  fo r  the  S ing le  Source  Awards because 20 

there  quest ions around,  a round them.   And the  contex t  i s  

as  fo l lows very  s imp ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I ’m  sor ry.   One second Dr  F ine .   You sa id  

53 .1  Mr  Chaska lson?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   No,  no,  33.1.   Page 200.   33.1.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Page 220?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   200.   That  is i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  okay.  

DR FINE:   Bu t  Cha i r  I  am go ing  to  s ta r t  a t  30  and jus t  g ive  

a  few contex t  po in ts .   I  w i l l  do  i t  b r ie f l y  g iven the  t ime  

const ra in ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .    

DR FINE:   Which  is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   Cor rec t .  

DR FINE:   On page 198.   So the  contex t  i s  impor tan t  10 

because in  ear ly  2014 four  d i f fe ren t  fac tors  came together  

to  c rea te  a  ser ious f inanc ia l  r i sk  to  Transnet .   The f i rs t  was  

tha t  the  ex te rna l  market  env i ronment  changed dramat ica l l y.   

I f  peop le  reca l l  a t  tha t  t ime,  dur ing  the  2008 f inanc ia l  

c r i s i s ,  South  A f r i ca  was ac tua l l y  no t  tha t  a ffec ted  fo r  some 

per iod  o f  t ime.    

But  domest ic  demands s ta r ted  to  s low.   The  

Ch inese economy then went  in to  a  s lowdown wh ich  was 

unusua l  and tha t  d ramat ica l l y  a f fec ted  expor t  coa l  and 

s tee l  f rom South  A f r i ca .   And was combined w i th  some 20 

ex te rna l  events  wh ich  were  more  fo rce ,  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  

th ings,  there  was a  f lood,  there  was a  prob lem wi th  the  

Tip la t  Ma juba.   So those were  s i x  o f  ex terna l  i ssues.   In  

add i t ion  Transnet  was under  pe r fo rming on i t s  vo lume and 

had done so  cons is ten t ly  fo r  a  coup le  o f  years .    
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I t  was under  per fo rm ing in  te rms o f  de l i ver ing  on  i t s  

vo lume by as  much as  12  percent  versus i t s  p lans .   The  

th i rd  i ssue is  tha t  there  were  ser ious cap i ta l  p ro jec t  de lays  

and excesses.   And jus t  to  g ive  you one example ,  in  fac t  

I ’ l l  g ive  two.   The nat iona l  p roduc t  p ipe l ine  was env isaged  

to  s ta r t  in  2008  and to  be  comple ted  in  2010 fo r  e igh t  

b i l l i on  rand.    

A t  th is  po in t  in  t ime i t  was 23,4  b i l l i on  rand.  And  

they were  s t i l l  ask ing  fo r  another  f i ve  b i l l i on  rand to 

comple te  i t .   The manganese pro jec t  as  I  d iscussed a l ready 10 

had  s ign i f i can t  i ssues,  because they were  pro jec t i ng  tha t  

they needed 21 mi l l ion  tons.   Whereas the  ana lys is  tha t  

McK insey conduc ted sa id  the re  was no more  than 18 or  17  

or  16  m i l l ion  tons wor th  o f  po ten t ia l  demand fo r  

manganese.   So there  were  ser ious issues.    

But  there  was,  there  was ser ious cap i ta l  i ssues.   

And then las t l y  Transnet  conducted and conc luded the  

locomot ive  acqu is i t ion .   These f i ve  fac tors ,  the  ex te rna l  

i ssues,  the  s low down domest ica l l y,  the  lack  o f  vo lume 

de l i very  by  Transnet ,  the  cap i ta l  p ro jec t  de lays  and the  20 

loca l  acqu is i t ion  came together  to  essent ia l l y  c rea te  a  

rap id ly  de ter io ra t ing  f inanc ia l  pos i t ion  fo r  Transnet .    

And in  fac t  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime and I ’m ta lk ing  

around February,  March 2014,  i f  you  pro jec ted  how 

Transnet ’s  f inanc ia ls ,  i t  wou ld  have breached i t s  cash 
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in te res t  cover  o r  i s  key  l oan governance.   And in  fac t  tha t  

cou ld  have t r igge red potent ia l l y  i ssues in  the  South  A f r i can  

debt  markets  because o f  the  sovere ign  suppor t  tha t  South  

A f r i ca  had prov ided and underwr i t ten  to  Transnet .    

So I  jus t  want  to  g ive  tha t  contex t  because there  

are  lo ts  o f  quest ions a t  the  t ime around,  was there  a  sense 

o f  u rgency.   From my persona l  perspect ive  a t  tha t  t ime 

there  was a  rea l  sense o f  u rgency.   So then coming to  the  

spec i f i c  p ro jec ts  tha t  were  awarded,  I  th ink  i t ’s  a lso  

impor tan t  as  a  l as t  p iece  o f  contex t  to  say,  these were  no t  10 

pro jec ts  wh i le ,  wh i le  they were  awarded to  McK insey in  a  

ba tch  on  the  9 t h  o f  February.    

They were  despera te  pro jec t s  tha t  had been 

d iscussed over  mul t i tude per iods o f  t ime.   For  example ,  the  

p ipe l ine  had been d iscussed f rom 2008 w i th  Transnet  on  

the  issues o f  p ipe l ines .   The manganese pro jec t  a rose out  

o f  SWAT 1 .   And so  I  jus t  wanted to  g ive  tha t  contex t ,  

because there  is  an  assumpt ion  tha t  there  was ne i ther  a  

sense o f  u rgency,  and tha t  a  lump o f  p ro jec ts  a r r i ved but  in  

rea l i t y  these were  despera te  pro jec ts  and because o f  the 20 

urgency Transne t  chose to  award  them through the i r  

governance in  one lo t  s ize .    

So le t  me go th rough the  var ious pro jec ts  very  

br ie f l y  and my ro le  and perhaps Cha i r  when you read my 

s ta tement ,  you  w i l l  see  my ro le  was p redominant ly  
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focussed a t  the  corpora te  cent re  and on cap i ta l  because I  

had a  prob lemat ic  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Gama and was 

there fo re  unab le  to  rea l l y  work on  any p ro jec ts  tha t  were  

re la ted  to  the  ra i l  sys tem.   So in  33 .1  the  f i rs t  p ro jec t  was  

what  we ca l led  SWAT 2  wh ich  was  an ex tens ion  o f  SWAT 1 .    

And i t ’s  ob jec t i ve  was to  reduce cap i ta l  spend ing  by  

a  fu r ther  64  b i l l i on  and a  de fer  i t ,  one o f  the  ob jec t i ves  or  

ou tcomes o f  tha t  p ro jec t  i s  tha t  there  was a  b ig  p ro jec t  in ,  

in  Durban a t  the  t ime ca l led  the  Durban D ig  Out  Por t  and 

what  we showed was tha t  th rough  a  var ie ty  o f  opera t iona l  10 

issues and by  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  deepen ing ,  tha t  p ro jec t  cou ld  

be  avo ided comple te ly.    

On manganese,  f i rs t  o f  a l l  an  opera t iona l  sys tem 

was imp lemented,  wh ich  essent ia l l y  avo ided the  cap i ta l  

expend i tu re  they needed to  do .   Because there  were  ways 

in  wh ich  they cou ld  reconf igu re  the i r  opera t ing  sys tem 

wi thout  invest ing  in  cap i ta l .   And there  was a  cont rac t  

negot ia t ion  wh ich  you have heard  about  be fore ,  bu t  in  tha t  

a  se t  o f  te rms were  in t roduced,  wh ich  when manganese 

demand fe l l ,  improved Transnet  pos i t ion  by  400 mi l l ion  20 

rand.    

On the  na t iona l  mu l t i  p roduct  p ipe l ine ,  the  MNPP,  

we he lped them to  imp lement  new const ruc t ion  methods so  

tha t  they cou ld  ach ieve the i r  ob jec t i ves  in  t ime.   And to  

reduce the i r  cos t  ove r runs  or  p ro jec ted  cost  ove r runs I  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 218 of 289 
 

shou ld  say,  by  f i ve  b i l l i on  rand.   What ’s  impor tan t  to  a lso  

no te  on  th is  one Cha i r,  i s  we w i thd rew f rom tha t  p ro jec t .    

And th is  i s  impor tan t  because there  are  quest ions  

about  whether  McK insey ac tua l l y  d id  exerc ise  independent  

thought .   And on th is  par t i cu la r  p ro jec t  as  one example ,  

and the re  were  o thers ,  we fe l t  because management  kept  

chang ing  pr io r i t ies  a l l  the  t ime wh ich  is  very  d i f f i cu l t  when  

you are  t ry ing  to  accompl ish  cap i t a l  p ro jec ts ,  tha t  we cou ld  

no  longer  p rov ide  the  adv i ce  and we w i thd rew on tha t  

p ro jec t .    10 

On the  coa l  l ine ,  we had done ex tens i ve  work  i n  

dur ing  Vu lend le la  on  the  coa l  l ine  and demonst ra ted  i t  had 

a  lo t  o f  ex t ra  capac i ty.   We worked w i th  Transnet  to ,  to  

improve tha t  and  in  tha t  f inanc ia l  yea r  there  was e igh t  to  

n ine  m i l l ion  tons more  coa l  de l i vered wh ich  t rans la ted  in to  

about  980 mi l l ion  rands,  more  opera t ing  pro f i t  f rom 

Transnet .    

On Kumba i ron  o re ,  there  was a  m ixed resu l t .   And 

the  f i rs t  was,  there  was an i n ten t ion  to  negot ia te  pr ices ,  

re -pr ice  the  Kumba i ron  ore .   Th is  was an issue because  20 

the  h is to r ica l  p r ices  were  no t  su f f i c ien t  to  be  ab le  to  cover  

the  costs  o f  fu tu re  investment .   That  d id  no t  mater ia l i se .   

They renegot ia ted  i ron  ore .    

However  the re  was th ree  to  f i ve  m i l l ion  tons more ,  

sor ry  seven mi l l ion  tons more  o f  capac i ty  ident i f ied  th rough 
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ope ra t iona l  improvement ,  wh ich  Transnet  has subsequent ly  

captured.   And then there  were  two o ther  p ro jec ts .   One  

wh ich  was very  smal l ,  i t  was ca l led  the  Gasf ie ld  s t ra tegy in  

33 .6  Cha i r.    

And tha t  was rea l l y  a  p ro jec t ion  on  gas fue ls  and  

gas demand tha t  was obv ious l y  the  contex t  o f  the  p ipe l ine  

and a  lo t  o f  d iscuss ion  a t  tha t  t ime about  the  gas f inds  in  

Sa ldanha o f  the  Mozambican  coast  and what  the  

imp l ica t ions m igh t  be  fo r  Transnet .   I  th ink  i t  was a  very  

shor t  s ix  week pro jec t .   And then the  las t  p ro jec t  wh ich  we 10 

worked on and wh ich  we w i thd rew f rom,  was the  genera l  

f re igh t  cont rac t  wh ich  was ac tua l l y  a  Reg iments  con t rac t .    

They were  the  pr ime cont rac tor.   The ra t iona l  

exp la ined to  us  a t  the  t ime is  tha t  a t  some po in t  a  supp l ie r  

deve lopment  par tner  needed to  be  capab le  enough to  be  a 

pr ime cont rac tor  and not  a  sub cont rac tor.   And  then o f  

course  because we te rminated our  work  w i th  Reg iments ,  

our  work  on  tha t  p ro jec ts  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .    

So  tha t  was the  por t fo l io  p ro jec ts  be tween what  

2014 and 2016 when we ended our  work  w i th  Reg iments  20 

and subsequent ly  as  a  consequence w i th  Transnet .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Dr Fine can  you move then to your  

in i t ia l  due di l igence?  Actual ly I  do not  need to address the 

in i t ia l  due di l igence of  Regiments.   Can you move to the 

deter iorat ion and ul t imate terminat ion of  the Regiments 
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re lat ionship?  I t ’s a topic you address f rom page 212 of  

bundle 7.    

DR FINE:   Sor ry  Cha i r  I  wonder  i f  I  –  there  was one  

impor tan t  i ssue I  le f t  ou t  i f  I  cou ld  and tha t  re la tes  to  

parag raph 36.   Sor ry  38  apo log ies ,  my eyes are  dece iv ing  

me.   I  jus t  wanted to  re i te ra te  tha t  in  2019 McKinsey d id  

en ter  in to  a  d i scuss ion  wh ich  I  know Mr  Miza le (? )  re fe r red  

to  w i th  Transnet  on  the  h is to r ica l  rev iew o f  a l l  the  pro jec ts  

we had done,  i t  was a  very  de ta i led  process.    

I t  was run  by  Mr  S i l inga who was the  group genera l  10 

counse l  fo r  Transnet  a t  tha t  t ime.   We prov ided  a l l  our  

documenta t ion .   They checked du r ing  tha t  per iod  o f  t ime 

w i th  a l l  the  co l leagues who had  been invo l ved in  the  

pro jec ts ,  i f  the  benef i t s  had been der ived o r  no t .   And what  

we conc luded a t  the  end o f  tha t  de ta i led  p rocess was tha t  

Transnet  was sa t is f ied  tha t  the  pro jec ts  per fo rmed by  

McK insey except  the  i ron  ore  pro jec t  where  the  ob jec t i ves  

were  on ly  par t ia l l y  met ,  they accep ted tha t  the  pro jec ts  had  

de l i vered va lue .    

That  there  was an invo ic ing  er ror  wh ich  we agreed  20 

a t  tha t  t ime we wou ld  pay in te res t  on .   And they  agreed  

tha t  the  benef i t  Transnet  rece ived were  we l l  in  excess o f  

any o f  McK insey ’s  fees.   I t  was approved ar rangement  w i th  

the  execut ive  commi t tee .   I  unders tand when i t  went  to  the 

board  i t  was not  conc luded,  bu t  i t  i s  memor ia l i sed  in  an  
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a t tachment ,  in  an  annexure  fo r  your  records .   Apo logy 

Cha i r,  now we can move to  your  quest ions on  Tr i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   And Reg iments .   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Wel l  le t ’s start  wi th Regiments,  

yes.   When you are talk ing about the breakdown of  the 

Regiments relat ionship?  From page 2 … 

END OF RECORDING 
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INQUIRY RESUMES 

DR FINE:   Yes.   So I  th ink  i t ’s  impor tan t  to  Cha i r  to  f i rs t  20 

re f lec t  tha t  the  p rocess o f  supp ly  and deve lopment  was not  

an  easy journey w i th  Le tsema or  necessar i l y  w i th  

Reg iments .   When we began ou r  journey w i th  Le tsema 

wh ich  ended up  be ing  a  very,  very  successfu l  supp ly  

deve lopment  re la t ionsh ip ,  they became success fu l  and 
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la rge  and even competed w i th  McK insey.    

There  were  t imes  there  were  d i f fe rences o f  op in ion  

and issues.   And  so  we had to  s i t  down and reso lve  them.   

And one o f  the ,  the  reasons tha t ’s  impor tan t  i s  tha t  when i t  

came to  Reg iments  i t  wasn ’ t  l i ke  i t  was not  w i t hout  i t s  

i ssues.   And so  you know there  were  t imes when there  

were  concerns and issues.   And there  were  a t tempts  to  

reso lve  them,  wh ich  I  th ink  i s  reasonab le  in  any 

re la t ionsh ip  be tween two pa r t ies .    

When the  work  began w i th  Reg iments ,  there  was  10 

these complex i t ies  and we got  peop le  together  and we had 

a  fac i l i ta to r  who he lped us  work  t h rough these issues and 

then proceed.   But  in  m id  2014,  on  the  24 t h  o f  Ju ly  there  

was an a r t i c le  and I  am now re fer r ing  to  paragraph 54 in  

the  Mai l  and Guard ian ,  where  Mr  N ivan P i l lay  who was a  

shareho lder  in  Reg iments  was named.    

And the  a l lega t ion  was there ,  was o f  some  

impropr ie ty.   We were  deep ly,  deep ly  concerned about  th is .   

And so  myse l f  and another  sen io r  co l league o f  m ine Mr  

Norbet te  Dor r,  immedia te ly  esca la ted  th is  mat te r  to  our  20 

g loba l  genera l  counse l  Ms G Mal ino who wrote to  

Regiments,  cal l ing for a response to these al legat ions.   And 

whether or not ,  and in fact  insisted on whether they were 

compl iant  wi th the relevant  ant i -corrupt ion pract ices,  both in 

South Af r ica and in other jur isdict ions as wel l .    
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Regiments did reply by way of  a let ter which I  have 

now corrected for  you on the 22nd of  August  in which they 

actual ly said that  the al legat ions were baseless.   They put  in  

place the r ight  pol ic ies for  the promot ion of  honest  and 

ethica l  behaviour.   They had a corporate governance 

f ramework.    

And they suggested that  Mr Pi l lay who was only an 

individual  of  Regiments and not  Regiments i tsel f ,  would be 

removed f rom the work wi th McKinsey.   The let ter is a t tached 

then in DF9.   I  d id  actual ly inqui re wi th external  people and I  10 

refer to that  in my statement who said they didn’ t  personal ly  

th ink there was an issue.    

Mr Dorr and I  d id  raise the issue wi th Mr Singh and 

Mr Peter at  Transnet in a meet ing where Mr Saga was 

present .   And they said that  they would seek the same 

assurances f rom Regiments.   We had a problem … 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Sorry Dr Fine,  can I  just  c lar i fy 

because once we go into that  report ,  the report  was based 

on asset  rest raint  proceedings brought  by the NPA.   Is that  

not  correct? 20 

DR FINE:   That ’s  my reco l lec t ion .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And in  the asset  rest raint 

proceedings the NPA had a l leged that  Mr Pi l lay had made a 

corrupt  payment to the then MEC for  housing in  Gauteng,  Mr 

Br ian Hlongwa.   
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DR FINE:   That ’s  cor rec t .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So i t ,  i t  went  a l i t t le bi t  beyond the 

newspaper report .   I t  was actual ly the NPA had sort  of  used 

this al legat ion as part  of  an appl icat ion on the basis of  which 

i t  successful ly f roze assets.    

DR FINE:   A t  the  t ime,  a t  tha t  moment  in  t ime a t  leas t  my  

reco l lec t ion  is  a lso  tha t  the  Mai l  and Guard ian  pr in ted  or  

rep r in ted  the  ar t i c le  o r  re issued  the  ar t i c le  w i th  a  very  

s t rong den ia l  f rom Mr  P i l lay.   I t  was a lso  unc lear  whether  

Reg iments  hea l th ,  i t  was a  separa te  company and not  pa r t  10 

o f  Reg iments  cap i ta l  was invo l ved.    

And the  most  d i f f i cu l t  s i tua t ion  tha t  we had,  wh ich  I  

ou t l ine  in  59  and  was one o f  the  key learn ing ’s  was tha t  

when we looked  a t  the  consor t i um agreements  be tween 

McKinsey and Reg iments  i t  d id   no t  permi t  a  cance l l a t ion  o f  

tha t  consor t ium agreement ,  absent  and un- remedied  

breach.    

And as  I  unders tood i t  f rom our  lawyers  a t  tha t  t ime,  

the  fac t  tha t  Reg iments  was prepared to  conf i rm in  wr i t ing  

the i r  compl iance  to cer ta in  i ssues,  to  remove themse lves  20 

f rom P i l lay  f rom our  work ,  const i tu ted  a  remedy.   And o f  

course  in  add i t ion  we were  cur ren t ly  under  way w i th  very  

urgent  p ro jec t s  a t  Transnet ,  so  i t  was a  very  d i f f i cu l t  

s i tua t ion .    

And one o f  the  l essons we learned f rom tha t  and  
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was imp lemented  immedia te ly  subsequent  to  th is  i ssue,  

was ac tua l l y  hav ing  a  breach c lause in  a l l  our  cont rac ts  

w i th  any supp ly,  deve lopment  par tners .   So i t  was 

compl ica ted .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   S ir  can I ,  can I  ask i f  that  s i tuat ion 

arose today,  you’d have a contractual  remedy . . . [ indis t inct ] .  

DR FINE:   I f  tha t  a rose today we  wou ld  have cont rac tua l  

e lements  in  p lace  wh ich  wou ld  a l low us  fo r  immedia te  

te rm inat ion  w i thout  cause.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thanks.  10 

DR FINE:   And in  fac t  was a  d i rec t  consequence  o f  tha t .   

And so  a t  the  t ime what  was p roposed then,  accepted by  

McK insey is  tha t  Mr  Wood wou ld  assume Mr  P i l lay ’s  ro le  as  

the  pr imary  contac t  pe rson w i th  McK insey.   And Mr  Saga  

wou ld  cont inue as  h im,  as  the  pr imary  contac t  be tween 

McKinsey and Reg iments  wh ich  had been in  e f fec t .    

And to  a  cer ta in  ex ten t  ac tua l l y  the  work  improved  

and the  qua l i t y  o f  work  improved and when issues  arose,  

wh ich  they do  in  these th ings,  they were  reso lved.   And so  

dur ing  tha t  per iod  o f  t ime between 2014 and mid  2015  20 

th ings ac tua l l y  were  go ing  ve ry  we l l  and we fe l t  tha t  they 

were  capab le  peop le  do ing  good work .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   When did things start  to break 

down? 

DR FINE:   So  in  la te  2015 we s tar ted  to  ge t  concerned.   
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We were  concerned f i rs t  o f  a l l  because the  qua l i t y  o f  work  

by  the  Reg iments  personne l  was deter io ra t ing .   I t  d id  no t  

seem they were  ab le  to  ac tua l l y  be  the  pr ime cont rac tor  on 

th is  genera l  f re igh t  cont rac t .   We had to  p rov ide  ex t ra  

resources.    

They had subcont rac ted  the  work  to  o thers  fo r  

inc lud ing  Le tsema and a  company ca l led  A-company  and so  

our  co l leagues were  ge t t ing  concerned tha t  the  ab i l i t y  to  

de l i ver  what  had  been commi t ted ,  was deter io ra t ing .   The  

second issue was  tha t  many o f  the  leadersh ip  o f  Reg iments  10 

who used to  par t i c ipa te  in  the  s teer ing  commi t tees tha t  

happened every  Fr iday d id  no t  represent  South  A f r i ca ’s  

demograph ics .    

And so  we were  na tu ra l l y  ask ing  quest ions in  

McK insey about  how is  i t  poss ib le  i f  we are  in  the  supp ly  

deve lopment  par tner  do  we not  see the  t ransformat ion  o f  

the  leadersh ip  team.   And i t  was  a t  th is  moment  in  t ime 

tha t  we ac tua l l y  had a  d i scuss ion  about  f ind ing  a l te rna t ive  

supp ly  deve lopment  par tners .    

Mr  Saga who was  the  pr imary  l ia ison as  I  have sa id  20 

w i th  Reg iments  sa id  tha t  Reg imen ts  was in tend ing  to  sp l i t  

i t se l f  in to  two par ts .   I t ’s  f inanc ia l  adv isory  bus iness where  

Mr  P i l lay  and Mr  Nyonye wou ld  cont inue.   And a  consu l t ing  

bus iness wh ich  was go ing  to  be  ca l led  Tr i l l i an  management  

consu l t ing  wh ich  wou ld  seek inves tments  in  bu i ld ing  a  pre-
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eminent  b lack  owned South  A f r i can  consu l t ing  f i rm.   We d id  

have a  d i scuss ion  in  McK insey.    

G iven the  issues tha t  had been ident i f ied  we  

dec ided we wou ld  pursue ident i f y i ng  a  number  o f  d i f fe ren t  

po ten t ia l  par tners  o f  wh ich  Tr i l l i on  m ight  be  one,  bu t  they,  

they wou ld  need  to  pass a  proper  due d i l igence p rocess.   

And,  and tha t  was agreed.   I t  un for tunate ly  Cha i r  then got  

a  l i t t le  more  compl ica ted .   And what  I  sa id  in  par l iament  i s ,  

Reg iments  d idn ’ t  have many chances.    

But  we concerned because on Fr iday the  11 t h  o f  10 

December  when I  a r r i ved a t  a  s teer ing  commi t tee  meet ing  

a t  Transnet  wh ich  normal ly  cons is ted  o f  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  i s  2015?  

DR FINE:   2015  Apo log ies .   I  am on l ine ,  parag raph 65.   

On Fr iday the  11 t h  o f  December  2015 when I  a r r i ved  fo r  the  

s tee r ing  commi t tee  wh ich  no rmal l y  cons is ted  o f  Transnet  

f inance management ,  Reg iments ’ leadersh ip  and McKinsey 

leadersh ip ,  I  on  occas ion  asked  where  Mr  Bobat  was 

because he was normal ly  a  regu la r  par t i c i pant  in  a l l  these  

d iscuss ions.    20 

And on inqu i r ing  th is  w i th  Mr  Wood,  he  sa id  tha t  Mr  

Bobat  had le f t  to  go  and work  fo r  Min is te r  Van Rooyen as  a 

f inanc ia l  adv i so r.   And I  was qu i te  taken aback.   I ,  I  had no 

… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  was Mr  Wood te l l ing  you tha t?  
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DR FINE:   Th is  was Mr  Wood te l l ing  me tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   I  wasn ’ t  a t  tha t  moment  in  t ime concerned 

around any o f  the  s ta te  capture  i ssues tha t  we ta l k  about  

today,  bu t  i t  jus t  seemed unusua l .   The reason I  was par t l y  

comfor tab le  i s  I  a lso  knew tha t  Reg iments  had  worked  

c lose ly  in  the  f inance indust ry.    

They had re la t ionsh ips  a t  t reasury.   And I  had been  

to ld  wh ich  I  was not  p resent  a t ,  tha t  a t  the i r  ten th  

ann ive rsary  par ty,  Mr  Nene was present .   So I  assumed 10 

they had re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  na t iona l  t reasury  and th is  

was in  the  normal  course  o f  events .   But  someth ing  was  

p iqu ing  my cu r ios i t y.   And so  on  the  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   And I ’m sor ry.   What  you were  to ld  about ,  

about  Mr  Nene you were  to ld  by  Mr  Wood as  we l l?  

DR FINE:   I  was to ld  by  Mr  Saga who a t tended tha t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   Event .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And tha t  wou ld  have been when?   As fa r  

as  you unders tood?  20 

DR FINE:   My reco l lec t ion  is  i t  wou ld  have been  around 

la te  2015 t ime f rame.  So maybe w i th in  tha t  per iod .   Maybe 

October,  September  t ime f rames.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.  

DR FINE:   I  do  have the  da te  somewhere  bu t  I  can ’ t  … 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.  

DR FINE:   Reca l l  the  exact  . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  was the  end o f  2015.  

DR FINE:   I  never  a t tended so  I  don ’ t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was towards the  end o f  2015.    

DR FINE:   I t  was towards the  end o f  2015.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

DR FINE:   Bu t  there  c lear l y  was someth ing  nagg ing  in  my 

consc ience and i f  one read the  soc ia l  med ia  a t  the  t ime 

there  was a  lo t  o f  specu la t ion .   Par t i cu la r ly  a f te r  Min is te r  10 

Van Rooyen le f t  in  the  Twi t te r  feeds e tce tera  around the 

assoc ia t ion  be tween Mr  Van Rooyen and the  Guptas .    

And I  had an occas ion  to  be  a t  a  p r iva te  funct ion  on  

the  23 r d  o f  January  2016,  and to  be  p resent  w i th  a  sen io r  

person in  na t iona l  t reasury.   And I  asked the  quest ion  

about  what  was th is  exper ience w i th  Mr  Van Rooyen and 

h is  adv isors .   And a t  some po in t  I  jus t  asked p la in ly  i f  Mr  

Bobat  was in  any way connected to  the  Guptas .    

I t  was a t  the  end  o f  the  even ing  you know,  we had  

a l l  had a  coup le  o f  d r inks ,  bu t  the  answer  was an  20 

a f f i rmat ive .   And tha t  se t  o f f  a  very  ser ious … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The answer  was?  

DR FINE:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  yes .  

DR FINE:   The answer  was yes.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   And the  quest ion  had been whether  Mr  

Bobat  had been appo in ted  as  Mr  Van Rooyen ’s  adv i sor?  

DR FINE:   The quest ion  I  asked,  no  was more  exp l i c i t .   I  

sa id ,  i s  Mr  Bobat  connected to  the  Guptas .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay,  yes .  

DR FINE:   And the  answer  tha t  I  go t  back,  was yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   And tha t  wor r i ed  me deep ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And who was g iv ing  tha t  answer?  

DR FINE:   I t  was  a  sen ior  o f f i c ia l  o f  the  na t iona l  t reasury  10 

who I  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

DR FINE:   Was w i th  a t  the  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

DR FINE:   So  shor t l y  the reaf te r  there  was a  par tner  

meet ing .   I  was in  the  Ukra ine  a t  the  t ime,  because o f  my 

respons ib i l i t i es ,  bu t  I  was on the  te lephone to  d iscuss the  

–  what  was happen ing  w i th  Eskom and the  po tent ia l  

par tnersh ip  w i th  Tr i l l i on ,  e tce te ra .    

And in  tha t  meet ing  I  ra ised my concerns ve ry  20 

s t rong ly  and c lea r ly  tha t  we needed to  ge t  an  ex te rna l  due 

d i l igence f i rm to  now invest iga te  fu l l y  Reg iments  and  

Tr i l l i on  and unders tand what  was go ing  on.   And th is  was  

ac tua l l y  ag reed in  tha t  par tner  meet ing .   And in  fac t  tha t  

was enacted on  the  18 t h  o f  February  2016 when tha t  
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mandate  was awarded to  conduct  tha t .    

O f  cou rse  shor t l y  a f te rwards on  the  15 t h  o f  February  

A f r i ca  Conf ident ia l  pub l i shed an  ar t i c le  wh ich  s ta ted  a t  

leas t  w i th  some f la i r  fu l l  o f  conf idence about  the  l ink  

be tween Mr  Bobat  and the  Gupta  fami ly.   And so  

immedia te ly  on  tha t  day and in  consu l ta t ion  w i th  my 

co l leagues,  my co l leagues and I  ins t ruc ted  Mr  Saga on 

beha l f  o f  McK insey to  wr i te  to  Mr  Wood was s t i l l  the ,  

desp i te  the  separa t ion  be tween Tr i l l i on  and Reg iments ,  i t  

had not  been fu l l y  e f fec ted ,  so  he  was s t i l l  the  pr imary  10 

l ia ison to  Reg iments ,  to  wr i te  to  Mr  Wood and seek 

c la r i f i ca t ion  conf i rm ing Mr  Bobat  and what  the  re la t ionsh ip  

o f  Reg iments  was .    

And so  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime as  I  say  Mr  Wood was  

s t i l l  fo rm ing Tr i l l i on  and i t  was Reg iments ,  and i t  was a  

l i t t le  b i t  o f  a  g rey  zone.   And tha t  le t te r  was sent .   Desp i te  

tha t  and before  we even had conf i rmat ion  on  the  18 t h  o f  

February  we had  a  meet ing  o f  the  Transnet  c l ien t  serv ice  

team,  the  par tners .    

And we ra ised these concerns and we dec ided  20 

immedia te ly  even  before  the  due d i l igence was conc luded 

tha t  we wou ld  te rm inate  ou r  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Reg iments .   

We obv ious l y  unders tood the  consequences where  tha t  we 

may end ou r  work  a t  Transnet  bu t  we fe l t  very  s t rong ly  tha t  

we needed to  do  tha t .   And on the  22n d  o f  February  we had 
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a  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   One second.   By  the  meet ing  o f  the  18 t h  

February  … 

DR FINE:   Sor ry,  who was?  

CHAIRPERSON:   By  the  meet ing  o f  the  18 t h  o f  February  

had  Mr  Wood responded to  the  le t te r  tha t  you had wr i t ten  

to  h im?  

DR FINE:   Not  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The le t te r  ment ioned in  paragraph 69?  

DR FINE:   No,  he  had not  responded ye t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   D id  he  eve r  respond?  

DR FINE:   Yes.   I  w i l l  ge t  to  tha t  in  a  moment .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay,  a l r igh t .  

DR FINE:   I t ’s  ra ther  unusua l  response.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No tha t ’s  f ine .   Okay.  

DR FINE:   And but ,  bu t  I  th ink  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime we jus t  

had enough.   And what  I  sa id  in  par l iament ,  i t  i s  no t  l i ke  

Reg iments  had  th ree  s t r i kes .   There  was the  2014 

Reg iments  i ssue w i th  Mr  P i l lay  and th is  mat te r  and  we jus t  

dec ided i t  was t ime to  end th i s .    20 

So we communica ted  th is  to  Mr  Peter  in  a  te lephone 

ca l l  tha t  I  had w i th  Mr  Saga as  we l l ,  tha t  we wou ld  be  

issu ing  a  le t te r.  And on the  23 r d  o f  February  we issued a  

le t te r  wh ich  was  very,  ve ry  c lear  and when you have a  

moment ,  i f  you  read i t ,  i t  was a lso  submi t ted  to  par l iament  
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wh ich  i s  c lear  bo th  in  t e rms  o f  our  te rm inat ion  o f  

Reg iments  and fo r  what  reasons.   And very  c lea r  tha t  we 

wou ld  no t  work  w i th  Tr i l l i on  or  cons ide r  them un less  a  very  

de ta i led  due d i l igence was conducted.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So can I  just  intervene at  th is 

point?  Dr Fine because I  do think i t  is important  to 

emphasise Chair  that  th is  is the f i rst  recorded instance that  

we are aware of ,  of  anyone terminat ing wi th Tr i l l ion or  

Regiments.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   On probi ty grounds.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So I  have said i t  several  t imes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink  i t ’s  impor tan t ,  ja .  

DR FINE:   Thank  you Cha i r.   And I  a lso  want  to  s ta te  tha t  

there  was c lear l y,  there  was a  lo t  o f  specu la t ion  in  our  

dec is ion  mak ing ,  bu t  we fe l t  we had su f f i c ien t  in fo rmat ion  

to  make a  dec is ion .   We d id  ge t  a  response,  in te res t ing l y  

on  the  26 t h  o f  February  2016.   I t  was rece ived ac tua l l y  f rom 

B ianca Goodson had s igned the  le t te r.   I t  i s  on  a Tr i l l i an  20 

le t te rhead wh ich  is  in te res t ing .    

And i t  den ies  tha t  Bobat  has any  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  

Reg iments ,  wh ich  was a t  odds w i th  the  soc ia l  med ia  search  

I  had done on Bobat  wh ich  s t i l l  s ta ted  tha t  he  was  par t  o f  

Reg iments  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime.   And as  you heard  in  the  
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ev idence tha t  was led  th i s  morn ing ,  i t  appears  tha t  Mr  

Bobat  may not  have been comple te l y  separa ted  f rom 

Reg iments  a t  tha t  t ime.    

So tha t  reconf i rmed not  on ly  t he  dec i s ion  bu t  

fu r ther  ra i sed my  persona l  concerns and issues,  g i ven the  

fac t  tha t  there  were  incons is tenc ies .   We d id  then meet  

w i th  Mr  Ngonye and Mr  P i l lay.   I  was present  w i th  Mr  Segar  

and tha t  was on the  17 t h  o f  March.   The le t te r  i s  

memor ia l i sed  as  you w i l l  see  a t tached.   I t  looks  l i ke  qu i te  a  

n ice ,  i t  reads very  n ice ly.    10 

We d id  want  to  end and te rm inate  th is  in  an  

amicab le  manner  so  tha t  there  weren ’ t  any second order  

consequences.   And there  were  cont rac tua l  i ssues tha t  had  

to  be  worked out  and so  the  tone o f  tha t  le t te r  as  you read 

i t ,  does come across as  amicab le  and tha t  was the  

in ten t ion  no t  to  have you know mass ive  issues because  

Reg iments  was,  was known a t  the  t ime fo r  be ing  qu i te  

l i t ig ious.    

And we were  obv ious ly  concerned about  tha t .   What  

I  d id  subsequent  to  tha t  meet ing  on  the  18 t h  o f  March 2016,  20 

I  in i t ia ted  a  comprehens ive  rev iew o f  a l l  McK insey ’s  work  

a t  Transnet ,  w i th  Reg iments .   A l l  o f  our  work ,  wh ich  

inc luded how we were  procured,  whether  the  work  tha t  we  

de l i vered had impact .   And a  fu l l  rev iew o f ,  o f  a  ve ry  h igh ly  

reputab le  ex te rna l  lega l  f i rm.    



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 235 of 289 
 

I  d id  hand tha t  over  to  our  lega l  and r i sk  

co l leagues.   And i t  was now lega l  and compl iance mat te r.   

But  I  d id  fo l low up cons is ten t ly  w i th  those co l leagues to  

conf i rm tha t  i f  they  found any wrong do ing  i t  was repor ted  

to  the  re levant  au thor i t ies .    

The in ten t ion  o f  tha t  rev iew was to  cover  every th ing  

f rom –  we l l  I  wasn ’ t  a  fo rens i c  aud i to r  a t  the  t ime,  bu t  what  

I  subsequent ly  learned i t  was a  comprehens ive  rev iew 

wh ich  wou ld  have inc luded emai l  rev iews,  d ia ry  searches,  

inc luded in te rv iews o f  a l l  the  peop le ,  rev iews o f  a l l  the 10 

cont rac ts ,  e tce te ra .   And tha t  was in  March 2016.   I  a lso  

in fo rmed the  Min i s te r  o f  f inance tha t  we had concerns w i th  

work ing  w i th  Reg iments .    

And so  we had a  meet ing  w i th  the  na t iona l  t reasury  

on  the  31 s t  o f  May 2016.   I  was jo ined by  my co l league Mr  

Jorge De Vaux(? )  who was the  A f r i ca  Off i ce  Manager  and 

respons ib le  fo r  a l l  the  A f r i ca  o f f i ces  and Ms Nonfumela  

Magwenshu(? ) .   And a t  the  meet ing  were  the  d i rec tor  

genera l ,  Vuz i le  and the  ch ie f  p rocurement  o f f i ce r  Scha lk  

Human and the  m inutes  o f  tha t  meet ing  are  annexed fo r  20 

your  pe rusa l .    

We were  very  c lear ly  asked,  d id  we rece ive  the  

work .   Were  we induced or  was i t  a  requ i rement  tha t  we 

wou ld  do  the  work  i f  –  wou ld  we get  the  work  i f  we d idn ’ t  

work  w i th  Reg iments .   And we sa id  we abso lu te ly  no t ,  we 
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were  never  fo rced in  any way to  do  tha t .    

And were  asked  d i rec t l y  i f  we had ev idence tha t  

Reg iments  was connected to  the  Guptas .   And a t  tha t  po in t  

in  t ime we d id  no t .   And we s ta ted  as  such.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   You spoke about terminat ion wi th  

Regiments.   Can you talk about  terminat ion wi th Tr i l l ion? 

DR FINE:   Yes.   By  mat te r  o f  contex t  and as  I ’ ve  exp la ined,  

we were  look ing  fo r  new supp ly  deve lopment  par tne rs .   We 

were  go ing  to  look  a t  a  number  o f  them.   And one o f  the  

recommendat ions  f rom Mr  Saga  had been  we  shou ld  10 

cons ider  Tr i l l i on .   And Mr  Woods bus iness.    

However  I  had asked mul t ip le  t imes,  we l l  who is  

Tr i l l i on  and who are  these peop le  tha t  a re  go ing  to  be  par t  

–  because i t  i s  Mr  Wood,  he ’s  a  n i ce  wh i te  guy,  c rea t ing  a  

b lack  consu l tancy who are  these owners ,  these  b lack  

owners  tha t  he ’s  go ing  to  be  bu i ld ing  th is ,  th is  f i rm wi th  

and there  was no  answer  fo r thcoming.    

So eventua l l y  on  my ins is tence and on beha l f  o f  

McK insey I  together  w i th  Mr  Saga  a t tended a  meet ing  w i th  

Mr  Er ic  Wood.   I t  was he ld  a t  Tussers ,  Me l rose Arch  on the  20 

1 s t  o f  March .   I  had asked h im  d i rec t l y  who were  the  

owners .   The on ly  person he had o f fe red  prev ious l y  was 

somebody ca l led  Max Jusep.    

I  had asked peop le  i f  anyone had heard  o f  a  Max  

Jusep and nobody knew a  Max Jusep.   So I  was  cur ious  
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who these o the r  co l leagues he was go ing  to  have  around 

h im.   And I  asked f la t l y  who they were .   And Mr  Wood 

o f fe red  some names as  you see them in  paragraph  78.   He 

o f fe red  up Advocate  L inda Makath in i ,  Ms Jemimani ,  Mark  

Ch ipk in ,  C l im Ange l  and aga in  a  Mr  Max Jusep.    

I  was very  concerned a f te r  he  ment ioned those 

names.   There  was,  there  were  rumours  c i rcu la t ing  on  

soc ia l  med ia  tha t  Mr  Man i  in  some ways was connected to  

the  Guptas .   So th is  ra ised my concerns.   And so  I  

immedia te ly  ca l led  up  the  ex terna l  f i rm tha t  was do ing  the  10 

due d i l igence and asked them to  inc lude the i r  names,  

these names as  par t  o f  the i r  due d i l igence so  tha t  we cou ld  

rev iew them.    

I  then because o f  my own persona l  concerns Cha i r  

s ta r ted  to  invest iga te  mat te rs  a  l i t t le  b i t  on  my own.   I  

looked th rough the  CIPC database ove r  a  weekend to  t ry  

and f ind  Tr i l l i ons  and there  were  numerous o f  these  

Tr i l l i ons  and I  went  th rough each s ing le  one o f  them 

look ing  a t  the  d i rec tors  and goog l ing  the  d i rec tors  to  see 

who they m ight  be .    20 

And what  I  found in  one o f  them was a  Mr  Sa l im 

Essa.   And in  another  was a  Mr  Er ic  Wood.   And the  CIPC 

data  searches a re  ac tua l l y  annexed fo r  you.   But  that  

obv ious ly  made a  d i rec t  connect ion  now between  Tr i l l i on  

and Mr  Essa.   Second ly,  w i th  my ra ther  na ïve  inves t iga t ive  
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sk i l l s  I  went  on  face  book wh ich  I  am a  member  on ,  and I  

looked up a  Sa l im Essa and the  page came up and lo  and 

beho ld  on  the  page was a  Mr  Max Jusep.    

So I  took  a  p ic tu re  o f  tha t  wh ich  is  annexed fo r  you 

as  we l l ,  wh ich  concerned me.   In  fac t  I  p rov ided and 

fo rwarded th is  par t i cu la r  face  book p ic tu re  to  Mr  Saga 

d i rec t l y  and he never  responded to  i t .   The th i rd  th ing  is ,  I  

looked up Mr  Max Jusep on a l l  my  soc ia l  med ia  p la t fo rms I  

was member  o f ,  and in  L inkdn I  found a  Mr  Max Jusep.    

I  do  no t  know i f  i t  i s  the  same Max Jusep,  bu t  in  the  10 

Max Jusep was a  Mr  Vikas Sagar.   And so  –  and tha t ’s  a lso  

a t tached in  the  annexures.   And  so  I  was deep ly,  deep ly  

wor r ied .   I  immedia te ly  p rov ided th is  to  McK insey ’s  lega l  

counse l  and the  ex te rna l  f i rm tha t  we were  us ing ,  the  two 

ex te rna l  f i rms.    

As  a  consequence I  had c lear l y  fo r  myse l f ,  whether  

th is  was immedia te  and d i rec t  ev idence or  no t ,  conv inced  

myse l f  tha t  Tr i l l i on  in  some ways  was d i rec t l y  connected to  

Mr  Essa and as  a  consequence to  the  Guptas .   There  was  

a  meet ing  on  the  14 t h  o f  March  wh ich  my co l league Mr  20 

Miza l la (?)  cha i red .    

I  a t tended in  my  capac i ty  as  leader  o f  the  pub l i c  

sec tor  in  the  Ema reg ion  as  I  exp la ined ea r l ie r.   The due  

d i l igence repor t  was o f fe red  inc lud ing  the  inputs  tha t  I  had 

prov ided,  wh ich  showed th is  l ink .    
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I  made a  very  s t rong recommendat ion  tha t  we 

shou ld  te rm inate  and McKinsey te rm inated tha t  re la t ionsh ip  

wh ich  is  memor ia l i sed  in  the  co r respondence tha t  you ’ l l  

see  in  the  annexures and obv ious l y  a lso  bares Mr  Miza l la ’s  

s ignature .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thanks Mr Fine,  we’re a l i t t le bi t  

short  of  t ime.  So I  th ink what I  would want to do is leave 

ref lect ions and lessons learned and maybe just  refer the 

Chair  to your statement to parl iament at  page 239 to 241.   

But  maybe talk about  the 1064 locomot ive project ,  because 10 

that  is a part icular  interest  to us.   So can I  ask you to go 

page 221 of  your statement?   

DR FINE:   Yes,  and in  o rder  to  avo id  the  lessons learned  

Cha i r  pe rhaps jus t  to  say tha t  Mr  M iza l la  lead tha t  p rocess.   

Persona l ly  i t  was  an exce l len t  p rocess.   I  par t i c ipa ted  in  i t  

and I  th ink  tha t  the  process and procedures tha t  were  

recommended wou ld  abso lu te ly  avo id  these k inds o f  i ssues  

f rom occur r ing  aga in .    

CHAIRPERSON:   You sa id  we shou ld  go  to  220?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   221 Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   221.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I t  is where we wi l l  deal  wi th the 

1064.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And can you take us through your  
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statement f rom paragraph 92.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Chaska lson,  jus t  in  case –  I  do  no t  

remember  whether  you,  you asked h im to  conf i rm tha t  the  

contents  a re  co r rec t ,  so  tha t  they are  under  oa th  even i f  

we do not  touch on them.   D id  you . . . [ ind is t inc t ]?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   We have.   Both,  both,  th is 

statement and … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The o ther  one.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   The par l iamentary statement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Thank you.  

DR FINE:   And Cha i r  fo r  your  comfor t  there ,  par l iamenta ry  

s ta tement  was a l so  g i ven under  oa th ,  fo rmal  oa th .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .   Yes you may  

cont inue.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So Mr Fine can you go to page 

221? 

DR FINE:   Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Paragraph 92.  

DR FINE:   Yes.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Which takes you in,  we are leaving 

aside the procure – the appointment to the 22 – to the 1064 

… 

DR FINE:   Cor rec t .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Cont ract  and the juggl ing of  the or  
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the removal  of  Letsema and Nedbank.   But  there you talk 

about  what your  ro le  as McKinsey embraced in relat ion to  

that  appointment.    

DR FINE:   Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And the two phases.  

DR FINE:   So  Cha i r  le t  me f i rs t  s ta r t  by  say ing  tha t  I  was 

not  d i rec t l y  invo l ved in  th is  p ro jec t .   I  –  except  fo r  be ing  

invo l ved in  the  d i scuss ion  on  the  w i thdrawal  p redominant ly.   

The reason was as  I  exp la ined be fore  tha t  p ro jec t s  re la ted  

to  f re igh t  ra i l  were  no t  p ro jec ts  wh ich  I  cou ld  eas i l y  10 

par t i c i pa te  in .    

And so  what  I  g ive  you a re  the  key fac t s .   But  a lso  

in  p repara t ion  fo r  par l iament  and obv ious ly  because o f  the  

issues tha t  have  been in  the  p ress ,  I  read tha t  bus iness  

case ex t remely  care fu l l y,  app l i ed  my mind to  i t  to  t ry  and  

unders tand what  had ac tua l l y  happened.   And so  you know 

the  re f lec t ions as ide  f rom the  w i thdrawal  wh ich  I  can ta lk  

about  f rom my own persona l  exper ience,  I  am g iv ing  you  

McKinsey ’s  v iew.    

There  were  a  coup le  o f  key  po in ts  I  jus t  want  to  20 

s t ress  up f ron t .   McK insey p redominant ly  was invo lved in  

the  bus iness case and tha t  bus iness case d id  conf i rm  

Transnet ’s  numbers  o f  38 ,6  b i l l i on  inc lud ing  and to  be  

prec ise  inc lud ing  fo re ign  exchanged and inc lud ing  

esca la t ions.    
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I  was not  aware  what  the  38 ,6  wou ld  have had a t  

tha t  po in t  in  t ime,  bu t  subsequent ly  and hav ing  rev iewed  

the  bus iness case I  was concerned there .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So just  to t ie that  back to some 

evidence we have had f rom Mr Ramo Sabudi(?),  bui l t  into  

that  38,6 b i l l ion pr ice,  was the cost  of  forex hedging? 

DR FINE:   Abso lu te ly,  i t  i s  bu i l t  in  what  was ca l l ed  the  

fund ing  costs ,  bu t  the  hedg ing  costs  and the  esca la t ions,  

bo th  the  Rand  esca la t ions and the  Do l la r  based 

esca la t ions were  inc luded and  in  my par l iamenta ry  10 

s ta tement  and annexure  I  re fe r  spec i f i ca l l y  to  the  e lements  

in  the  bus iness  case where  tha t  i s  ac tua l l y  exp l i c i t l y  

s ta ted .  

 The second th ing  I  jus t  want  to  conf i rm before  I  go  

th rough the  paragraphs is  tha t  McK insey d id  w i thd raw f rom 

h is  p ro jec t  be fore  the  award  was  g iven.   So a t  the  t ime i t  

was 38.6  the  award  was g i ven  a t  a  number  wh ich  was 

greater  and…[ in tervene]    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  can I  jus t  c la r i f y  tha t  a t  

the  po in t  tha t  McK insey w i thd rew wh ich  is  4  February  2014  20 

the  pr ice  a t  wh ich  McK insey w i thd rew was s t i l l  38 .6?   

DR FINE:    Inc lud ing…[ in te rvene]  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Inc lud ing  in f la t ionary  cost  and  

Rands and Do l la rs .   

DR FINE:    Yes,  cor rec t  Cha i r.   So now le t  me jus t  go  
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th rough the  pro jec t  to  he lp  you unders tand the  process.   

So the  f i rs t  par t  –  the  pro jec t  was  d iv ided in to  two phases  

the  f i rs t  was what  was ca l led  the  bus iness va l ida t ion  

phase.    

There  had been  numerous issues tha t  had been  

ra ised as  I  unders tand i t  by  the  board  and the  pub l i c  

en terpr i ses  tha t  the  qua l i t y  o f  bus iness case  was not  

su f f i c ien t  in  o rde r  fo r  approva l .   For  example ,  i t  d id  no t  

inc lude what  the  benef i t s  to  Sou th  A f r i ca  wou ld  be  as  a  

consequence phase one was a  process by  wh ich  McK insey  10 

was ve r i f y ing  the  assumpt ions w i th in  the  bus iness case  

Transnet  had deve loped and improv ing  the  qua l i t y  tha t  

wou ld  have been look ing  a t  i ssues l i ke  the  vo lume 

pro jec t ions,  the  k inds o f  locomot ives  they needed fo r  those 

commodi t ies  we had exper ts  e t ce tera ,  e tce tera  in  o rder  to  

do  tha t .   That  was conc luded in  about  Apr i l  2013 and then  

w i th in  a  shor t  per iod  o f  t ime Transnet  was…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  I  am go ing  to  take  you back  

jus t  fo r  a  second.   McK insey w i thd rew in  February  o f  wh ich  

year?   20 

DR FINE:    2014 I  am coming to  the  w i thdrawal .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay I  was mak ing  a  no te  he re  I  jus t  

wanted to  make sure .   

DR FINE:    Thank  you Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  go t  the  r igh t ,  okay cont inue.   
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DR FINE:    So  I  am in  2013 so  McKinsey conc ludes the  

bus iness case work  in  Apr i l  2013  and Transnet  was then 

supposed to  do  two th ings.   One  get  the  re levant  Board  

and DP approva ls  to  p roceed to  i ssue a  tender  wh ich  was 

the  second par t  wh ich  was to  p requa l i f y  b idders .    

That  was supposed to  be  conc luded by  September  

2013 but  tha t  d ragged on and so  what  happened was the  

phase two wh ich  is  where  the  p rocurement  p rocess was 

supposed to  happen ins tead o f  i t  s ta r t ing  in  September,  

October  2013  s tar ted  i n  January  2014.   The key  issues 10 

there  tha t  I  jus t  want  to  h igh l igh t  i s  tha t  Transnet  ind ica ted  

to  us  tha t  th is  had to  be  conc luded in  an  ex t reme ly  shor t  

t imef rame.    

Apparent ly  in  the  way in  wh ich  the  tender  was  

issued a l though  th is  i s  no t  my reco l lec t ion  the  pro jec t  

needed to  be  conc luded,  the  awards had to  be  conc luded 

in  a  ce r ta in  t ime f rame o therwise  they had to  re issue the  

tender  wh ich  wou ld  cause fu r the r  de lays  and so  w i th in  a  

very  t igh t  t imef rame o f  s ix  weeks they expected us  to  

p rov ide  th is  p rocurement  adv i se .    20 

We were  concerned about  th is ,  th i s  i s  a  very  la rge  

t ransact ion ,  a  very  compl ica ted  t ransact ion  and the  

t imef rame was very,  very  shor t .   So we wro te  to  Transnet  

to  say we had these concerns we  might  cons ide r  do ing  i t  

bu t  we wou ld  immedia te ly  need access to  the  fo l low ing se t  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 245 of 289 
 

o f  in fo rmat ion .    

I  th ink  tha t  le t te r  was sent  on  the  31s t  o f  January,  

the  in fo rmat ion  was not  fo r thcoming and we had a  very  

ac t i ve  d iscuss ion  w i th in  McK insey  on what  to  do  and we  

dec ided tha t  we wou ld  w i thdraw our  por t ion  o f  the  work  on  

th is  locomot ive  p rocurement  event  because there  was no 

way in  the  t imef rame we were  go ing  to  be  ab le  to  add 

va lue .   Some o f  the  fac tors  wh ich  were  invo lved inc luded  

issues l i ke  they had a l ready agreed fo r  p rov iders .   They  

had a l ready ag reed best  and f ina l  o f fe rs  so  i t  was ve ry  10 

d i f f i cu l t  to  nego t ia te  and make  ad jus tments .  They had  

agreed many o f  the  spec i f i ca t ions so  i t  i s  very  d i f f i cu l t  in  a  

shor t  t imef rame and as  we l l  once th ings have a l ready been  

agreed to  add va lue .                     

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can I  jus t  take  you to  your  

w i thdrawn memo for  February  wh ich  is  a t  page 731  

because I  want  to  make a  ve ry  spec i f i c  po in t  there .     

DR FINE:    One moment ,  yes  721 or  731?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  the  po in t  tha t  I  want  to  

make is  a t  731 i t  i s  in  the  m idd le  o f  the  w i thdrawal  memo.   20 

You jus t  sa id  tha t  they had a l ready agreed pr i ces  bu t  the  

po in t  tha t  i s  made  a t  the  f i r s t  bu l le t  po in t  o f  you r  

w i thdrawals  memo a t  731.   You have got  731? 

DR FINE:    About  to  ge t  there ,  apo logy.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    I s  tha t  the  pr ices  o f  the  best  and 
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f ina l  o f fe r  you say cur ren t  p r ic ing  proposa ls  a re  a l ready  

be low bus iness case benchmark  leve l s .   

DR FINE:    So  Cha i r  th is  i s  a  very  impor tan t  cons idera t ion  

fo r  the  Commiss ion  and in  the  workmen’s  repor t  there  is  a  

memo which  is  no t  par t  o f  my submiss ion  bu t  I  can  prov ide  

bu t  i t  i s  ava i lab le  in  the  Commiss ion ’s  reco rds  wh ich  is  the  

memo f rom I  th ink  i t  i s  the  22n d  o f  May i f  my memory  i s  

cor rec t  f rom Mr  Mole fe  to  the  Board  to  exp la in  the  increase 

in  p r ice  f rom 38.6  to  54  and i f  my reco l lec t ion  is  cor rec t  a t  

leas t  based on p ress  ar t i c les  th is  was probab ly  suppor ted  10 

by  Reg iments  in  te rms o f  the  prepara t ion  o f  tha t  memo.   

What  i s  impor tan t  and what  I  shared w i th  the  Commiss ion  

prev ious l y  w i th  advocate  Pre tor ius  and Mr  Swar ts  and I  

th ink  th is  was i n  about  October  2018 was tha t  when you 

look a t  tha t  memo i t  s ta r ts  o f f  a t  the  best  and f ina l  o f fe r  fo r  

a  locomot ive  o f  a round R30b i l l i on  when you add  a l l  the 

locomot ives  togethe r.    

I  th ink  tha t  was the  McKinsey bus iness case number  

I  th ink  the i r  number  was about  R29b i l l i on .   That  is  i f  you  

take  the  number  o f  locomot ives  and you mul t ip ly  by  the  20 

pr ice  you get  in  the i r  case to  R29b i l l i on  i f  my memory  

serves me cor rec t l y  and in  McK insey o r ig ina l  bus iness  

case o r  rev iew case i t  was about  R30b i l l i on .    

Then what  happens is  on  top  o f  tha t  in  o rder  t o  

jus t i f y  the  increase in  what  they ca l l  the  ETC to  R54b i l l i on  
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i s  a  who le  lo t  o f  ad jus tments .   I t  inc ludes the  issue o f  

Forex  wh ich  we have ta lked abou t  be fore .   I t  ta lks  about  

the  fac t  tha t…[ in tervene]     

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  you have l i ved  th is  and I  

have sor t  o f  l i ved  i t  fo r  a  coup le  o f  yea rs  bu t  I  th ink  the  

key po in t  there  i s  tha t  you then add a  Forex cost  wh ich  is  

a l ready incorpora ted  in  the  or ig ina l  bus iness cost .   So you 

doub le  charg ing ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

DR FINE:    Wel l  le t  me jus t  fo r  p rec is ions so  tha t  we do not  

–  so  i f  you  took the  McK insey bus iness case number  and 10 

you added the  Forex and the  esca la t ion  you get  to  38 .6 .    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes.   

DR FINE:    I f  you  take  the  R29b i l l i on  tha t  i s  in  tha t  memo 

and you add the  Forex esca la t ion ,  the  Forex,  the  

esca la t ions they  then ta lk  about  changes because o f  

t imef rames they add changes and spec i f i ca t ions a  who le 

lo t  o f  fac tors  tha t  a re  ex t raneous to  the  pr i ce  o f  the  

locomot ive  the  best  and f ina l  o f fe r  you get  to  58 .4  and I  

p rov ided these ca lcu la t ions to  the  Commiss ion  where  we 

compare  our  ca lcu la t ions  f rom tha t  bus iness case those  20 

memo ca lcu la t ions and then MNS,  Fundudz i  e tce te ra  I  am 

happy to  p rov ide  i t  aga in .    

But  in  essence what  th is  memorandum i s  te l l ing  you 

is  tha t  the  esca la t ions were  no t  in  what  I  wou ld  ca l l  a  p r ice  

o f  a  locomot ive  or  the  an t ic ipa ted  pr ice  o f  a  locomot ive .   
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The esca la t ions are  i n  te rms o f  a  who le  lo t  o f  ex t raneous 

fac tors  wh ich  in  many cases are  imposs ib le  to  exp la in .   In  

fac t ,  they  are  no t  exp la inab le .        

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can I  ask  jus t  because  we not  

go ing  to  see you aga in  can I  ask  tha t  you fu rn ish  a 

supp lementary  a f f idav i t  jus t  cover ing  tha t  memorandum 

and go ing  th rough i t  we shou ld  rea l l y  have canvassed i t  

w i th  you today because i t  i s  such a  c r i t i ca l  po in t .      

DR FINE:    I  am happy to  do  so  Cha i r.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So…[ in tervene]  10 

DR FINE:    I t  may be a  b r ie f  supp lementary  s ta tement  w i th  

some ca lcu la t ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  repeat  tha t?   

DR FINE:    I  sa id  I  am happy to  do  so  Cha i r  i t  may be a  

br ie f  supp lementary  s ta tement .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh ja  okay.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So you  w i thdraw on 4  February  

2014.    

DR FINE:    Cor rec t .   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And th is  esca la t ion  to  R54mi l l ion  20 

cer ta in ly  there  i s  an  esca la t ion  to  R52mi l l ion  tha t  the  

BADC approves  a l ready in  March and by  somet ime in  

March Transnet  i s  i ssu ing  press  s ta tements  tha t  i t  has  now 

conc luded i t s  b iggest  p rocu rement  eve r  fo r  these 

locomot ives  a t  R50b i l l i on ,  were  you aware  o f  those press  
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s ta tements?   

DR FINE:    So  jus t  to  conf i rm tha t  our  da tes  are  the  same 

my reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  on  the  4 t h  o f  February  we w i thdrew 

on the  17 t h  o f  March the  press  s ta tement  i s  i ssued by  

Transnet  say ing  tha t  they have acqu i red  locomot ives  fo r  

R50b i l l i on  bu t  sor ry  on  the  4 t h  o f  March,  the  4 t h  o f  February  

2014 we w i thd raw f rom the  pro jec t .    

On the  21 s t  o f  February  I  was asked to  s ign  the  

locomot ive  cont rac t  and hav ing  quest ions on  tha t  my 

reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  there  had been a  negot ia t ion  process 10 

happen ing  between Transnet  and McKinsey in  2013 

between the i r  lega l  peop le  and ou r  lega l  peop le  and a  Mr  

Ashwin  Sa lagar.  The cont rac t  had not  been s igned we have 

obv ious ly  w i thdrawn f rom our  work  tha t  needed  to be 

f ina l i sed and so  on  the  21s t  o f  February  I  s igned tha t  

cont rac t  i t  was w i tnessed by  ou r  genera l  counse l  and I  

da ted  i t  on  the  da te  o f  the  21s t  o f  February  when I  s igned 

i t .   On the  17 t h  o f  March the  Transnet  i ssues…[ in te rvene]    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Mr  F ine  can I  take  you  

back a  l i t t le  b i t  because you w i thdrew on the  4 t h  a lso  on  20 

the  4 t h  a re  you aware  o f  a  document  in  wh ich  Er ic  Wood 

purpor ts  on  beha l f  o f  Reg iments  to  amend a  cont rac t  wh ich  

has no t  ye t  been s igned by  McK insey in  re la t ion  to  the  

1064 locomot ives .    

DR FINE:    I  am not  aware  o f  tha t  bu t  I  am aware  o f  a  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 250 of 289 
 

document  wh ich  I  th ink  i t  was in  Mr  Mohammed’s  s ta tement  

wh ich  shows tha t  Reg iments  was  negot ia t ing  to  assume 

cont ro l  o f  th is  cont rac t  in  January  2014 when McKinsey  

had not  even ye t  w i thdrawn.    

So I  was ve ry  concerned when I  saw tha t  because  

obv ious ly  tha t  imp l ied  tha t  there  was a  se t  o f  

conversa t ions happen ing  w i th  Reg iments  tha t  were  

unbeknown to  McK insey who were  s t i l l  the  owners  o f  the  

cont rac t  and had s t i l l  no t  ye t  made the  dec is ion  to  

w i thdraw f rom tha t  work .   So I  am not  aware  o f  the 10 

document  you re fer red  to  bu t  I  am aware  o f  Mr  

Mohammed’s  s ta tement .        

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can I  re fe r  you to  an  annexure  

to  Mr  Miesza la ’s  s ta tement  a t  page 58 to  59  o f  the  bund le  

i t  i s  ac tua l l y  McK insey ’s  response to  the  Fundudz i  repor t .  

DR FINE:    I  do  no t  have tha t  documenta t ion  w i th  me but  

Cha i r  I  wou ld  be  happy to…[ in tervene]  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    There  shou ld  be  a  copy –  i f  you  

look fo r…[ in tervene]  

DR FINE:    Ah  beh ind  me.   20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    In  fac t  i t  w i l l  be  in  the  same f i le  

as  yours .   I t  i s  in  the  same f i le  as  yours .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The one in  f ron t  o f  you I  guess.   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Bund le  7 .   

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  on  your  desk.   
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry  Dr  F ine  jus t  to  your  le f t .   

DR FINE:    Th is  bund le  says Bund le  7 .   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Yes tha t  i s  good.   

DR FINE:    Exh ib i t  BV6 Miesza la ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    That  shou ld  be  good yes .   I f  you  

go to  page 58 o f  tha t  document .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  i t  Bund le  7?    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Bund le  7 ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay,  you sa id  he  must  go  to  what  

page?  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    58 .   

DR FINE:    58 .   

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And we shou ld  have had the  

ac tua l  document  to  show you but  you w i l l  see  there  th is  i s  

a  response o f  McK insey to  one o f  the  two the  Fundudz i  

repor t ,  and i f  you  look under  paragraph [c ]  Inaccura te  

Recount ing  o f  par t ies  to  re levant  cont rac ts :     

“ In  the  dra f t  repor t  there  was s ign i f i can t  confus ion  

about  who was par ty  to  cer ta in  cont rac t  addendums.   

Whi le  some such areas were  co r rec ted  in  the  repor t  20 

severa l  o f  these  areas regre t tab l y  remain .    Mos t  

no tab ly  the  repor t  fa i l s  to  accura te ly  no te  tha t  an  

addendum to  the  1064 adv isory  serv i ces  cont rac t  

was s igned in  February  2014 by  Transnet  th rough  

Ano j  S ingh and Reg iments  th rough  Er ic  Wood in  h i s  
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capac i ty  as  a  Reg iments  d i rec to r.   Cont rary  to  the  

desc r ip t ion  in  the  repor t  McK insey was not  a  par t y  

to  th is  addendum and had no invo lvement  in  i t .   Mr  

Wood has never  been a  McK insey  employee and h is  

s ignature  does not  in  any way purpor t  to  be  on  

beha l f  o f  McK insey. ”  

The repor t  says  the  fo l low ing about  the  pa r t ies  to  th is  

addendum.   Addendum to  McK insey ag reement  da ted  

February  2014:  

“We determined  tha t  Transnet  and McKinsey  10 

rep resented by  S ingh and Wood conc luded an  

addendum on 4  February  2014 re fer red  to  as  the  

th i rd  addendum in  respect  o f  1064 adv isory  

serv i ces ,  Annexure  D24.   I t  de termined tha t  Wood  

was a  representa t i ve  o f  Reg iments ,  no t  McK insey a t  

the  t ime o f  s ign ing  the  addendum.   We fu r the r  

de termined tha t  McK insey ’s  name was cance l led  ou t  

and rep laced by  Reg iments  name next  to  Wood ’s  

s ignature .    Accord ing  to  the  addendum the  

s ignature  war ran ted tha t  Wood was du ly  au thor i sed  20 

to  s ign  the  th i rd  addendum   S ingh and Wood 

in i t ia l led  the i r  s ignatu res  next  to  the  sa id  

cance l la t ion .    Based on the  sa id  f ind ings Wood  

s igned McKinsey ’s  addendum whi ls t  he  was a  

Reg iments  representa t i ve . ”  
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Were  you aware  o f  tha t  document ,  does i t  r ing  a  be l l?  

DR FINE:    I t  does not  r ing  a  be l l .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Okay we l l  we w i l l  then in t roduce  

the  document  another  way,  bu t  there  is  anothe r  document  

tha t  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  re fe r  you to ,  and i f  you  s tay  in  the  same 

bund le  and go to  page 758.  

CHAIRPERSON:    678?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    758.  

CHAIRPERSON:    758.  

DR FINE:    Yes Cha i r.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    And th is  i s  a  document  da ted  16 

Apr i l  2014,  i t  i s  s igned by  Vickas Sagar  and i t  purpor t s  

re t rospect ive ly  to  cede a l l  o f  McK insey ’s  r igh ts  under  the  

1064 locomot ives  appo in tment  f rom which  McKinsey on 4  

February  i t  purpor t s  to  cede those on 5  February  to  

Reg iments ,  a re  you aware  o f  th is  document?  

DR FINE:    Cha i r  I  have become aware  o f  th is  document ,  

as  I  was prepar ing  bo th  fo r  th is  Commiss ion  and p rev ious l y  

I  honest ly  when I  read th is  le t te r  I  don ’ t  unders tand i t ,  I  am 

not  a  lawyer  bu t  when I  read th is  le t te r  i t  i s  a  confus ing  20 

le t te r.    I  can  on ly  say the  fo l low ing,  McK insey w i thdraws  

f rom the  work  because i t  doesn ’ t  be l ieve  i t  can  add va lue .   

There  is  a   memorandum which  I  have annexed  fo r  you 

where  –  wh ich  Transnet  has an  in te rna l  document  on  the  

16 t h  o f  Apr i l  where  they have ac tua l l y  dec ided and they 
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memor ia l i sed  what  happened a f te r  McK insey ’s  w i thdrawal  

f rom a  techn ica l  perspect ive .     

 They s t i l l  needed  to  conc lude the i r  negot ia t ion ,  tha t  

s t i l l  requ i red  cer ta in  p ieces o f  work  to  be  conc luded,  f i rs t  

they  needed a  negot ia t ing  team,  second they needed 

lawyers  to  conc lude the  cont rac t s  and th i rd ly  the  work  

wh ich  was or ig ina l l y  env i saged  wh ich  was the  fund ing  

s t ra tegy s t i l l  needed to  be  comple ted .  

 So as  McK insey removes i t se l f  f rom the  work  and as  

the  pr ime cont rac tor  o f  course  th is  work  has to  cont inue  10 

because i t  i s  u rgent ,  i t  has  to  be  conc luded,  so  i t  is  no t  a  

huge concern  to  me tha t  le t  me  ca l l  i t  the  cont rac t  i s  

t ransfer red  to  somebody e lse .  

 Hav ing  sa id  tha t  –  and by  the  way sor ry  to  

i l l us t ra te ,  Transnet  assumes the  ro le  o f  the  nego t ia t ing  

team and i t  dep loys  Mr  Gama,  Mr  Va l l yhoo,  Mr  S ingh and 

Mr  Peter  to  be  the  pr imary  negot ia to rs  o f  th is  cont rac t .    

My reco l lec t ion  is  th is  negot ia t ion  ac tua l l y  happens a t  

Weber  Wentze l ’s  o f f i ces ,  i t  i s  reco rded and ac tua l l y  in  the  

17 t h  o f  Apr i l  p ress  re lease there  is  ex tens i ve  desc r ip t ions  20 

around how much corpora te  governance and in te rna l  aud i t  

cont ro ls  they pu t  a round th is  to  make sure  there  was  

noth ing  wrong w i th  i t .  

 I  cannot  however  exp la in  th is  par t i cu la r  le t te r,  I  

haven ’ t  seen –  I  wasn ’ t  par t  o f  d ra f t ing  the  le t te r  and i t  
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doesn ’ t  –  i t  i s  no t  en t i re ly  obv ious to  me fo r  example  

there ’s  s ta tements  in  he re  tha t  say  tha t  the  work  re la ted  to  

and in  respect  o f  the  mandate  was conducted by  Reg iments  

Cap i ta l  and not  McK insey Incorpora ted  is  the  las t  l ine  in  

tha t  le t te r.    I  don ’ t  unders tand what  tha t  honest ly  means 

and I  was not  par t  o f  d ra f t ing  or  pa r t  o f  tha t  p rocess .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Bu t  what  we do have is  we have  

Reg iments  in  January  t ry ing  to  take  the  p lace o f  McK insey,  

be fore  McK insey has even dec ided to  w i thd raw.   We then 

have –  I  mean you haven ’ t  seen i t  bu t  we have a  s t range 10 

document  where  Wood pu rpor ts  to  amend the  ag reement  on  

the  day tha t  Reg iment  w i thd raws wh ich  –  so r ry  tha t  

McK insey w i thd raws wh ich  is  5  February,  sor ry  4  February,  

4  February,  and then we have an  expo poste  fac to  l e t te r  

f rom Sagar  say ing  tha t  w i th  e f fec t  f rom 5  February  

every th ing  was ceded to  Reg iments .  

DR FINE:    So  Cha i r  the  on ly  th ing  I  can say is  tha t  I  th ink  

i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  peop le  l i ke  Mr  Wood and Mr  S ingh and  

Mr  Sagar  shou ld  come and account  fo r  the  many  issues 

tha t  I  th ink  have  been ident i f ied  as  par t  o f  the  ev idence 20 

tha t  you have co l lec ted  and tha t  you have led .   I  cannot  

exp la in  a l l  these e lements  because I  wasn ’ t  par t  o f  them.   I  

–  you know when  the  50b i l l i on  number  was announced f i rs t  

I  wasn ’ t  sure  what  was in  the  38 .6b i l l i on  a t  tha t  t ime 

because I  was no t  p r ivy  to  tha t  who le  process.  
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 Second ly  because McKinsey had w i thdrawn we 

weren ’ t  p r ivy  to  what  was inc luded in  the  50b i l l i on  and in  

these k inds o f  cont rac ts  a l l  sor ts  o f  th ings can be inc luded.    

F i r s t  o f  a l l  the  t imef rame changed,  a  number  o f  b idders  

changed,  i t  cou ld  have inc luded main tenance and serv i ces  

wh ich  can be up  to  30 ,  20 /30% of  a  cont rac t  award ,  so  

there  are  many,  many fac to rs  tha t  cou ld  have  been 

inc luded in  the  50b i l l i on  wh ich  was not  obv ious to  me a t  

tha t  t ime.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    When d id  you f ind  ou t  what  was 10 

inc luded in  the  50b i l l i on  or  the  54b i l l i on?  

DR FINE:    So  Cha i r  my prepara t ion  fo r  Par l iament  

because there  had been so  much in  the  news I  app l ied  

myse l f  to  read ing  the i r  bus iness case in  a  great  amount  o f  

de ta i l s  and t ry ing  to  unders tand and d i s t i l  what  were  the  

key recommenda t ions.    The key  recommendat ions wh ich  

are  in  my submiss ion  are  very  c lea r,  they ta lk  about  the  

38 .6  inc lud ing  esca la t ions and inc lud ing  fo re ign  exchange.   

They are  very  c lear  in  say ing  tha t  Transnet  wou ld  negot ia te  

a  f lex ib le  a r rangement  because vo lumes go up and down 20 

and i t  i s  a  very  sens i t i ve  dr i ver  o f  the  overa l l  cos t s .    

 I t  does say you need 1064 locomot ives  bu t  i t  says  

you may need them in  f i ve  years ,  you may need them in  

seven,  you may need them in  n ine  years  and you  shou ld  

there fo re  have th is  f lex ib i l i t y  bu i l t  in  and there  are  a  
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number  o f  recommendat ions tha t  a re  in  there  and  tha t  i s  

the  t imef rame a t  wh ich  I  app l ied  myse l f  to  the  bus iness  

case i ssue and obv ious ly  ident i f ied  the  severe  

d iscrepanc ies  be tween what  I  wou ld  ca l l  the  38 .6  number  

and the  54 .  

 Now you cou ld  say why –  what  f igure  tha t  –  what  

f igure  tha t  was tha t  when I  f i rs t  read the  bus iness case,  

and in  the  execu t ive  summary there  is  a  l ine  a t  the  end  

tha t  says 38 .6b i l l i on  exc lud ing  a l l  these fac tors  and ye t  

when I  read the  bus iness case i t  was very  c lear  tha t  the  10 

bus iness case inc luded a l l  those fac tors ,  and tha t  

obv ious ly  t r iggered by  cur ios i t y  and my invest iga t ions in to  

the  mat te r.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    D id  you or  anybody e lse  a t  

McK insey in te r rogate  the  50  or  54b i l l i on  f igure  back in  

2014?  

DR FINE:    Not  tha t  I  can reca l l  bu t  p r io r  to  my appearance 

in  Par l iament  I  d id  ca l l  a  number  o f  ex -McKinsey  

co l leagues who  were  par t  o f  tha t  p ro jec t  to  t ry  and  

unders tand tha t  spec i f i c  l ine  in  the  bus iness case and none  20 

o f  them cou ld  reca l l  tha t  par t i cu la r  l ine  and how i t  was 

in t roduced.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Were  you ab le  when you app l ied  your  

m ind to  tha t  bus iness case or  was i t  a  subsequent  

memorandum tha t  added tha t  l ine ,  were  you ab le  to  come 
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to  any conc lus ion  based on whatever  enqu i r i es  you may 

have made on what  the  chances are  tha t  the  au thor  knew 

tha t  these o ther  cos ts  were  inc luded in  the  bus iness case  

but  may have de l ibera te ly  dec ided  to  wr i te  the i r  memo on 

the  bas i s  o f  –  or  bus iness case memo on the  bas is  tha t  

tha t  had not  been inc luded or  i s  tha t  someth ing  tha t  you 

cou ld  no t  de termine when you app l ied  your  m ind? 

DR FINE:    I  cou ld  no t  de te rmine tha t  Cha i r,  bu t  i t  is  –  I  am 

abso lu te l y  cer ta in  and I  re fe r  to  i t  in  my Par l iamenta ry  

s ta tement  and annexure  where  to  f ind  i t  in  the  bus iness 10 

case,  tha t  the  e f fec ts  o f  in f la t ion  and fo re ign  exchange  

were  abso lu te ly  inc luded in  the  number  so  tha t  even i f  –  

even i f  le t  me ca l l  i t  tha t  was an er ror  a  board  member  or  

execut ive  o f  Transnet  who had app l ied  themse lves or  fo r  

tha t  mat te r  an  o f f i c ia l  in  the  pub l i c  en terpr ises  who app l ied  

themse lves and probab ly  read tha t  document  shou ld  have  

been under  no  i l l us ion  whatsoever,  i t  i s  very  c lear  tha t  

those fac tors  a re  inc luded.  

 I  wou ld  a lso  say tha t  what  i s  unusua l  about  the  May  

2014 memo to  the  Board  wh ich  exp la ins  esca la t ion  is  the 20 

bas is  fo r  a l l  the  esca la t ions is  t ha t  par t i cu la r  l ine  in  the  

bus iness case,  bu t  I  have to  leave i t  to  you to  f ind  the  

ev idence to  de termine tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  I  wou ld  imag ine  tha t  cer ta in l y  

when th is  became an issue whether  th is  c lause had been 
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inc luded or  had not  been inc luded whoever  had wr i t ten  tha t  

l ine  wou ld  have  gone back to  s ta r t ing  the  p rev ious 

documenta t ion  and the  bus iness  case and shou ld  then 

have been ab le  to  see tha t  these had been inc luded or  

wou ld  you not  be  ab le  to  say tha t?  

MR FINE:    Cha i r  a l l  the  peop le  tha t  I  spoke to  had a l ready 

le f t  McK insey and so  the  access  to  the  in fo rmat ion  and 

what  they were  par t  o f  had been los t  and th is  was in  

November  2017 when I  spoke to  them and obv ious l y  the  

work  was conduc ted in  le t ’s  ca l l  i t  be tween January  and 10 

Apr i l  2013,  so  i t  is  a  long per iod  o f  t ime and there  weren ’ t  

the  records  tha t  were  present .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Can I  take  you to  what  you sa id  

about  th is  in  you r  s ta tement  to  Par l iament .   Can you go to  

page 259 o f  Bund le  7 .  

DR FINE:    Yes Cha i r.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    So the  las t  parag raph  on tha t  

page when we heard  about  the  54b i l l i on  pr i ce  change 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

DR FINE:    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    We d id  ask  quest ions as  to  why  

the  number  and t imef rame was d i f fe ren t  and the  answer  we  

got  back f rom Mr  S ingh and Mr  Peter  I  th ink  –  I  th ink  i t  was 

Mr  Peter  a t  the  t ime,  was tha t  they had a  d i f fe ren t  v iew on  
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the  in f la t ion  and  on the  hedg ing  and on the  con t rac tua l  

te rms and there fo re  they negot ia ted  a  d i f fe ren t  

a r rangement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry,  you a re  read ing  f rom 

whereabouts ,  a t  page 259?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    The ve ry  las t  paragraph  on the  

page Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Does tha t  r ing  a  be l l?  

DR FINE:    I t  r ings  a  be l l .  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Who is  the  we you are  ta lk ing  

about  and when does th is  happen?   

DR FINE:    So my –  we l l  i t  i s  no t  my reco l lec t ion  because I  

went  back and I  rev iewed the  documenta t ion  tha t  was  

ava i lab le  to  me,  and what  I  have is  the  fo l low ing sequence 

o f  events  Cha i r.    So the  – and Transnet  announces tha t  a  

R50b i l l i on  locomot ive  t ransact ion  on  the  17 t h  o f  March  

2014,  Vickas Sagar  has a  meet ing  w i th  Mr  S ingh on the  

24 t h  o f  March 2014,  he  has th i s  meet ing  a lone  and he 

repor ts  back to  McK insey tha t  you know there  i s  a  need fo r  20 

th is  cap i ta l  re -base l in ing  process  to  happen because o f  

the  va r ie ty  o f  these urgent  f inanc ia l  i ssues and the  

locomot ive  t ransact ion .  

 On the  Fr iday  the  28 t h  o f  March I  have 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Sor ry,  can I  jus t  s top  you there ,  

i s  tha t  Sagar  repor t  to  McK insey  documented anywhere ,  

a f te r  the  meet ing  w i th  S ingh?  

DR FINE:    In  an  emai l  yes .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:    Okay,  i t  wou ld  be  good i f  we 

cou ld  ge t  a  copy o f  tha t  emai l .  

DR FINE:    Then  my unders tand ing  is  tha t  in  one o f  these 

Fr iday S teer ing  Commi t tee  meet ings tha t  we had  shor t l y  

a f te r  tha t ,  because there  was th is  regu lar  meet ing  to  

ensure  governance o f  the  p ro jec t s ,  tha t  the  i ssues were  10 

vent i la ted  and d i scussed,  inc lud ing  you know the  urgency 

around the  f inanc ia l  –  you know at  least  that  is to the best 

of  recol lect ion.   And of  course the number the R50 b i l l ion 

would have been factored into that .   So when I  say we which 

is to your quest ion i t  would have been to we as in a group of  

people si t t ing around a table and saying in the context  of  

th is t ransact ion there are ser ious issues and when the 

quest ion and I  honest ly the – you know now we are talk ing 

about a substant ia l  per iod of  t ime even between when I  

wrote this Parl iamentary statement but  to the best  of  my 20 

recol lect ion when we asked wel l  th is  – how does th is f i t  and 

how does this work?  This was the answer that  was provided 

at  the t ime.  I  d id not  have any reason to doubt i t .   As I  said I  

d id not  even at  that  t ime know what  was included in  the 38.6 

number.  



10 DECEMBER 2020 – DAY 322 
 

Page 262 of 289 
 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   But  there would have been people 

around the table.  

DR FINE:   There would have been people.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Who did know what was included 

in the 38.6 both f rom Transnet ’s  s ide and f rom McKinsey’s 

side.  

DR FINE:   There may have been people around the table I  

cannot recal l  who would have been in that  meet ing but  

certainly you know there – the const i tuent  members of  the 

cl ient  service team including Mr Sagar potent ia l ly Mr Door,  10 

mysel f  and others but  honest ly I  am now start ing to  t ry and 

recal l  something f rom a very,  very long per iod of  t ime ago 

where you know my recol lect ion is the key issue was the 

f inancial  d ist ress and not  speci f ical ly the debate – a debate 

and discussion on the R50 bi l l ion.  

 The second thing that  is important  is McKinsey would 

not  have had access to the detai ls  of  that  because we had 

withdrawn f rom the project .   And so we had no t ransparency 

into how that  R50 bi l l ion would have been determined at  

least  that  is to the best  of  my recol lect ion Chai r.  20 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   But  what I  understand f rom your  

Parl iamentary statement is that  the issue of  the escalat ion 

f rom 38 to 54 bi l l ion which is a f igure you used there was 

discussed with and you say Singh or Peter around that  t ime 

and an explanat ion was given? 
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DR FINE:   So Chai r  to the best  of  my recol lect ion when the 

quest ion was asked about the 50 b i l l ion in a very superf ic ia l  

manner the answer that  was provided was this is due to a 

var iety of  escalat ions and factors which could have also 

included things l ike changing speci f icat ions etcetera.    

 To the best  of  my recol lect ion there was no level  of  –  

i t  was not  speci f ied and as I  have said al ready there are 

many,  many factors that  could have been inc luded including 

maintenance and services cont racts and al l  k inds of  th ings 

which could easi ly for example i f  you – a maintenance 10 

contract  on a locomot ive that  you buy as a service could be 

20% of  the purchase pr ice or 20 to 30% and so to the best  of  

my recol lect ion this d id not  t r igger an immediate issue or 

concern for me. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   What you to ld Parl iament was 

something sl ight ly di fferent  and I  th ink i t  is  qui te  important  

that  we go back to what you told Par l iament because i t  was 

at  least  c loser in t ime. 

 F irst  you say when we heard about the 54 bi l l ion 

pr ice change so i t  is 54 bi l l ion we did ask quest ions to why 20 

the number and t imef rame was di fferent  and the answer we 

got  back f rom Mr Singh and Mr Peter – I  th ink i t  was Mr 

Peter at  the t ime was that  they had a d i fferent  v iew on the 

inf lat ion and on the hedging.   So i t  is back to inf lat ion and 

hedging and on the cont ractor therefore they negot iated a 
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d i fferent  arrangement.  

 Would you accept  that  what you told Parl iament is  

l ikely to be more accurate because i t  was at  least  two years 

closer to the event? 

DR FINE:   I t  is l ikely to have been more accurate.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Because i t  does seem to me that  

something very worrying went down in that  month of  – f rom 

the 5 February or  the six weeks f rom the 5 February to the 

end of  March2014.  I  am not  suggest ing that  McKinsey was 

responsible for i t .   You lef t  at  a point  at  which you could not  10 

add value to a business case of  38.6 bi l l ion and six weeks 

later 38.6 bi l l ion had become 54 bi l l ion maybe the va lue 

could not  be added but  i t  seems that  value could have been 

destroyed.   Do you have a comment on that? 

DR FINE:   So as I  sa id Chair  i t  is  hard to determine what  

was in that  number.   I  th ink the more worry ing issue for me 

when I  read this  now is when Nedbank wi thdraw as our 

consort ia member in fact  they in formed Transnet and for 

McKinsey because they wanted to be involved in the 

downstream funding of  the locomot ives.   They descr ibe that  20 

as a potent ia l  conf l ict  of  interest  and therefore they needed 

to wi thdraw from the consort ia.    

 I  th ink the quest ion that  I  am lef t  wi th which is  

actual ly leads back to the quest ion of  the funding process is 

that  Regiments when you look subsequent ly for what they 
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have been paid for and what is in the publ ic domain did 

exact ly what Nedbank said was a conf l ict  of  interest  which 

was to be part  of  the whole funding – fundraising and 

funding process.  

 I  cannot  answer the quest ion about exact ly how the 

50 and how i t  was you know uniquely descr ibed at  that  t ime 

except  to  say that  having analysed i t  i t  is c lear  that  the 

arguments that  are presented in May are incorrect .   And I  

can absolutely say that  i f  Nedbank had a conf l ict  of  interest  

and wi thdrew from our consort ia and Regiments assumed 10 

that  role and then proceeded subsequent to February 4 to  

cont inue to do exact ly what Nedbank and Transnet had said 

was a conf l ict  of  interest  and where by the way a lo t  of  the 

issues also reside in the swops and der ivat ives etcetera that  

is where the commission reply themselves and that  is – but  I  

th ink there are other people who should talk to that .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   We certa inly wi l l .  

DR FINE:   And I  have not iced you have.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   But  i t  – what was your  

understanding of  the role and when I  say – or f i rst  let  me ask 20 

about – you were not  hands on in relat ion to th is contract  as 

I  understand i t .  

DR FINE:   I  was not  involved in any way wi th the contract  

except  for the d iscussion on the terminat ion meaning – not  

the terminat ion the wi thdrawal of  McKinsey’s work on the 4 
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February.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Right .   So we would have to speak 

to somebody else at  McKinsey to  f ind out  what McKinsey 

understood the role of  Regiments to  be af ter Regiments 

apparent ly stepped in to take session of  the cont ract  f rom 

which McKinsey had wi thdrawn.  

DR FINE:   And my understanding which I  put  in my statement 

Chair  is that  there were essent ia l ly these three pieces of  

work in phase 2 which was supposed to be concluded during 

the procurement phase.   There was the negot iat ion,  there 10 

was the funding st rategy and there was the legal  support .  

 When you read the subsequent memos that  have 

been made publ ic ly avai lable i t  is c lear that  Transnet  

assumed the role of  procurement in place of  McKinsey.   

Regiments cont inued to provide i ts funding advice – the 

funding st rategy and Weber Wentzel  cont inued to provide the 

legal  advice.  

 How i t  was determined that  Regiments instead of  

Webber Wentzel  for example should have had the contract  

moved to them or  t ransferred to  them I  cannot answer 20 

because I  was not  part  of  that  set  of  d iscussions or  

determinat ions.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   But  Regiments a lso appear to have 

been involved in helping the board mot ivate and explain the 

escalat ion f rom 38 to 54.  
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DR FINE:   I  th ink Regiments seems to have been very 

involved in negot iat ing a cont ract  outside McKinsey’s 

purview in being involved in a whole lot  of  other 

conversat ions but  I  th ink is for Regiments to come and 

explain.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Yes but  ear l ier you test i f ied about  

a memorandum on which Regiments apparent ly assisted 

Brian Molefe to just i fy the 50 – the increase to 54.  

DR FINE:   Correct  and that  is a memo of  May 2014.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And when did you f ind out  about  10 

Regiments role in that  memo? 

DR FINE:   Oh only when the Werksmans Report  was 

publ ished and released.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Okay.  

DR FINE:   I t  was probably in 2018 i f  my memory serves me 

correct ly.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I  am just  acutely aware of  t ime at  

th is point .   Can I  – can we maybe leave th is topic  and just  go 

to the issue of  sole source procurement and can we go back 

to your – to your s tatement and page 198?   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bundle 7? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Bundle 7.    

CHAIRPERSON:   198?  What – the page is 198? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Yes – yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And let  us start  wi th swat 1 on – at  

the top of  198 paragraph 28.3.   Now as I  understand i t  swat  

1 was conf ined to the McKinsey/Regiments Letsema 

consort ium on 19 October 2012, does that  r ing a bel l  to you? 

DR FINE:   So Chai r  my understanding of  swat 1 is di fferent .   

Swat 1 was or ig inal ly issued as a tender open tender which 

McKinsey appl ied for and actual ly won.  I t  was a compet i t ive 

tender.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Can I  just  stop you there.   I  mean 

McKinsey did win but  the terms of  the award were a jo int  10 

award to McKinsey and Deloi t tes is that  not  correct? 

DR FINE:   Chair  i f  I  can f in ish and I  agree wi th where the 

evidence leader is going.   My understanding at  the t ime is  

that  Transnet  determined that  McKinsey had won but  wanted 

to award i t  to McKinsey and Deloi t tes and was looking for  

McKinsey to cooperate wi th Deloi t tes.  

 At  that  t ime we had severe concerns about working in  

that  manner because we had had an experience where 

intel lectual  proper ty f rom McKinsey had ended up wi th other 

advisers and in  part icular wi th  Deloi t tes.   And so we 20 

informed Transnet that  we were not  comfortable wi th that  

arrangement.  

 My understanding is as a consequence Transnet  

wi thdrew the award and then issued i t  as a conf inement to  

McKinsey and I  can only assume that  th is is on the basis 
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that  we had legi t imately won something and that  the way in 

which they wanted to const ruct  was not  acceptable.  

 At  least  that  is my recol lect ion of  events at  that  t ime.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Okay wel l  –  what we have seen in 

the meant ime is that  before the award of  th is tender an emai l  

had been sent  f rom Eric Wood to Sal im Essa indicat ing that  

th is speci f ic tender was one in which Sal im Essa was going 

to place Regiments wi th McKinsey at  Transnet.   That  emai l  I  

th ink was in a fu l l  month before the conf inement award to 

McKinsey and i t  was in September.  10 

 But  that  is  the f i rs t  conf inement award to  McKinsey at  

Transnet over th is  per iod,  that  is correct  is i t  not? 

DR FINE:   That  is my recol lect ion and because of  these 

speci f ic c i rcumstances.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Now we go down and … 

DR FINE:   Sorry I  am not  sure where we going down to.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Sorry to page 201 paragraph 33.1.  

DR FINE:   Okay.   Yup.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   This is swat 2.   That  conf inement  

as I  understand i t  – that  was also an award by conf inement 20 

in October 2013.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I f  we go down again we get  to 

NNPP we get  to the four – the four awards that  you have 

discussed.  
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DR FINE:   Correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   NNPP,  conf inement,  the f inal 

memorandums 3 Apri l  2014.   Coal  l ine the conf inement 1 

Apri l  2014.   A gas fuel  st rategy you did not  bid wi th.   I t  was a 

compet i t ive tender but  you did not  bid wi th Regiments you 

bid wi thout  Regiments.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   The – sorry we have sl ipped – we 

had NNPP, coal  l ine,  Kumba i ron ore.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Another conf inement.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And manganese also another  

conf inement.   I  th ink manganese may have come a page 

earl ier.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   A l l  around end of  March beginning 

of  Apr i l  2014.   Then we have GFB which you have discussed 

al ready and that  was another conf inement except  th is t ime 

Regiments was ident i f ied as the – as the pr imary party and 20 

McKinsey was the sub-contractor.   

 So on my reckoning what we have got  is seven 

conf ined contracts al l  of  them awarded to by conf inement to 

McKinsey and Regiments in  a per iod of  less than e ighteen 

months.   
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 Now you have offered some explanat ion for that  –  

that  scenario but  can I  ask you have you ever previously or  

subsequent ly in a South Afr ican context  come across as 

many cont racts awarded by conf inement to the same 

consort ium in an eighteen month per iod? 

DR FINE:   Chair  as I  explained ear l ier the basis of  

conf inement is not  McKinsey’s determinat ion.   This is 

Transnet ’s determinat ion.  

 And I  want to  start  on that  basis and my 

understanding is  that  Transnet had proper governance 10 

processes in  p lace and that  these contracts were signed off  

by the procurement governance.   In addi t ion in our  review 

with Transnet which we conducted we asked them i f  they had 

found any i r regular i t ies and in our  external  review with our  

external  legal  advisors … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  bear in mind the quest ion Dr Fine.  

DR FINE:   The quest ion is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   The quest ion is a factual  one.  

DR FINE:   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whether you have come across in an 20 

instances where so many cont racts are awarded on 

conf inement to the same consort ium in the South Afr ican 

context .  

DR FINE:   Wel l  i f  I  th ink about the Vul indle la work that  

McKinsey did at  Transnet there was a RFP process that  was 
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run.   I  do not  remember i t  being an open publ ic tender so 

that  was conf ined in some process and McKinsey ended up 

concluding a very important  cont ract  and I  th ink which was 

approved by the board.   So I  could argue that  between that  

per iod of  t ime that  there were mult ip le projects happening 

simultaneously between 2005 and 2009.  I  am not  aware to  

answer the quest ion special ly though.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  th ink the quest ion was even much 

more narrower wi thin an eighteen – eighteen month per iod 

Mr Chaskalson? 10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   E ighteen months.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja so i t  – the per iod – the quest ion was 

whether wi thin the South Afr ican context  you had ever come 

across a scenario where an ent i ty  gives the consor t ium so 

many contracts on conf inement factual ly? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Can I  take i t  a step further  

because i t  is not  just  conf inement i t  is actual ly conf inement 

and sole source.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Because somet imes you can have 20 

a conf inement arrangement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Where there is  – are one or two 

compet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Ext ra part ies but  th is was 

conf inement award to a single consort ium and each t ime.  

DR FINE:   I  am not  aware in the South Af r ican context  but  I  

have seen th is happen elsewhere.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   You see I  want to put  to you and I  

appreciate we are looking at  th is  al l  wi th the benef i t  of  

h indsight  knowing what went wrong inside Transnet.   That  

th is is such an ext raordinary sequence of  events that  th is 

may wel l  have been – th is ought  to  have been perceived as 10 

some sort  of  warning sign at  the t ime.  Seven cont racts by 

conf inement same consort ium e ighteen months.   Do you 

have a response to that? 

DR FINE:   Yes Chair  I  do as I  have said I  th ink there was a 

ser ious f inancial  r isk that  Transnet was facing and i t  seemed 

urgent  and ser ious to me and my col leagues and we work 

wi th c l ients around the world on ser ious and urgent  matters 

and in some cases they do conf ine matters.   Having said that  

as Mr Mieszala has discussed and of  course one of  the key 

learnings was did we get  the requisi te assurances f rom 20 

Transnet in wri t ing that  the way in  which they had actual ly  

gone about th is had included al l  the requisi te approvals 

etcetera.   As I  said i t  is not  – whi le you may f ind i t  unusual  i t  

is not  McKinsey’s determinat ion whether or not  McKinsey’s 

help is needed nor that  McKinsey – i t  is Transnet ’s 
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determinat ion and as I  said this was urgent .    

 The important  t iming I  just  want to emphasise 

because I  th ink – I  th ink that  there are two other factors 

which I  th ink matter here.   The f i rst  is that  the f inancial  year 

for Transnet starts in February – oh sorry in Apri l  2014 and 

ends in May 2015.   

 Many of  these let  me cal l  i t  awards are awarded in  

Apri l  2014.   The reason for that  was that  so that  the benef i ts  

could arr ive wi th in that  year so that  the f inancial  issues 

could have been resolved.   That  is part  1.  10 

 The second is i t  was not  obvious to me at  that  t ime 

that  these projects in some ways were al l  interconnected in  

the way in which i t  has been descr ibed.  

 They came from di fferent  and desperate discussions.   

A pipel ine had been discussed s ince 2008 and had been a 

cont inuous discussion.   

 Manganese became an issue because i t  was 

ident i f ied through during Swat  1.   Swat 2 was a natural  

extension of  Swat 1 because the implementat ion of  Swat 1 

needed to happen and Transnet d id not  have the technical  20 

ski l ls and they needed us to help them bui ld the technical  

ski l ls.  

 The coal  l ine was of  unique condi t ion because of  the 

f inancial  – so I  can hear the – the scept ic ism in the quest ion 

and I  understand the scept ic ism I  am just  saying at  that  
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moment in t ime because of  the urgency the fact  that  these 

projects did not  seem connected in any way they were 

desperate they were just  awarded in a simi lar t imef rame that  

these benef i ts needed to be der ived by Transnet wi thin that  

f inancial  year that  for me and my col leagues this seemed 

l ike a reasonable issue.  

 One could argue l ike we have wi th  other cl ients that  

th is was not  just  separate projects.   That  th is was what I  

would ca l l  one program to solve one part icu lar issue and 

then other cl ients that  happens f requent ly where you have a 10 

program which has mult ip le projects just  l ike Vul indlela.  

 So I  hear wi th the benef i t  of  h indsight  the scept ic ism, 

I  have read the documentat ion and being fol lowing the 

commission’s work but  at  that  t ime for me and for my 

col leagues this was not  let  me cal l  i t  completely unnatural  

d iscussion to be having wi th a cl ient  in an urgent  si tuat ion 

who needed a service provider who understood the 

organisat ion very,  very wel l  at  the requisi te capabi l i t ies and 

could get  going immediately.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Let  me just  quickly move to 20 

another topic.   And again you were not  involved but  can I  

take you to exchanges around those four contracts and in 

part icular Regiments Supply Development budgets for those 

four contracts NNPP, Coal  Line,  Kumba and what is the last  

one,  Manganese.  
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 Can you go to page 457?   

CHAIRPERSON:   Page 457? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Sorry 457 of  Annexure 8 not  

Annexure 7 sorry.   So sorry of  Bundle 8 – Bundle 8.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Denel  good day Mr Chaskalson.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   I t  has Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   457.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Maybe start  at  459.   

DR FINE:   I  just  need to f ind exact ly – there may be – I  may 

be lost .   I  am looking under Tab W – VV7.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry Mr Chaskalson i t  is necessary 

just  for the record to ident i fy what that  document is.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So what th is is is a – i f  we go back 

to an emai l  chain that  starts – there is a long emai l  chain 

that  starts at  449 which exchanges backwards and forwards 

between people at  Regiments and people at  McKinsey in 

re lat ion to put t ing together the supply development budgets 

for  those four  contracts NNPP, coal  l ine,  manganese and i ron 

ore.  

 I t  seems that  the key person on the Regiments side 20 

was Indheran Pi l lay -  Indheran Pi l lay and on the McKinsey’s 

side was Ashton Sologol .   And in the course of  that  exchange 

the spread sheets or the tabs that  we see – the spread sheet  

wi th the four tabs that  we see f rom page 459 are sent  f rom 

Regiments to McKinsey.   This is Regiments saying to 
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McKinsey we are put t ing together our – you want us to put  

together the b ids or these four cont racts and what our supply 

development obl igat ions are going to be.   This is what our 

spend is going to be.  

DR FINE:   Sorry Chai r  I  may need some help to  f ind the 

documentat ion.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Oh sorry you may go. . .  

DR FINE:   Because when I  look in the tabs I  have 459 there 

is no resemblance to what you have. 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Is i t  08459 or 17459? 10 

DR FINE:   O7.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Oh sorry go 08 i t  is probably that  

f i le to your lef t  there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  am at  Bundle 7 as wel l .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Oh then I  am terr ib ly sorry i t  is  

Bundle 8 – Bundle 8.  

DR FINE:   Bundle 8.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

DR FINE:   Yes Chair  I  am fami l iar  wi th  these emai ls they 

were provided to McKinsey a few weeks ago.   I  had not  seen 20 

them pr ior to that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  is 457 Bundle 8.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Now i f  – unfortunately the tabs 

have not  been pr inted out  so we do not  know which is which 

contract  but  i t  is the four cont racts.   I f  we – i f  we go to  459 
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we see the f i rst  o f  the four contracts.   And this  is Regiments 

proposed supply development partners.   And there is  a l ist  of  

them.  Two of  them are Homix and Albert ime.  Homix is going 

to get… 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Mr Chaskalson let  me just  make 

sure I  am on the r ight  page.   I  am at  459 Bundle 8 and what I  

see looks l ike dist r ibut ion of  fees or  something l ike that .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   That  is  correct .   A spread sheet  

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja a spread sheet  ja.  10 

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   So – so Chai r  i f  you go down the 

f i rst  set t ing involved is a supply development partner.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  can see that .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And the – there are a l ist  of  

ent i t ies l isted underneath that  the fourth is Homix.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Who apparent ly are in the job 

creat ion,  preservat ion,  new ski l ls  development and IPR 20 

category of  supply development? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   And for whom Regiments wi l l  sub-

contract  services f rom Homix for  the project  and provide 

them with ski l ls development opportuni t ies and process and 
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methodology IPR that  they can use in future assignments.  

 Then we have Albert ime job creat ion,  preservat ion,  

new ski l ls development,  IPR, sub-cont ract  services f rom 

Albert ime for the project  and provide them with ski l ls  

development,  opportuni ty process and methodology IPR that  

they can use in fu ture assignments.  

 And then there are values that  are given there.   

Regiments is going to pay Homix 2.771 mi l l ion and Albert ime 

2.77 – 2.722 mi l l ion.  

 I f  we go down a page to 460 we see the second 10 

contract  and the same arrangement.   Homix and Albert ime 

are again supply development partners.   This t ime Homix wi l l  

get  10.858 mi l l ion – A lbert ime wi l l  get  2.068.  

 Next  page a bet ter deal  for Homix.   This t ime they 

are going to get  32.069 mi l l ion.   Albert ime wi l l  get  3.993 

mi l l ion.  

 And on the last  page Homix is going to get  33.6 – 

364 mi l l ion – A lbert ime 4.085 mi l l ion.  

 Now i f  you add up a l l  of  these numbers Homix and 

Albert ime between them on these budgets are going to get  in 20 

the region of  R100 mi l l ion.  

 Now I  appreciate you were not  involved in th is but  

you have previously test i f ied that  Homix and A lbert ime 

performed no services in relat ion to any of  the contracts 

where McKinsey worked with Regiments.   You recal l  that? 
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DR FINE:   I  have – I  have – I  said that  in Parl iament yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Yes.   Now you were not  to know 

this because you were not  party  to these proposals but  

should someone not  at  McKinsey have been a l i t t le bi t  

a larmed that  R100 mi l l ion was being budgeted for people 

who later just  did not  turn up on the project .  

DR FINE:   So Chair  maybe just  to explain the context  of  

Albert ime and Homix in my test imony in Parl iament.   Whi le I  

was preparing for  Parl iament there is a  very short  durat ion of  

about  eleven days and I  was reading the documentat ion that  10 

McKinsey had submit ted in some of  the proposals I  came 

across Homix and Albert ime and a couple of  the proposals 

which are now referred to accordingly.  

 I  was obviously shocked and surpr ised and I  

d isclosed this  in Parl iament because by that  stage the word 

Homix was certainly wel l  known because of  the issue of  the 

Neote l  cont ract  which had been in the newspaper.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC:   Sorry can I  just  put  a  date on that  

because I  want  my point  to be very clear.   When th is  – when 

these documents were exchanged I  am not  suggest ing that  20 

anyone should have seen Homix and Albert ime was a red 

f lag because i t  was a good year before Deloi t tes had ra ised 

the issue about Homix on the Neotel  f inancials.   So nobody 

knew that  Homix was a – essent ia l ly a laundry faci l i ty for 

Essa and the Gupta’s but  my point  is that ,  you have got  a  
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ser ies of  budgets f rom Regiments that  are al locat ing a 

hundred mi l l ion rands to two ent i t ies.   And those two ent i t ies 

just  never appear on the contracts.   Oh, sorry.   Never appear 

on the projects.   That  is  what  I  put  to you,  should have been 

a warning sign being picked up by somebody.  

DR FINE :    I  th ink i t  is a fa i r  quest ion to ask Chai r.   I  can say 

that  the people I  spoke to in preparat ion for  my 

parl iamentary tes t imony because I  p icked up the phone to 

ask some col leagues,  for example on the coal  l ine in 

part icular,  et  cetera,  where these – have they ever come 10 

across any col leagues and they said no.    

 They did say – they did talk about  a company consul t ing 

which is on the l is t  here.   I  cannot answer the quest ions that  

I  am being asked because I  was nei ther part  o f  these 

quest ions or not .    

 I  th ink i t  is a fa i r  quest ion to ask.   I t  is,  and this is pure 

speculat ion,  ent i re ly possible that  the way in which this was 

descr ibed,  was that  these were sub-cont ractors to  

Regiments.    

 The people involved did not  understand exact ly  what  the 20 

basis of  th is was.   And i t  is also a proposal  and i t  was not  

necessari ly what was going to be connected but  I  am now 

speculat ing which I  th ink i t  unhelpfu l .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Okay.   Doctor,  we have gone a 

hel l  of  a long or a greater deal  longer than we planned to go.   
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So I  th ink at  th is point ,  I  do not  have any further quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Wel l ,  maybe I  have got  one 

quest ion.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H’m? 

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Sorry.   [ laughs]   You have heard 

and you have seen the evidence that  the Commission has 

uncovered in  rela t ion to Vicus Segar.   Are you sat is f ied that  

McKinsey now has systems in place that  would go a long 

way to prevent ing a partner f rom being able to do what Vicus 10 

Segar appears to have been able to  do in that  per iod of  2014 

to 2016? 

DR FINE :    So I  am not  going to  cover what Mr Mieszala 

covered because I  th ink he has talked about the process and 

procedures which I  th ink would capture a substant ia l  number 

of  the issues.  

 I  th ink in the case of  Mr Segar,  there are – i t  is more 

compl icated.   First ly,  he was a very l iked person and a 

person who did competent  work.  

 Secondly.   So there was a degree of  t rust  in him as an 20 

individual .   You know, i f  he was doing things on a f rol ic of  h is  

own, i t  is very di ff icul t  for McKinsey’s systems and 

processes to immediately to ident i fy those issues.  

 I  wi l l  say the fo l lowing f rom a personal  ref lect ion – 

perspect ive and I  thought a lot  about  i t .   Mr Segar had a 
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propensi ty to have ind ividual  meet ings on an ad-hoc basis 

wi th Mr Wood and Mr S ingh.  

 This was an issue that  Mr Dawn and I  actual ly raised 

wi th him expl ic i t ly and said we are concerned about th is  

because we were not  sure what was being discussed.    

 And by the way,  we fel t  that  Mr Sing was a very young 

Chief  Financial  Off icer who also needed coaching and advise 

on how to lead h is team.  His style and approach with his 

team was no helpful .   I t  was not  going to help him to be 

successful  over t ime.   10 

 Mr Segar always said,  however,  that  Mr S ingh’s 

operat ing model  was ad-hoc.   That  he would suddenly cal l  

meet ings and they would at tend them.   

 And so whi le we had a very expl ic i t  d iscussion wi th  

Mr Segar and he said that  we needed to t rust  him, wi th the 

benef i t  of  h indsight ,  as an individual  partner – and this is 

what I  te l l  my co l leagues al l  the t ime – I  would not  have 

al lowed that  to cont inue.  

 And I  would have been insisted that  th is was not  – th is 

ad-hoc behaviour  wi th these ind ividuals is not  an accepted 20 

professional  pract ice and not  br inging in the best  expert ise 

to the cl ient .  

 To your quest ion,  however,  Chai r.   I  th ink we have 

processes and procedures in place which are much, much 

t ighter now includ ing,  for example,  on the sole source issues 
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to real ly  raise them,  ident i fy them and have the kinds of  

debates and di ff icul t  quest ions which I  have been subjected 

to today,  so that  we do not  enter in to those issues.  

 And I  th ink those kind of  systems wi l l  ident i fy part  of  that  

system but  i f  an individual  in our own capaci ty is using thei r  

pr ivate emai l  account  in  order to do – have discussions and 

arrange deals which – I  understand the quest ion and I  th ink 

i t  is  a very val id  quest ion.   I  am just  not  sure whether  an 

individual ,  who is  not  wel l - intended, wi th the processes and 

procedures,  ul t imately resolve those kinds of  issues.  10 

 And you can see I  am ref lect ing on the quest ion.   I t  is a 

very di ff icul t  quest ion.   I  would say,  in addi t ion,  and to the 

quest ion that  was posed to Mr Mieszala ear l ier.   And I  do 

di fferent iate personal ly.   I t  is my own personal  perspect ive.   

Di fferent ,  probably,  to  my col leagues’ perspect ive at  

McKinsey.    

 When I  th ink of ,  let  me cal l  i t  the context  of  the single 

source arrangements and the magni tude at  that  t ime,  for me 

i t  d id not  t r igger issues.    

 When I  th ink about  the massive Eskom project  and the 20 

kinds of  emai ls that  you have referred to going backwards 

and forwards ear l ier,  very,  very large numbers,  substant ia l  

numbers.   Then I  th ink that  there do have to be processes.  

 And I  th ink the quest ion was asked to Mr Mieszala to 

ref lect  on,  on how the government ’s f ramework in McKinsey 
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then ident i f ies that  you suddenly have very large contract  

discussions taking place and an intervent ion is required.  

 I  personal ly th ink we have come a long way on that  but  I  

th ink i t  is a journey and I  am giving you my own personal  

ref lect ions,  obviously,  wi th the benef i t  of  h indsight .  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Thanks very much.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you very much Dr Fine.   Can I  take 

i t  that  there is no re-examinat ion? 

RE-EXAMINATION BY ADV VAN ZYL SC :    Thank you,  Chai r.   

No re-examinat ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay thank you.  

DR FINE :    Chai r,  I  wonder i f  I  could just  say one or two very 

br ief  th ings at  the end? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

DR FINE :    Because. . .   I  wi l l  be very br ief .   I  know the t ime.  

But  I  was ref lect ing today af ter the announcements 

yesterday of  the Commission.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

DR FINE :    And Amilcar  Cabral  stated:   Tel l  no l ies and play 

no easy v ictory.   I t  is a beaut i fu l  quote.   And you know, 20 

giving test imony today,  I  have real ly t r ied to be – and to 

par l iament – open and t ruthful .   I t  is a di ff icul t  journey 

because there is pain involved.    

 And on the matter  of  no easy v ictor ies.   Since the 

announcement was made, there has been both posi t ive 
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responses and cr i t ical  responses which is completely 

expected.  

 But  I  just  want to  reinforce again that  McKinsey did this 

not  because of  gui l t .   They did not  do this because of  gui l t .   

And not  for an easy victory.   We did i t  because i t  was the 

r ight  th ing to do.    

 And you know, the road to State Capture started wi th  

smal l  steps.   The road out  of  State Capture is  a lso a hard 

road but  also requires smal l  steps.   And I  th ink that  the steps 

that  McKinsey took in par l iament and took wi th the 10 

Commission are steps that  I  am proud of .   I  am proud of  

them.  

 I  th ink that  we should be encouraged.  I  hear the 

cr i t ic ism but  we should be encouraged because i f  McKinsey 

is encouraged then other companies wi l l  a lso be encourage 

to al l  come on the path wi th these smal l  steps l ike the ones 

that  have been agreed with you in  order to rect i tude South 

Afr ica.  

 So I  just  wanted to leave that  as thought for  you Chair  

and perhaps for people in South Afr ica to consider as we 20 

progress on these smal l  steps to remedy the si tuat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no.   That  is f ine.   I  th ink that ,  certainly  

f rom the point  of  v iew of  the evidence leaders and 

Mr Chaskalson would conf i rm this  and certainly,  i t  is my 

expectat ion that  whi le we, on the one hand, give credi t  
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where i t  is due,  at  the same t ime, we must ask the quest ions 

that  we are required to ask as part  of  our work.    

 There must  not  be a si tuat ion where i t  may appear as i f  

because McKinsey has agreed to pay – to repay some 

money,  quest ions that  need to be asked are not  asked.   So 

that  is very important .   Okay.   

DR FINE :    And here us f rom the support .   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja.   Okay thank you very much Dr Fine 

for coming to give ev idence.   I  heard Mr Chaskalson said,  we 

wi l l  not  see you back here again.   So I  take that  i t  is  unl ikely  10 

you would come back or you would give evidence but  of  

course i f  someth ing unexpected happens,  I  am sure that  

would be raised but  thank you very much.  You are now 

excused.  

DR FINE :    Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr Chaskalson,  what do you propose?  

Wel l ,  let  me say because we have to stop now unfortunately.   

Let  me say that  i f  in regard to  the wi tness who is st i l l  

outstanding.   I f  there is  room for  me to hear his evidence 

tomorrow at  some stage,  that  can be explored.    20 

 But  I  now also say,  i f  there is room and i t  is convenient  

to everybody for me to si t  at  some stage on Saturday,  I  can 

si t  and hear his evidence.    

 I  had postponed witnesses that  were going to g ive 

evidence on Monday and Tuesday to January.   But  for  
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purposes of  f in ishing this part ,  I  can make mysel f  avai lable 

on Monday at  some stage i f  that  would sui t  everybody.   

Fai l ing that ,  we may have to then explore other dates.    

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chai r,  I  th ink I  must  speak to  

Dr Weiss’ legal  team and just  see i f  we can. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    My st rong preference would be for 

tomorrow just  so that  we can – i t  gets done.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    But  . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Are they avai lable?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Can we maybe just  have a br ief  

d iscussion wi th each other and then come – report  to you 

when we . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l ,  we can adjourn and we can do 

one of  two things.   We can adjourn and you can talk for two 

minutes and see me in chambers or  you can communicate 

wi th me somet ime this evening as to the outcome of  your 

discussion.   Which one do you prefer?  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Chai r,  i t  may involve get t ing hold 20 

of  Dr Weiss in Germany.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    So I  th ink,  let  me . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    Let  me get  in touch wi th you 
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. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV CHASKALSON SC :    . . .once we can f ind out  f rom this 

side.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is f ine.   I t  remains for me to thank 

everyone for their  cooperat ion for us to be able to si t  unt i l  

th is t ime to t ry and f in ish the work of  the Commission.   We 

appreciate i t  very much.  Thank you.   Thank you,  

Mr Chaskalson and your  team and the staff  and the legal 

teams and Dr Fine.    10 

 We adjourn.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r ise.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 11 DECEMBER 2020 

 

 

 

 

 


